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Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
21 1 Sower Boulevard 
P.O. Box 615 PUBLIC SERVICE 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-06 15 COMMISSION 

Ab& 619 2012 

August 9,2012 

Re: Joint Application of PPI, Corporation, E.0N AG, E.0N US 
Investments Corp., E.ON U.S. LLC, Louisville Gas and Electric 
Conzpany, and Kentucky Utilities Conzpany for Approval of an 
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Dear Mr. DeRouen: 

Pursuant to the Commission’s Order dated September 30, 2010 in the 
aforementioned case, Louisville Gas and Electric Company (“LG&E”) and 
Kentucky Utilities Company (“KT.J”), (collectively, the “Companies”) submit 
one copy of the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) Form 10-Q 
for PPL Corporation and its current and former subsidiaries for Period Ended 
June 30, 2012. This information is being made pursuant to Appendix C, 
Commitment No. 2 1. 

SEC documents for PPL Corporation are also available by selecting “Filings 
and Forms” at littU://www.sec.gov. Click “Search for Company Filings”, 
select option for “Company or Fund Name” and type in “PPL, Corp”. 

Please confirm your receipt of this filing by placing the File Stamp of your 
Office with date received on the extra copy. Should you have any questions 
regarding the information filed herewith, please call me or Don Harris at 
(502) 627-202 1. 
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UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 

FORM lo-Q 

@] QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 for the 
quarterly period ended June 30,2012 

OR 
TRANSITION REPORT PURSTJANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 for the [ ] 
transition period fiom to 

Coinmission File 
Number 

1-1 1459 

1-32944 

1-905 

333- 173 665 

1-2893 

1-3464 

Registrant; State of Incorporation; 
Ad&ess_and_TelepJione-Nwiiber 

PPL Corporation 
(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its charter) 
(Pennsylvania) 
Two Noitii Ninth Street 
Allentown, PA 18101-1179 
(610) 774-5151 

PPL Energy Supply, LLC 
(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its charter) 
(Delaware) 
Two North Ninth Street 
Allentown, PA 18101-1179 
(610) 774-5151 

PPL Electric Utilities Corporation 
(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its charter) 
(Pennsylvania) 
Two North Ninth Street 
Allentown, PA 18101-1179 
(610) 774-5151 

LG&E and I<U Energy LLC 
(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its charter) 
(Kentucky) 
220 West Main Street 
Louisville, KY 40202-1377 
(502) 627-2000 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its chai-ter) 
(Kentucky) 
220 West Main Street 
Louisville, KY 40202-1377 
(502) 627-2000 

Kentucky Utilities Company 
(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its charter) 
(Kentucky and Virginia) 
One Quality Street 
Lexington, KY 40507-1462 
(502) 627-2000 

IRS Employer 
Mentification-No: 

23-2758 192 

23-3074920 

23-0959590 

20-0523 163 

61-02641 50 

61-0247570 



Indicate by check mark whether the registrants (1) have filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange 
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrants were required to file such reports), and (2) have 
been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. 

PPL Corporation 
PPL Energy Supply, LLC 
PPL Electric Utilities Corporation 
LG&E and KTJ Energy LLC 
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
Kentucky Utilities Company 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrants have submitted electronically and posted on their corporate Web site, if any, eveiy Interactive 
Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (9232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 
months (or for such shorter period that the registrants were required to submit and post such files). 

PPL Corporation 
PPL Energy Supply, LLC 
PPL Electric Utilities Corporation 
LG&E and KU Energy LLC 
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
Kentucky Utilities Company 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrants are large accelerated filers, accelerated filers, non-accelerated filers, or a smaller reporting 
company. See the d e f ~ t i o n s  of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company'' in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange 
Act. 

Large accelerated Accelerated Non-accelerated Smaller reporting 
filer filer filer co1npany 

PPL Corporation [ X I  I 1  [ I  [ I  
PPL Energy Supply, LLC [ I  [ I  [ X I  I 1  
PPL Electric Utilities Corporation [ I  [ I  [ X I  [ I  
LG&E and KTJ Energy LLC [ I  [ I  [ X I  [ I  
Louisville Gas and Electric Company [ I  [ I  [ X I  [ I  
Kentucky LJtilities Company [ I  [ I  [ X I  [ I  

Indicate by check mark whether the registrants are shell companies (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). 

PPL Corporation 
PPL Energy Supply, LLC 
PPL Electric Utilities Corporation 
LG&E and KU Energy LLC 
Louisville Gas and Electric Coinpany 
Kentucky Utilities Company 

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer's classes of conmon stock, as of the latest practicable date. 

PPL Corporation Coininon stock, $0.01 par value, 580,736,054 shares outstanding at July 31,2012. 

PPL Energy Supply, LLC 

PPL Electric Utilities Corporation 

LG&E and KU Energy LLC 

PPL Corporation indirectly holds all ofthe membership interests in PPL Energy 
Supply, LLC. 

Coininon stock, no par value, 66,368,056 shares outstanding and all held by PPL 
Corporation at July 31, 2012. 

PPL Corporation directly holds all of the membership interests in LG&E and KU 
Energy LLC. 

Louisville Gas and Electric Company Conmion stock, no par value, 21,294,223 shares outstanding and all held by LG&E 
and KU Energy LLC at July 31,2012. 

Kentucky Utilities Company Common stock, no par value, 37,817,878 shares outstanding and all held by LG&E 
and KU Energy LLC at July 31,2012. 

This document is available free of cliarge at the Investor Center on PPL Corporation's website at www.pplweb.com. However, 
information on this website does not constitute a part of this Form 10-Q. 

http://www.pplweb.com
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This combined Form 10-Q is separately filed by the following individual registrants: PPL Corporation, PPL Energy Supply, LLC, PPL Electric 
Utilities Corporation, LG&E and KTJ Energy LLC, Louisville Gas and Electric Company and Kentucky Utilities Company. Information 
contained herein relating to any individual registrant is filed by such registrant solely on its own behalf, and no registrant makes any 
representation as to infomation relating to any other registrant, except that information under "Forward-Looking Information" relating to PPL 
Corporation subsidiaries is also attributed to PPL Corporation and informition relating to the subsidiaries of LG&E and KTJ Energy LLC is 
also attributed to LG&E and KU Energy LLC. 

Unless otheiwise specified, references within this Report, individually, to PPL, PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LKE, LG&E and KU are 
references to such entities directly or to one or more of their subsidiaries, as the case may be, the financial results of which are consolidated 
into such Registrants in accordance with GAAP. This presentation has been applied where identification of particular subsidiaries is not 
material to the matter being disclosed, and to conform narrative disclosures to the presentation of financial infomation on a consolidated basis. 
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GLOSSARY OF TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

PXL Corporation niid its ciirreiit nndfornier siibsidiaries 

Centrnl Networks - collectively Central Networks East plc, Central Networks Limited and certain other related assets and liabilities. On April 
1,201 1 ,  PPL WEM Holdings plc (formerly WPD Investment Holdings Limited) purchased all of the outstanding ordinary share capital of these 
companies fiom E.ON AG subsidiaries. Central Networks West plc (subsequently renamed Western Power Distribution (West Midlands) plc), 
wholly owned by Central Networks Liniited (subsequently renamed WPD Midlands Holdings Limited), and Central Networks East plc 
(subsequently renamed Western Power Distribution (East Midlands) plc) are British regional electricity distribution utility companies. 

KlJ - Kentucky lltilities Company, a public utility subsidiary of LKE engaged in the regulated generation, transmission, distribution and sale of 
electricity, primarily in Kentucky. The subsidiary was acquired by PPL through the acquisition of LKE in November 2010. 

LG&E - Louisville Gas and Electric Company, a public utility subsidiary of LKE engaged in the regulated generation, transmission, 
distribution and sale of electsicity and the disti-ibution and sale of natural gas in Kentucky. The subsidiary was acquired by PPL through the 
acquisition of LKE in November 2010. 

Z,KE - LG&E and KU Energy LLC (formerly E.ON U.S. LLC), a subsidiaiy of PPL and the parent of LG&E, KU and other subsidiaries. PPL 
acquired E.ON U S .  LLC in November 2010 and changed the name to LG&E and KLJ Energy LLC. Within the context of this document, 
references to LKE also relate to the consolidated entity. 

Z,KS - LG&E and KU Services Company, a subsidiary of LKE that provides services for LKE and its subsidiaries. The subsidiary was 
acquired by PPL through the acquisition of LKE in November 2010. 

PPL - PPL Corporation, the parent holding company of PPL Electsic, PPL Energy Funding, LKE and other subsidiaries. 

PPZ, Briinrier Islnnd - PPL Bivnner Island, LLC, a subsidiaiy of PPL Generation that owns generating operations in Pennsylvania. 

PPL Cnpi!nl Fitmding - PPL Capital Funding, Inc., a wholly owned financing subsidiary of PPL. 

PPZ, Electric - PPL Electric TJtilities Corporation, a public utility subsidiary of PPL that transmits and distributes electricity in its 
Pennsylvania service area and provides electric supply to retail customers in this area as a PLR. 

PPL Energy Funding - PPL Energy Funding Corporation, a subsidiasy of PPL and the parent holding company of PPL Energy Supply, PPL, 
Global (effective January 201 1) and other subsidiaries. 

PPL EiiergyPli4s - PPL EnergyPlus, LLC, a subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply that markets and trades wholesale and retail electricity and gas, 
and supplies energy and energy sesvices in competitive markets. 

PPL, Energy Supply - PPL Energy Supply, LLC, a subsidiary of PPL Energy Funding and the parent company of PPL Generation, PPL 
EnergyPlus and other subsidiaries. In January 201 1, PPL Energy Supply distributed its membership interest in PPL Global, representing 100% 
of the outstanding membership interests of PPL Global, to PPL Energy Supply's parent, PPL Energy Funding. 

PPZ, Generation - PPL Generation, LLC, a subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply that owns and operates U.S. generating facilities through vai-ious 
subsidiaries. 

PPL Globnl - PPL Global, LLC, a subsidiaiy of PPL Energy Funding that primarily owns and operates a business in the U.K., WPD, that is 
focused on the regulated distribution of electricity. In January 201 1, PPL, Energy Supply, PPL Global's fonner parent, distributed its 
membership interest in PPL Global, representing 100% of the outstanding membership interest of PPL Global, to its parent, PPL Energy 
Funding. 

PPZ, Mnrtiiis Creek - PPL Martins Creek, LLC, a subsidiary of PPL Generation that owns generating operations in Pennsylvania. 

PPL Montana - PPL Montana, LLC, an indirect subsidiary of PPL Generation that generates electricity for wholesale sales in Montana and the 
Pacific Northwest. 



PPL Montortr - PPL Montour, LLC, a subsidiary of PPL Generation that owns generating operations in Pennsylvania. 

PPI, Services - PPL Services Corporation, a subsidiary of PPL that provides services for PPL and its subsidiaries. 

PPL Sitsqrrelianna - PPL Susquehanna, LLC, the nuclear generating subsidiaiy of PPL Generation. 

PPL WEM - PPL WEM Holdings plc (formerly WPD Investment Holdings Limited), an indirect, wholly owned U.K. subsidiary of PPL 
Global. PPL WEM indirectly wholly owns both WPD (East Midlands) and WPD (West Midlands). 

PPI, WW- PPL WW Holdings Limited (formerly Western Power Distribution Holdings Limited), an indirect, wholly owned lJ.K. subsidiary 
of PPL Global. PPL WW Holdings indirectly wholly owns WPD (South Wales) and WPD (South West). 

W D  - refers to PPL WW and PPL WEM and their subsidiaries. 

W D  (Emt Midlarzds) - Western Power Distribution (East Midlands) plc, a British regional electricity distribution utility company. The 
company (formerly Central Networks East plc) was acquired and renamed in April 201 1. 

W D  Midlands - refers to Central Networks, which was renamed after the acquisition. 

WPD (South Wales) - Western Power Distribution (South Wales) plc, a British regional electricity distribution utility company. 

W D  (Soirtlt West) - Western Power Distribution (South West) plc, a British regional electricity distribution utility company. 

W D  (West Midlands) - Western Power Distribution (West Midlands) plc, a British regional electricity distribution utility company. The 
company (formerly Central Networks West plc) was acquired and renamed in April 201 1. 

WhX - Western Kentucky Energy Coip., a subsidiary of LKE that leased certain non-utility generating plants in western Kentucky until July 
2009. The subsidiary was acquired by PPL through the acquisition of LKE in November 2010. 

Otlier terms-and abbrevin_tioijs 

5 - British pound sterling. 

2010 Equity Unit(s) - a PPL equity unit, issued in June 2010, consisting of a 2010 Purchase Contract and, initially, a 5.0% undivided beneficial 
ownership interest in $1,000 principal amount of PPL Capital Funding 4.625% Junior Subordinated Notes due 2018. 

2010 Pirrcltase Coiitract(s) - a contract that is a component of a 2010 Equity 1Jnit that requires holders to purchase shares of PPL common 
stock on or prior to July 1,2013. 

2011 Bridge Facility - the $3.6 billion Senior Bridge Term Loan Credit Agreement between PPL Capital Funding and PPL WEM, as 
boil-owers, and PPL, as guarantor, and lenders party thereto, used to fund the April 1,201 1 acquisition of Central Networks, as amended by 
Amendment No. 1 thereto dated April 15,201 1. 

2011 Equity Unit(s) - a PPL equity unit, issued in April 201 1, consisting of a 201 1 Purchase Contract and, initially, a 5.0% undivided 
beneficial ownership interest in $1,000 principal amount of PPL Capital Funding 4.32% Junior Subordinated Notes due 2019. 

2011 Form 10-K - Annual Report to the SEC on Foim 10-K for the year ended December 3 1,201 1. 

2011 Pirrcliase Contract(s) - a contract that is a component of a 201 1 Equity Unit that requires holders to purchase shares of PPL common 
stock on or prior to May 1,2014. 

Act 129 - became effective in October 2008. The law amends the Pennsylvania Public Utility Code and creates an energy efficiency and 
conservation program and mart metering technology requirements, adopts new PLR electricity supply procurement rules, provides remedies 
for market misconduct and makes changes to the existing Alternative Energy Portfolio Standard. 

11 



AFUDC - Allowance for Funds Used During Construction, the cost of equity and debt funds used to finance construction projects of regulated 
businesses, which is capitalized as part of construction costs. 

AOCI - accumulated other comprehensive income or loss. 

ARO - asset retirement obligation. 

Baseloadgetteration - includes the output provided by PPL's nuclear, coal, hydroelectric and qualifying facilities. 

Basis - when used in the context of derivatives and commodity trading, the commodity price differential between two locations, products os 
time periods. 

Bcf - billion cubic feet. 

Bliiegrass CTs - three natural gas combustion turbines owned by Bluegrass Generation. In 201 1, LG&E and KU entered into an asset purchase 
agreement with Bluegrass Generation for the purchase of these combustion turbines, subject to ceitain conditions including receipt of 
applicable regulatory approvals and clearances. In June 2012, LG&E and KU terminated the asset purchase agreement. 

Bluegrass Generation - Bluegrass Generation Company, L.L.C., an exempt wholesale electricity generator in LaGsange, Kentucky. 

BREC - Big Rivers Electric Corporation, a power-generating iwal electric cooperative in western Kentucky. 

CAIR - the EPA's Clean Air Interstate Rule. 

Clearr Air Act - federal legislation enacted to address certain environniental issues related to air emissions, including acid rain, ozone and toxic 
air emissions. 

C0Z.A - license application for a combined construction peiinit and operating license from the NRC for a nuclear plant. 

CPCN - Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity. Authority granted by the KPSC pursuant to Kentucky Revised Statute 278.020 to 
provide utility service to or for the public or the construction of any plant, equipment, property or facility for ~snishing of utility service to the 
public. 

CSAPR - Cross-State Air Pollution Rule, the CSAPR implements Clean Air Act requirements conceiiiing the transport of air pollution froin 
power plants across state boundaiies. The CSAPR replaces the 2005 CAIR, which the US.  Court of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit ordered the 
EPA to revise in 2008. The court has granted a stay allowing CAIR to remain in place pending a ruling on the legal challenges to the CSAPR. 

Ciistonier Choice Act - the Pennsylvania Electricity Generation Customer Choice and Competition Act, legislation enacted to restructure the 
state's electric utility industry to create retail access to a competitive market for generation of electricity. 

Depreciation riot rtorriialized - the flow-though income tax impact related to the state regulatory treatment of depreciation-related timing 
differences. 

Dorlrl-Frank Act - the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Refom and Consumer Protection Act that was signed into law in July 2010. 

DOE - Department of Energy, a TJS. goveinment agency. 

DPCR4- Distribution Piice Control Review 4, the U.K. 5-year rate review pesiod applicable to WPD that commenced April 1,2005. 

DPCRS - Distribution Price Control Review 5, the TJ.K. S-year rate review period applicable to WPD that commenced April 1,2010. 

DRIP - Dividend Reinvestment and Direct Stock Purchase Plan. 

... 
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DSM - Demand Side Management. Pursuant to Kentucky Revised Statute 278.285, the KPSC may determine the reasonableness of DSM plans 
proposed by any utility under its jurisdiction. Proposed DSM mechanisms may seek full recovery of DSM programs and revenues lost by 
implementing those programs andor incentives designed to provide financial rewards to the utility for implementing cost-effective DSM 
programs. The cost of such programs shall be assigned only to the class or classes of customers which benefit from the programs. 

ECR - Environmental Cost Recovery. Pursuant to Kentucky Revised Statute 278.183, effective January 1993, Kentucky electric utilities are 
entitled to the current recovery of costs of complying with the Clean Air Act, as amended, and those federal, state or local environmental 
requirements which apply to coal combustion and by-products from the production of energy from coal. 

E.0NAG - a Geiiiian cosporation and the parent of E.ON UK plc, the foiiner parent of Central Networks, and the indirect parent of E.ON US 
Investments C o p ,  the fosnier parent of LKE. 

EPA - Environmental Psotection Agency, a U.S. goveinment agency. 

EPS - eaiiiings per share. 

Eqiiity Units - refers collectively to the 201 1 and 2010 Equity LJnits. 

ESOP - Employee Stock Ownership Plan. 

Euro - the basic monetaiy unit among participating members of the European TJnion. 

FERC - Federal Energy Regulatoiy Commission, the federal agency that regulates, among other things, interstate transmission and wholesale 
sales of electricity, hydroelectric power prqjects and related matters. 

Fitch - Fitch, Inc., a credit rating agency. 

FTR - financial transmission rights, which are financial instruments established to inanage price risk related to electricity transmission 
congestion. They entitle the holder to receive compensation or require the holder to remit payment for certain congestion-related transmission 
charges based on the level of congestion in the transmission grid. 

Fiirtdntitentnl Cliniige - as it relates to the terrns of the 201 1 and 2010 Equity Units, will be deemed to have occurred if any of the following 
occurs with respect to PPL, subject to certain exceptions: (i) a change of control; (ii) a consolidation with or merger into any other entity; (iii) 
common stock ceases to be listed or quoted; or (iv) a liquidation, dissolution or termination. 

G a p  - Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the U.S. 

GBP - British pound sterling. 

GHG - greenhouse gas(es). 

GWh - gigawatt-hour, one million kilowatt-hours. 

Intermediate nrid penkiiig getterntion - includes the output provided by PPL’s oil- and natural gas-fired units. 

IrottwoodAcq~iisj~jort - In April 2012, PPL Ironwood Holdings, LLC, an indirect, wliolly owned subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply, 
completed the acquisition from a subsidiary of The AES Corporation of all of the equity interests of AES Ironwood, L.L.C. (subsequently 
renamed PPL Ironwood, LLC) and AES Prescott, L.L.C. (subsequently renamed PPL Prescott, LLC), which own and operate, respectively, the 
Ironwood Facility. 

Irottwoorl Fncilit~l - a natural gas-frrcd power plant in Lebanon, Pennsylvania with a summer rating of 657 MW 

IRS - Internal Revenue Service, a U.S. government agency. 

IS0 - Independent System Operator. 
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hTSC - Kentucky Public Service Commission, the state agency that has jurisdiction over the regulation of rates and service of utilities in 
Kentucky. 

LIBOR - London Interbank Offered Rate. 

Long Island generation birsitiess - includes a 79.9 MW gas-fued plant in the Edgewood section of Brentwood, New York and a 79.9 MW 
oil-fued plant in Shoreham, New York and related tolling agreements. This business was sold in Febiuaiy 2010. 

Moody's - Moody's Investors Service, Inc., a credit rating agency. 

M W -  megawatt, one thousand kilowatts. 

NDT - PPL Susquehanna's nuclear plant decommissioning trust. 

NERC - North Arnesican Electric Reliability Cosporation. 

NGCC - natural gas-fired combined-cycle turbine. 

NPDES - National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System. 

NPNS - the noma1 purchases and noiinal sales exception as permitted by derivative accounting rules. Derivatives that qualify for this 
exception receive accrual accounting treatment. 

NRC - Nuclear Regulatory Commission, the federal agency that regulates nuclear power facilities. 

OCI - other comprehensive income or loss. 

Ofgetti - Office of Gas and Electricity Markets, the British agency that regulates transmission, distribution and wholesale sales of electricity 
and related matters. 

Opacity - the degsee to which emissions reduce the transmission of light and obscure the view of an object in the background. There are 
emission regulations that limit the opacity in power plant stack gas emissions. 

OVEC - Ohio Valley Electric Corporation, located in Piketon, Ohio, an entity in which LI(E indirectly owns an 8.13% interest (consists of 
LG&E's 5.63% and KU's 2.50% interests), which is accounted for as a cost-method investment. OVEC owns and operates two coal-fired 
power plants, the Kyger Creek plant in Ohio and the Clifty Creek plant in Indiana, with combined nameplate capacities of 2,390 MW. 

PADEP - the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection, a state goveimnent agency. 

PJM - PJM Interconnection, L.L.C., operator of the electric transmission network and electric energy market in all or parts of Delaware, 
Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Maryland, Michigan, New Jersey, No& Carolina, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Tennessee, Virginia, West Virginia and the 
District of Columbia. 

PLR - Provider of Last Resort, the role of PPL Electric in providing default electricity supply to retail customers within its delivery area who 
have not chosen to select an alteinative electricity supplier under the Customer Choice Act. 

PP&E - property, plant and equipment. 

Predecessor - refers to the LKE, LG&E and KU pre-acquisition activity covering the time period prior to November 1,2010. 

PUC - Pennsylvania Public IJtility Commission, the state agency that regulates certain ratemaking, services, accounting and operations of 
Pennsylvania utilities. 

Piircliase Cowtract(s) - refers collectively to the 2010 and 201 1 Purchase Contracts. 

RA V - regulatory asset value. This term. is also conlmonly known as RAB or regulatory asset base. 

RECs - renewable energy credits. 
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Registrants - PPL, PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LKE, LG&E and KU, collectively. 

Regulation S-X- SEC regulation goveming the form and content of and requirements for financial statements required to be filed pursuant to 
the federal securities laws. 

Rev. Pro+ ). - Revenue Procedure(s), an official published statement by the IRS of a matter of procedural importance to both taxpayers and 
the IRS coriceming administration of the tax laws. 

RMC - Risk Management Committee. 

S&P- Standard & Poor's Ratings Services, a credit rating agency. 

Sarbaites-Oxley - Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, which sets requirements for management's assessment of internal controls for fmancial 
reporting. It also requires an independent auditor to make its own assessment. 

SCR - selective catalytic reduction, a pollution control process for the removal of nitrogen oxide from exhaust gases. 

Scrubber - an air pollution control device that can remove particulates andor gases (such as sulhr dioxide) from exhaust gases. 

SEC - the U.S. Securities and Exchange Conmission, a U.S. government agency whose prhnaiy mission is to protect investors and maintain 
the integrity of the securities markets. 

Securities Act of 1933 - the Securities Act of 1933, 15 U.S. Code, Sections 77a-77aa7 as amended. 

S I F "  Iizdev - the Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association Municipal Swap Index. 

SMGT - Southern Montana Electric Generation & Transmission Cooperative, Inc., a Montana cooperative and purchaser of electricity under a 
long-term supply contract with PPL EnergyPlus that was terminated effective April 1,2012. 

SNCR - selective non-catalytic reduction, a pollution control process for the removal of nitrogen oxide from exhaust gases using ammonia. 

S~iccessor - refers to the LKE, LG&E and KU post-acquisition activity covering the time period after October 31,2010. 

Superfitrid - federal environmental legislation that addresses remediation of contaminated sites; states also have similar statutes. 

TC2 - Triinble County Unit 2, a coal-fired plant located in Kentucky with a net summer capacity of 732 MW. LKE indirectly owns a 7.5% 
interest (consists of LG&E's 14.25% and KU's 60.75% interests) in TC2 or 549 MW of the capacity. 

Tollirtg agreement - agreement whereby the owner of an electric generating facility agrees to use that facility to convert fuel provided by a 
third party into electricity for delivery back to the third party. 

TRA - Tennessee Regulatory Authoiity, the state agency that has jurisdiction over the regulation of rates and service of utilities in Tennessee. 

Uti[i.atiorz Factor - a measure reflecting the percentage of electricity actually generated by plants compared with the electricity the plants 
could produce at full capacity when available. 

VaR - value-at-iisk, a statistical model that attempts to estimate the value of potential loss over a given holding period under normal market 
conditions at a given confidence level. 

VIE - variable interest entity. 

Volrrnzetric risk - the risk that the actual load volumes provided under full-requirement sales contracts could vary significantly from forecasted 
volumes. 

VSCC - Virginia State Coiporation Commission, the state agency that has jurisdiction over the regulation of Virginia cosporations, including 
utilities. 
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W A P  - as it relates to the 201 1 and 2010 Equity Units issued by PPL, the per share volume-weighted-average price as displayed under the 
heading Bloomberg VWAP on Bloomberg page "PPL <EQUITY> AQR" (or its equivalent successor if such page is not available) in respect of 
the period fiom the scheduled open of trading on the relevant trading day until the scheduled close of trading on the relevant trading day (or if 
such volume-weighted-average price is unavailable, the market price of one share of PPL common stock on such trading day determined, using 
a volume-weighted-average method, by a nationally recognized independent investment banking firm retained for this pupose by PPL). 
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FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION 

Statements contained in this Form 10-Q conceining expectations, beliefs, plans, objectives, goals, strategies, future events or performance and 
underlying assrunptions and other statements which are other than statements of Mstoiical fact are "forward-looking statements" within the 
meaning of the federal securities laws. Although the Registrants believe that the expectations and assumptions reflected in these statements are 
reasonable, there can be no assurance that these expectations will prove to be correct. Foiward-looking statements are subject to many risks 
and uncertainties, and actual results may differ materially from tlie results discussed in foiward-looking statements. In addition to the specific 
factors discussed in each Registrant's 201 1 Form 10-K and in "Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and 
Results of Operations" in this Form 10-Q report, the following are among tlie important factors that could cause actual results to differ 
materially &om the forward-looking statements. 
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fuel supply cost and availability; 
continuing ability to recover fuel costs and environmental expenditures in a timely manner at LG&E and KU, and natural gas supply costs 
at LG&E; 
weather conditions affecting generation, customer energy use and operating costs; 
operation, availability and operating costs of existing generation facilities; 
the length and cost of scheduled and unscheduled outages at our generating facilities; 
transmission and distribution system conditions and operating costs; 
expansion of alternative sources of electricity generation; 
collective labor bargaining negotiations; 
the outcome of litigation against the Registrants and their subsidiaries; 
potential effects of threatened or actual terrorism, war or other hostilities, cyber-based intrusions or natural disasters; 
the commitnients and liabilities of the Registrants and their subsidiaries; 
market demand and pikes for energy, capacity, transmission services, emission allowances, RECs and delivered fuel; 
competition in retail and wholesale power and natural gas markets; 
liquidity of wholesale power markets; 
defaults by countelparties under energy, fuel or other power product contracts; 
market prices of commodity inputs for ongoing capital expenditures; 
capital market conditions, including tlie availability of capital or credit, changes in interest rates and certain economic indices, and 
decisions regarding capital structure; 
stock price performance of PPL; 
volatility in the fair value of debt and equity securities and its impact on the value of assets in the NDT funds and in defined benefit plans, 
and the potential cash funding requirements if fair value declines; 
interest rates and their effect on pension, retiree medical, and nuclear decommissioning liabilities, and interest payable on certain debt 
securities; 
volatility in or the impact of other changes in financial or coiiiniodity markets and economic conditions; 
new accounting requirements or new interpretations or applications of existing requirements; 
changes in securities and credit ratings; 
foreign currency exchange rates; 
current and future environmental conditions, regulations and other requirements and the related costs of compliance, including 
environmental capital expenditures, emission allowance costs and other expenses; 
legal, regulatory, political, market or other reactions to the 201 1 incident at the nuclear generating facility at Fukushirna, Japan, including 
additional NRC requirements; 
political, regulatory or economic conditions in states, regions or countries where the Registrants or their subsidiaries conduct business; 
receipt of necessary goveiimental pelinits, approvals and rate relief; 
new state, federal or foreign legislation or regulatory developments; 
the outcome of any rate cases or other cost recovery filings by PPL Electric at the PUC or tlie FERC, by LG&E at the KPSC or tlie FERC, 
by I W  at the KPSC, VSCC, TRA or the FERC, or by WPD at Ofgem in the U.K.; 
the impact of any state, federal or foreign investigations applicable to the Registrants and their subsidiaries and the energy industry; 
tlie effect of any business or industiy resti-ucturing; 
development of new projects, markets and technologies; 
performance of new ventures; and 
business dispositions or acquisitions and our ability to successfully operate such acquired businesses and realize expected benefits from 
business acquisitions, including PPL's 201 1 acquisition of WPD Midlands and 2010 acquisition of L E .  
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Any such foiward-looking statements should be considered in light of such important factors and in conjunction with other documents of the 
Registrants on file with the SEC. 

New factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those described in forward-looking statements emerge from time to time, 
and it is not possible for the Registrants to predict all such factors, or the extent to which any such factor or combination of factors may cause 
actual results to differ from those contained in any forward-looking statement. Any forward-looking statement speaks only as of the date on 
which such statement is made, and the Registrants undei-take no obligation to update the information contained in such statement to reflect 
subsequent developments or information. 
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PART I. FINANCIAL I N F O ~ I T I O N  
ITEM 1. Financial Statements 

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions of Dollurs, except share datu) 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

2012 2011 2012 201 1 
Operating Revenues 

$ 1,484 $ 3,319 $ 3,020 
181 402 328 

Realized 732 2,291 1,770 
Unrealized economic activity (Note 14) (44) 394 13 

10 18 21 
126 237 247 

2,489 6,661 5,399 

Operating Expenses 
Operation 

Fuel 41 1 414 835 889 

434 1,670 1,105 
(109) 149 ( 127) 
723 1,445 1,306 
237 535 445 

75 178 148 
120 226 233 

1,894 5,038 3,999 

595 1,623 1,400 

(34) 13 (39) 

1 1 

264 466 43 8 

297 1,169 922 

96 347 319 

20 1 822 60 3 

(1 )  (6) 2 

200 816 605 

4 4 8 

196 $ 812 $ 597 

197 $ 818 $ 595 
(1) (6) 2 

Net Income 196 $ 812 $ 597 

0.35 $ 1.40 $ 1.13 
0.35 $ 1.40 $ 1.13 

0.35 $ 1.39 $ 1.14 
Diluted $ 0.46 $ 0.35 $ 1.39 $ 1.14 



Diluted 580,593 562,O 1 9 580,062 523,184 

The orconiponying Notes to Condensed Financial S/oteinents ore an integrolport ojtlie finonciol statements. 
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions of Dollars) 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

2012 2011 2012 2011 

Net income $ 271 $ 200 $ 816 $ 605 

Other comprehensive income (loss): 
Amounts 

benefit: 
g the period - gains (losses), net of tax (expens 

Foreign cunency translation adjustments, net of tax of ($2), $0, $0, $1 (179) 93 160 

Qualifying derivatives, net of tax of $7, $21, ( $ 5 5 ) ,  ($1 1) 
vailable-for-sale securities, net of tax of $8, ($l), ($20), ($13) (7) 13 

2 7 
Equity investees' other comprehensive income (loss), net of 

Defined benefit plans: 
tax of $0, $0, $2, $0 1 (1) 

Net actuarial gain (loss), net of tax of $28, $0, $28, $0 (85) 
Reclassifications to net income - (gains) losses, net of tax expense 

le-for-sale securities, net of tax of $1, $0, $3, $5 (1) (1) (4) 1 
g derivatives, net of tax of $84, $55, $171, $106 (140) (89) 1 

Equity investees' other comprehensive (income) loss, net of 
tax of $0, $0, $0, $0 

Defined benefit plans: 
Prior seivice costs, net of tax of ($3, ($I), ($3 ) ,  ($3) 

poration (11) 44 

prehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interests 4 4 8 

1 

2 5 
12 23 Net actuarial loss, net of tax of ($7), ($6), (Sll), ($10) 

Total other comprehensive income (lo tributable to PPL 

Comprehensive income (loss) 189 484 649 

Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to PPL Corporation $ (119) $ 185 $ 480 $ 641 
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions of Dollars) 

Six Months Ended June 30, 
2012 2011 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Net income $ 816 $ 605 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities 

Depreciation 
Amortization 
D e h e d  benefit plaris - expense 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 
Unrealized (gains) losses on derivatives, and other hedging activities 
Other 

Accounts receivable 
Accounts payable 
Unbilled revenues 
PreDavmeiits 

Change in current assets and current liabilities 

Coktki-party collateral 
Taxes 
Accrued interest 
Other 

Other operating activities 
Defined benefit plans - funding 
Other assets 
Other liabilities 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Expenditures for property, plant and equipment 
Proceeds from the sale of certain non-core generation facilities 
Isonwood Acquisition, net of cash acquired 
Acquisition of WPD Midlands 
Purchases of nuclear plant decommissioning trust investments 
Proceeds from the sale of nuclear plant decommissioning trust investments 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Proceeds from the sale of other investments 
Net (increase) decrease in restricted cash and cash equivalents 
Other investing activities 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 
Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

Issuance of long-term debt 
Issuance of common stock 
Payment of common stock dividends 
Redemption of preference stock of a subsidiary 
Net increase (decrease) in short-tern debt 

er financing activities 
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 

Effect of Exchange Rates on Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 

535 446 
88 126 
84 71 

364 3.37 

25 67 
(209) (165) 

21 
(126) 

(1,309) (1,003) 
381 

(5,763 1 
) (107) 

79 100 
21 163 
54 (22) 

(29) (48) 
(1,353) (6,299) 

575 4,350 
35 2,266 

(4 13) (340) 
(250) 
311 (321) 

1,202 925 
$ 981 $ 1,269 

The occoi~tpo~iving Notes to Coiidenised Finoficial Stnteinents ore oil iritegrol part of the firmiiciol stoteinelits. 
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
PPI, Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions of Dollars, shares in thoitsands) 

June 30, December 31, 
2012 2011 

Assets 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Short-term investments 

Accounts r . 
cted cash and cash equivalents 

Other 
Unbilled revenues 
Fuel, materials and supplies 
Prepayments 
Price risk management assets 
Regulatory assets 
Other current assets 
Total Current Assets 

Investments 
decommissionin 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
Regulated utility plant 
Less: accumulated deprcciati 

Regulated utility plant, net - -  
Nonlregulated property, plant and equipment 

Generation 
Nuclear fuel 
Other 

Non-regulated property, plant and equipment, net 
Less: accumulated depreciation - non-regulated property, plant and equipment 

Construction work in piogress 
Property, Plant and Equipment, net (a) 

Regulatory assets 
Goodwill 
Otlier intangibles (a) 

Other Noncurrent Assets 

Total Other Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

$ 981 $ 1,202 
16 

101 152 

750 736 
63 91 

754 830 
719 654 
252 160 

2,483 2,548 
17 9 
31 

6,151 

681 640 
68 78 

749 718 

23,584 22,994 
3,813 3,534 

19.771 19.460 

11,182 10,514 
524 457 
674 63 7 

5,762 5,676 
6.618 5,932 
1;sso 1,874 

28,269 27,266 

1,335 1,349 
4,036 4,114 

909 1,065 
1,112 920 

947 790 
8.339 8.238 

$ 43,508 $ 42,648 

(a) Both Juue 30,2012 aid December 31,201 1 i~iclude $416 inillion of PP&E, coiisistiiig primarily of "Geiieratiou," including leasehold improvements, and $10 million and $11 
million of "Other intangibles" from tlie cotlsolidatiou of a VIE tliat is tlie owier/lessor of tile Lower Mt Bethel plant. 

The acconiipai7jiinig Notes to Coitdeiised Finaiicial Stotennnerits are ais iiilegro1por.t of lhefinanicial S ~ O I E I I I ~ I I I S .  
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(1Jnaudited) 
(Millions of Dollars, slro~es in thorrsurids) 

June 30, December 31, 
2012 2011 

889 $ 578 

Liabilities and Equity 

Current Liabilities 
Short-term debt 
Long-teim debt due within one year 12 
Accounts payable 1,214 
Ta 65 
Interest 287 
Dividends 210 207 
Price risk management liabilities 1,5 70 

73 
1,261 
5,255 

18,698 17,993 

her Noncurrent Liabi 
Deferred income taxes 3,638 3,326 
Investment tax credits 305 285 
Price risk management liabilities 1,016 840 
Accrued pension obligations 
Asset retirement obligations 

ed credits and noncurrent liabiliti 
ed Credits and Other Noncurrent 8,512 8,304 

and Contingent Liabilities gU 

Equity 
PPL Corporation Shareowners' Coimnon Equity 

Common stock - $0.01 par value (a) 
Additional paid-in capital 
Earnings reinvested 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 
Total PPL Corporation Shareowners' Common Equity 

Noncontrolling Interests 

Total Liabilities and Equity 

6 6 
6,886 6,813 
5,190 4,797 

(1,120) (788) 
10,962 10,828 

18 268 
10,980 11,096 

$ 43,508 $ 42,648 

(a) 780,000 shares authorized; 580,213 and 578,405 shares issued and outstanding at Jmie 30, 2012 atld December 31,2011 

The acco~~iponying Notes to Condensed Fi~ianciol Stuternerits are art integral part oftltefinu~iciol staterilerits. 
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY 
PPL Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions of Dollars) 

PPL Corporation Shareowners 
Common 

stock 
shares Additional 

outstanding Common paid-in Earnings 
(a) stock capital reinvested 

579,520 $ 6 $ 6,862 $ 5,129 
693 18 

6 

Accumulated 
other 

comprehensive 
loss 

$ (730) 

Non- 
controlling 
interests Total 

$ 268 $ 11,535 March 31,2012 
Coinnion stock issued (b) 
Stock-based compensation (c) 
Net income 
Dividends, dividend equivalents, 

redemptions and distributions (e) 
Other comprehensive 

income (loss) 
June 30,2012 

December 31,2011 
Conlmon stock issued (b) 
Stock-based compensation (c) 
Net income 
Dividends, dividend equivalents, 

Other comprehensive 
redemptions and distributions (e) 

271 

(250) (460) 

(3 90) 
$ 18 $ 10,980 

$ 268 $ 11,096 
50 
23 

4 816 

(254) (673) 

(390) 
$ (1,120) 580,213 $ 6 $ 6,886 $ 5,190 

578,405 $ 6 $ 6,813 $ 4,797 
1,808 50 

23 
812 

(419) 

(332) 
$ 18 $ 10,980 

income (loss) 
June 30,2012 580,213 $ 6 $ 6,886 $ 5,190 

$ 268 $ 8,798 
2,274 
(141) 

5 
4 200 

484,618 $ 5 $ 4,637 $ 4,3 12 $ (424) March 31,2011 
Common stock issued (b) 
Purchase Contracts (d) 

Dividends, dividend equivalents 
and distributions (e) 

December 31,2010 
Common stock issued (b) 
Purchase Contracts (d) 
Stock-based compensation (c) 
Net income 
Dividends, dividend equivalents 

income (loss) 
June 30,2011 

196 

(202) 

577,265 $ 6 $ 6,774 $ 4,306 

483,391 $ 5 $ 4,602 $ 4,082 
93,874 1 2,312 

1 
(141) 

597 

(373) 

\ - - I  

$ 268 $ 10,919 

$ (479) $ 268 $ 8,478 
2.313 

8 605 

AA 44 . .  
$ (435): $ 268 $ 10,919 577,265 $ 6 $ 6,774 $ 4,306 

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 

Shares in thousands. Each share entitles tlie holder to one vote on auy question presented to any shareowiers' meeting. 
Eacli period includes shares of coiimon stock issued tluough various stock amd incentive compensafion plans The 201 1 periods include the April issuance of 92 million 
shares of common stock. 
Tlie three aiid six inontlis aided Jiuie 30,2012 uiclude $G million and $35 inillion a id  tlie tluee and six montlis ended June 30, 201 1 include $5 millioti and $22 inillion of 
stock-based coinpetisation expeiise related to new and existing uivested equity awards The six mo~itlis ended Jiuie 30,2012 and 201 1 include $(12) million and $(21) 
inillion related primarily to tlie reclassificatiou from "Stock-based compensation'' to "Coimuou stock issued" for the issuance of coinmoii stock after applicable equity award 
vesting periods and tax adjustments related to stock-based cotnpeiisatio~i 
The 201 1 periods uiciude $123 inillion for the 2011 Purchase Contracts and $18 million of related fees and expenses, net of tax. 
"Eamkigs rei~ivested" inclodes divideuds and dividend equivalents on PPL Corporation common stock and restricted stock iulits. "No~icontrolljlig interests" includes 
dividends, redeinptioiis and distributions to iioncontrolli~ig interests 111 June 2012, PPL Electric redeemed all of its outstanduig preference stock at par value, $250 tnillioii in 
tlie aggregate See Note 7 for additional information 

(d) 
(e) 

The occor~iprr~~ying Notes to Co~~densed Fi~mncial Statelmrlts are 0 1 7  integral part oJthe firlor~cial s tnte~~~ents .  
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF’ INCOME 
PPL Energy Supply, LLC and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions of Dollnrs) 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

2012 2011 2012 2011 
Operating Revenues 

Wholesale energy marketing 
Realized $ 1,083 $ 732 $ 2,291 $ 1,770 
Unrealized economic activity (Note 14) (458) (44) 394 13 

10 Wiolesale energy marketing to affiliate 17 4 38 
Unregulated retail electric and gas 180 181 404 328 

Energy-related businesses 112 114 208 224 

- .~ 

Net energy trading margins 10 10 18 21 

Total Operating Revenues 997 

Operating Expenses 
Operation 

Fuel 196 208 407 468 
Energy purchases 

Realized 
Unrealized economic activity (Note 14) 

chases froin affiliate 
Other operation and maintenance 

Depreciation 

ated businesses 

Other Income (Expense) - net 

635 226 1,294 540 
149 (127) 

2 
294 288 549 53.3 
69 60 133 119 
17 35 32 

109 201 220 
878 802 2,769 1,787 

66 195 584 579 

(109) 
1 

(442) 
1 

5 4 

Other-Than-Temporsuy Impairments 

Interest Income from Affiliates 

se 

Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes 

Income Taxes 

Income from Continuing Operations After Income Taxes 

1 1 1 

1 1 1 4 

43 51 80 98 

28 149 514 502 

9 59 186 201 

19 90 328 301 

Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations (net of income taxes) (1) 2 

$ 19 $ 89 $ 328 $ 303 Net Income Attributable to PPL Energy Supply 

The ~CtOlIJpfllJllil?g Notes IO Co??de?Jsed ~ I I J f l I J C l ~ ~  Stf7~elIJClJtS Ore OIJ IlllCgl CllpaI t O f t ~ I e $ I l f l l J C i d  SlC7IelllEIJtS 
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
PPL Energy Supply, LLC and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions of Dollars) 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

2012 2011 2012 2011 

89 $ 328 $ 303 Net income $ 19 $ 

Other comprehensive income (loss): 
during the period - gains (losses), net of tax (ex 

Available-for-sale securities, net of tax of $8, (Sl), ($20), ($13) (7) 1 15 13 
ualifying derivatives, net of tax of $5, $13, ($52), ($21) (9) (21) 47 29 

et income - (gains) losses, net of tax expense 

securities, net of tax of $1, $0, $3, $5 (1) (1) (4) (8) 
Qualifying derivatives, net of tax of $75, $49, $168, $103 (108) (68) (247) (147) 

. Comprehensive (income) loss, net of 
1 3 

nor service costs, net of tax of $0, ($l), ($I), ($2) 2 1 3 2 
Net actuarial loss, net of tax of ($2), ($l), $0, ($1) 1 1 6 2 

P gY Supply (122) (86) (180) (106) 
Total other comprehensive income (loss) attributable to 

Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to PPL Energy Supply $ (103) $ 3 $ 148 $ 197 

The acconipaiiyrng Notes to Condensed Fiiiancral Stareiiieiits are an ttitegralpar t ofthefinartcia1 stateritents 
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
PPL Energy Supply, LLC and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions of Dollors) 

Six Months Ended June 30, 
2012 2011 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Net income $ 328 $ 303 

120 133 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities 

Depreciation 
Gortization 50 
Defined benefit plans - expense 17 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 165 186 
Unrealized (gains) losses on derivatives, and other hedging activities (163) 
Other 29 

Accounts receivable 57 
( 104) 
126 

Accounts payable 
Unbilled revenues 

(26) 
31 

Fuel, materials and supplies 
Taxes (58) 
Counterparty collateral 57 (258) 
Other (43) 

Defined benefit plans - funding (137) 
Other assets (25) 

Change in current assets and current liabilities 

Other operating activities 

25 
provided by operating activities 188 

nvesting Activities 
Expenditures for property, plant and equipment 

Ironwood Acquisition, net of cash acquire 

(316) 

(84) 
Proceeds from the sale of certain non-cor 381 

ases of nuclear plant decommissioning trust investments 
eds from the sale of nuclear plant decomnlissioning trust investments 

Net (increase) decrease in notes receivable from affiliates 
Net (increase) decrease in restricted cash and cash equivalents 

investing activities 
et cash provided by (used i.) investing activities 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Contributions from member 
Distributions to member 
Cash included in net assets of subsidiary distributed to member 

ase (decrease) in sho 
ancing activities 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 

and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 
and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The occoiripaiij~iiig Noles lo Coiideiised Fiiioiicial S/oter!ie!rls ai E art iriiegr a1 pnrl of lhe~rior?cial slalerrtenls 
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
PPL Energy Supply, LLC and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions of Dollors) 

June 30, December 31, 
2012 2011 

Assets 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 446 $ 379 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 93 145 
Accounts receivable (less reserve: 2012, $23; 201 1, $15) 

cus  169 
0th 31 

Accounts receivable from affiliates 89 89 
Unbilled revenues 341 402 
Note receivable coin affiliate 198 
Fuel, materials and supplies 372 298 
Prepayments 44 14 
Price sisk management assets 2,471 2,527 

Total Current Assets 4,071 4,263 
Other current assets 12 11 

Investments 
Nuclear plant deconunissioning tivst h d s  681 640 
Other rnvestinents 40 

tnients 723 680 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
gulated property, plant and equipment 

Generation 11,191 10,517 
Nuclear fuel 524 457 
Other 253 24 5 

Non-regulated property, plant and 5,646 
Construction work in progress 840 

lant and Equipment, net (a) 7,129 6,486 

L umulated depreciation - non-regulated property, plant and equipment 5,573 

Other Noncurrent Assets 
Goodwill 
Other intangibles (a) 
Price risk management assets 

86 
244 

1,035 

86 
386 
896 

Other noncurrent assets 387 3 82 
Total Other Noncurrent Assets 1,752 1,750 

Total Assets 13,675 $ 13,179 

(a) Both Jiuie 30, 2012 aiid December 31, 201 1 include $416 million of PP&E, consistiiig primarily of "Generation," includiiig leasehold improvements, a id  $10 million aiid $1 1 
million of "Other iutangibles" from the consolidation of a VIE that is the owierAessor of tlie Lower Mt Betliel plaut 

The occoi~rponying Notes Io Condensed Fiimnciol Slotenrenls are on iritegrolport oftlie firiaticiol siaieiiieiils 
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
PPL Energy Supply, LLC and Subsidiaries 
(Uuaudited) 
(Milliotis of Dollnr-s) 

June 30, December 31, 
2012 2011 

Liabilities and Equity 

Current Liabilities 
Short-term debt $ 520 $ 400 

Accounts payable 428 472 
Long-term debt due within one year 12 

Accounts payable to affiliates 
Taxes 

5 
32 

14 
90 

Interest 
Price risk management liabilities 
Counterparty collateral 205 148 
Deferred income taxes 296 315 

31 
1,570 

30 
1,560 

Other current liabilities 
Total Current Liabilities 

209 196 
3.308 3.225 

Long-term Debt 

Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities 
come taxes 
tax credits 

Price risk nianagernent liabilities 
Accrued pension obligations 
Asset retirement obligations 
Other deferTed credits and noncurrent liabilities 

eferred Credits and Other Noncunent Liabilities 

3,267 3,024 

1,286 1,223 
159 136 
958 785 
156 214 
359 349 
182 186 

3,100 2,893 

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (Note 10) 

Equity 
Member's equity 3,982 4,O 19 
Noncontrolling interests 
Total Equity 

Total Liabilities and Equity 

The nccorriporiving Notes IO Cotiderised Firiniictnl Stnterrrerits 01 e nri ititeg alpar-i oftlie firtoricinl sinietrrents 
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY 
PPL Energy Supply, LLC and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions of Dollars) 

Non- 

equity interests Total 
Member's controlling 

March 31,2012 $ 3,713 $ 18 $ 3,731 
Net income 19 19 

4 72 4 72 

$ 3,982 $ 18 $ 4,000 

$ 4,019 $ 18 $ 4,037 
328 328 

Contributions &om member 472 472 

Other comprehensive income (loss) (122) (122) 

(100) 

Other comprehensive income (loss) (180) (1 80)  

Distributions 
June 30,2012 

(657) (657) 
$ 3,982 $ 18 $ 4,000 

March 31,2011 $ 3,316 $ 18 $ 3,334 

omprehensive income (loss) (86) (86) 

Distributions (53) (53) 

Net income 89 89 

168 168 

$ 3,434 $ 18 $ 3,452 

December 31,2010 $ 4,491 $ 18 $ 4,509 
3 03 303 

Contributions from member 168 168 

Distribution of membership interest in PPL Global (a) (1,288) (1,288) 
$ 3,434 $ 18 $ 3,452 June 30,2011 

Other comprehensive income (loss) (106) (1 06) 

Distributions (134) (134) 

(a) III January 201 1, PPL Eliergy Supply distributed its entire ineinbership hiterest in PPL Global to PPL Etiergy Supply's parent, PPL Energy Funding Tile distribution was 
made based on the book value of the assets and liabilities of PPL Global with fuiancial effect as of January 1, 201 1, and no gains or losses were recogiized on the 
distribution. 

The accoirrpaiiyiiig Notes to Corldciued Fiimnrinl Stciterrrents ore mi integral port of the firiaricial stcitetiier?ts 
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
PPL Electric Utilities Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions o j  Dollars) 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

Operating Revenues 
Retail electric 
Electric revenue from affiliate 
Total Operating Revenues 

Operation 
Energy purchases 
Energy purchases from affiliate 
Other oDeration and maintenance 

June 30, June 30, 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

$ 403 $ 436 $ 860 $ 990 
1 4 2 8 

120 169 273 420 
17 4 38 10 

143 126 283 256 

63 82 142 185 

1 1 1 

24 24 48 

40 59 138 

11 19 31 42 

29 40 66 96 

4 4 8 

$ 29 $ 36 $ 62 $ 88 Net Income Available to PPL Corporation 

(a) Net i~icome approximates comprel~ensive income 

The nccotnpanying Notes to Condensed Finonciol Stateinents ore on integrol purl of thejinoncial stntenrents. 
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
PPL Electric Utilities Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Millioiis of Dollars) 

Six Months Ended 
June 30, 

2012 2011 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities 

$ 66 $ 94 

Depreciation 78 70 
oncile net income to net operating activities 

Amortization 9 
Defined benefit plans - expense 11 9 
D taxes and investment tax credits 59 (19) 
0 5 2 

Change in cursent assets and current liabilities 
Accounts receivable 19 (48) 

(75) 
47 

Accounts payable (37) 
Unbilled revenues 11 

38 
63 

Prepayments (18) 
Regulatory assets and liabilities (12) 
Taxes 

0 
Defined benefit plans - funding 

provided by (used in) operating activities 

nvesting Activities 
Expendituses for property, plant and equipment 

ing activities 
provided by (used in) investing activities 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Redemption of preference stock 
Payment of common stock dividends to parent 
Net increase (decrease) in note payable to affiliate 
Net increase (decrease) in short-term debt 

37 
195 

tributions on preference stock 
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 

The occor~rpaii~~iiig Notes to Coridensed Fiiiaricial Staterrtei~ts ai e an ititegi 01 part o j  the firiaricial statenreiits. 
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
PPL Electric Utilities Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Millioiu oJDollars, shares in thorrsands) 

June 30, December 31, 
2012 2011 

Assets 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 45 $ 320 
Accounts receivable (less reserve: 2012, $18; 2011, $17) 

Customer 261 27 1 
6 9 

ts receivable from affiliates 30 35 
Unbilled revenues 87 98 
Materials and suunlies 38 42 

96 78 
29 30 

592 883 

.. 
Prepayments 
Other current assets 
Total Current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
Regulated utility plant 6,024 5,830 
Less: accumulated depreciation - regulated utility plant 2,269 2,217 

lated utility plant, net 3,613 
2 

Construction work in progress 242 
t and Equipment, net 3,857 

Other Noncurrent Assets 
Regulatory assets 729 
Intangibles 155 
Other noncurrent assets 81 

Noncurrent Assets 975 965 

$ 5,586 $ 5,705 Total Assets 

The ncco~~rpaiI~~irig Notes to Condemed Fi’irioncial Statemeiits are on integral part of the fiiiancinl stateitreiits. 
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
PPL Electric Utilities Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions ofDollars, shores irr thorrsands) 

June 30, December 31, 
2012 2011 

Liabilities and Equity 

Current Liabilities 
Short-term debt 195 
Accounts payable 154 $ 71 
Accounts payable to affiliates 49 64 
Interest 
Regulatory liabilities 

23 24 
42 53 

Customer deposits and prepayments 29 39 
Vacation 23 22 
Other current liabilities 
Total Current Liabilities 

39 47 
554 420 

1,718 

Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities 
1,168 1,115 

5 
Accrued pension obligations 186 
Regulatory liabilities 7 
Other deferred credits and noncurrent liabilities 129 
Total Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities 1,442 

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (Notes 6 and 10) 

Shareowners' Equity 
Preference stock 250 
Common stock - no par value (a) 364 
Additional paid-in capital 979 979 

532 
2,125 

Total Liabilities and Equity $ 5,586 $ 5,705 

(a) 170,000 shares authorized; 66,368 shares issued and outstauding at June 30, 2012 aud December 31,201 1 

The accoiiipanyiiig Notes IO Condensed Financial Stateniieiits ore oil initegrol port of the Jiniaricial statentienits 
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF S W O W N E R S '  EQUITY 
PPL Electric Utilities Corporation and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Mrllroiis o j  Dollars) 

Common 
stock 
shares Additional 

outstanding Preference Common paid-in Earnings 
(a) stock stock capital reinvested Total 

March 31,2012 364 $ 979 $ 530 $ 2,123 
Net income 29 29 

(250) 
(21) 

364 $ 979 $ 1,881 

Redemption of preference stock (b) 

December 31,2011 66,368 $ 250 $ 364 $ 979 $ 532 $ 2,125 
Net income 66 66 
Redemption of preference stock (b) (250) (250) 
Cash dividends declared on preference stock (4) (4) 
Cash dividends declared on common stock (56) (562 

66,368 $ $ 364 $ 979 $ 538 $ 1,881 

250 $ 364 $ 879 $ 485 $ 1,978 
40 40 

Cash dividends declared on preference stock (4) (4) 
Cash dividends declased on common stock (34) (34) 

66,368 $ 250 $ 364 $ 879 $ 487 $ 1,980 

December 31,2010 
Net income 

66,368 $ 250 $ ,364 $ 879 $ 451 $ 1,944 
96 96 

Cash dividends decl (8) (8) 
Cash dividends decl (52) (52) 
June 30,2011 66,368 $ 250 $ 364 $ 879 $ 487 $ 1,980 

(a) 
(b) 

Shares 111 tliousiids All comnon shares of PPL Electric stock are owned by PPL 
211 Jime 2012, PPL Electric redeemed all of its oi~tstandiug preference stock See Note 7 for additioiial hfomatio~i  

The ncco~~rpoiiyrng Notes to Condensed Fiiiaricral Stolements ora an rntegrulpnr t of tlieJinmicrol stateiirents 
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
LG&E and KU Energy LLC and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Millioiis oJDollnrs) 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

2012 201 1 2012 2011 

Operating Revenues $ 658 $ 638 $ 1,363 $ 1,404 

Operating Expenses 

42 1 
147 

ration and maintenance 379 
165 

Taxes, other than income 18 
544 537 1,134 1,130 

114 101 229 274 

(7) (10) (1) 

37 36 75 72 

Continuing Operations 70 65 144 20 1 

20 24 41 73 

tions After Income Taxes 50 41 103 128 

from Discontinued Operations (net of income taxes) (6)  (6) 

Net Income (a) 

(a) Net income approximates comprehetisive income. 

$ 44 $ 41 $ 97 $ 128 

The accotiipaiiyiiig Notes to Corideined Fiiiaricrnl Sto/eirrents m'e nii iiitegrnlport of thefirroircinl stnteritents. 
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
LG&E and KU Energy LLC and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Milliom of Dollurs) 

Six Months Ended June 30, 
2012 2011 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Net income 128 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operatin S 

Depreciation 
Amortization 
Defrned benefit plans - expense 

efen e taxes and investment 
ther 
ange m cussent assets and cursent liabilities 

Accounts receivable (11) 
Accounts payable 17 
Unbilled revenues 1 
Fuel, materials and supplies 1 
Income tax receivable 2 
Taxes 33 

(8) 
ing activities 

Defined benefit plans - funding 
Other assets 
Other liabilities 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Expenditures for property, plant and equipment 
Proceeds from the sale of other investments 
Net (increase) decrease in notes receivable from affiliates 
Net (increase) decrease in restricted cash and cash equivalents 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing a 
Cash Flows from Financing Activities 

Net increase (decrease) in short-term. debt 
Debt issuance and credit facility costs 
Distributions to member 

cash provided by (used in) financing activities 
ease (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 

165 
13 
2s 

146 
(15) 

17 

3 (29) 

(60) (146) 

(30) 
59 

(61) (3 12) 
45 
11 

$ 29 $ 56 

The uccor~rpor~vir~g Notes to Coridemed Finumiol Slolernents ore mi irrtegr.ul purl ofthe firiunciul stafefrrents 
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
LG&E and KU Energy LLC and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Millioiu of Dollurs) 

December 31, June 30, 
2012 2011 

Assets 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts rec (less res 19; 2011, $17) 

Customer 
Other 

Unbilled revenues 
Fuel, materials and supplies 
Prepayments 
Notes receivable from affiliates 
Income taxes receivable 
Defessed income taxes 
Regulatory assets 
Other current assets 
Total Cussent Assets 

Investments 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
Regulated utility plant 
Less: accumulated depreciation - regulated utility plant 

Regulated utility plant, net 
Other. net 
Construction work in progress 
Property, Plant and Equipment, net 

Other Noncurrent Assets 
Regulatoiy assets 
Goodwill 
Other intangibles 
Other nonctment assets 
Total Other Noncu-sent Assets 

Total Assets 

29 $ 59 

145 129 
13 

145 
20 

146 
281 283 
28 22 
12 15 
1 3 

104 17 
17 9 

A 2 ., 
779 706 .. 

21 31 

7,519 
277 

7,242 
2 

574 557 
7,937 7,801 

601 620 
996 996 
290 3 14 
113 I08 

2,000 2,038 

$ 10,737 $ 10,576 



CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
LG&E and KU Energy LLC and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Millioiis of Dollars) 

June 30, December 31, 
2012 2011 

Liabilities and Equity 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts payable $ 214 $ 224 
Accounts payable to affiliates 2 2 
Customer deposits 47 45 

58 
16 

25 
20 

Taxes 
Regulatory liabilities 
Interest 
Salaries and benefits 
Other current liabilities 
Total Current Liabilities 

23 
59 

45 35 
455 43 3 

Long-term Debt 4,074 4,073 

Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities 
Deferred income taxes 563 413 
Investment tax credits 141 144 

.etirernent obligations 118 116 
ed pension obligations 313 359 

Regulatory liabilities 994 1,003 
Price risk management liabilities 57 55 
Other deferred credits and noncurrent liabilities 
Total Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities 

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (Notes 6 and 10) 

Member’s equity 3,774 3,741 

Total Liabilities and Equity $ 10,737 $ 10,576 

The acconrpar~yhtg Notes to Coiiderised Firtancial Statenterits ala an itttegral part ofthe firiaricial stateiiretits. 
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY 
LG&E and KU Energy LLC and Subsidiaries 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions of Dollars) 

Member's 
Equity 

March 31,2012 $ 3,765 
Net income 44 
Distributions to member (35) 
June 30,2012 $ 3,774 

December 31,2011 $ 3,741 
97 

(60) 

$ 3,774 
rehensive income (loss) (4) 

$ 4,042 
Net income 41 

(92) 
$ 3,991 

December 31,2010 9; 4,011 
Net income 128 
Distributions to member (146) 

(2) 
$ 3,991 

The acco~npapnt~ving Notes to Condensed Financial Stalenients are an h7tCgmlpar-t oftlie financial slate~nents 
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
(Unaudited) 
(Millioiis of Dollars) 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

Operating Revenues 
Retail and wholesale 
Electric revenue from affiliate 
Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Operation 

Fuel 
Energy purchases 
Energy purchases from affiliate 
Other operation and maintenance 

Depreciation 
Taxes, other than income 
Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income 

Other Income (Expense) - net 

Interest Expense 

Income Before Income Taxes 

Income Taxes 

Net Income (a) 

(a) Net income approximates compreliensive i~icome 

June 30, June 30, 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

82 181 167 
23 32 92 13 1 

7 6 18 
92 91 90 181 
38 37 76 73 
6 5 11 9 

253 254 556 579 

51 43 101 

(1) 1 

10 12 21 23 

40 32 80 93 

14 12 29 34 

$ 26 $ 20 $ 51 $ 59 

The occo~i~pnr~ying Notes to Condensed Financial Stateiiie~its are OII  integral port of thefiit~ncial stateii~eiits 
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions ofDo1lar.s) 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Net income 

reconcile net income to net ca activi 

Six Months Ended June 30, 
2012 2011 

$ 51 $ 59 

76 73 
Anlortization 6 6 

Deferr xes and investment tax credits 28 27 
Defined benefit plans - expense 9 11 

Other (6)  
Change in cursent assets and culrent liabilities 

Accounts receivable 
Accounts payable 
Accounts payable to affiliates 
TJnbilled revenues 
Fuel, materials and supplies 
Other 

Defined benefit plans - funding 
Other assets 
Other liabilities 

ovided by operating activities 
m Investing Activities 

Expenditures for property, plant and equipment 
Proceeds from the sale of other investments 
Net (increase) decrease in notes receivable from affiliates 

e) decrease in restricted cash and cash equivalents 
provided by (used in) investing activities 

Cash Flows from Financing Activities 
Net increase (decrease) in notes payable with affiliates 
Net increase (decrease) in short-term debt 
Debt issuance and credit facility costs 
Payment of coinmon stock dividends to parent 

provided by (used in) financing activities 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 

19 (9) 

1 3 
160 177 

29 



CONDENSED BALANCE SHXETS 
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
(Unaudited) 
(Miliioiis ofDollars, shares bi tIioirsands) 

June 30, December 31, 
2012 2011 

Assets 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 

able (less reserve: 2012, $2; 2011, $2) 
64 60 

Other 6 9 
IJnbilled revenues 59 65 
Accowts receivable from affiliates 21 11 
Fuel, materials and supplies 136 142 
Prepaynients 
Notes receivable from affiliates 

25 $ 25 

10 
6 

7 

Income taxes receivable 
Deferred income taxes 2 

4 
2 

Regulatory assets 

Regulated utility plant 
Less: accumulated depreciation - regulated utility plant 

Regulated utility plant, net 
Construction work in progress 
Property, Plant and Equipment, net 

Other Noncurrent Assets 

Other intangibles 
Other noncurrent assets 

Other Noncursent Assets 

Total Assets 

13 9 
1 - 

343 334 

3,077 2,956 
168 116 

2,909 2,840 
215 

3,055 

403 
389 
166 
40 

977 998 

$ 4,411 $ 4,387 

Tlie accoriipmyirig Notes to Coiidensed Fiiiaricial Stateinelits are ail iiitegral part of the finartcia1 stateiiieiits 
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CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS 
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions of Dollurs, sJiures in thotumids) 

June 30, December 31, 
2012 2011 

Liabilities and Equity 

Liabilities 
ts payable 

Customer deposits 
Taxes 
Regulatory liabilities 
Interest 
Salaries and benefits 
Other current liabilities 
Total Current Liabilities 

counts payable to affiliates 

Long-term Debt 

Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities 
Deferred income taxes 
Investment tax credits 
Accrued pension obligations 
Asset retirement obligations 
Regulatory liabilities 
Price risk management liabilities 
Other deferred credits and noncuiTent liabilities 
Total Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities 

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities 

Stockholder's Equity 
Common stock - no par value (a) 
Additional paid-in capital 
Earnings reinvested 
Total Equity 

Total Liabilities and Equity 

(a) 75,000 shares authorized; 21,29 ;hares issue md outstanding at Jmie 30, 2012 and December 3 1, 201 1 

20 14 

1,112 1,112 

47.5 
43 

71 95 
55 5s 

472 478 
57 55 

109 113 
1,311 1,314 

424 424 
1,278 1,278 

80 60 

$ 4,411 $ 4,387 

The uccoiiipuiiyiiig Notes to Cotideiised Isiiiuriciul Stutenieiifs are mi iritegrul port oftlie fiiinnciul stuteiiteiits 
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY 
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions oj Dollars) 

March 31,2012 
Net income 
Cash dividends declared on common stock 
June 30,2012 

December 31,2011 
Net income 

ock 

March 31,2011 
Net income 
Cash dividends declared on common stock 
June 30,2011 

December 31,2010 
Net income 
Cash dividends declared on common stock 
June 30,2011 

Common 
stock 
shares 

outstanding 
(a) 

2 1,294 

2 1,294 

2 1,294 

2 1,294 

2 1,294 

2 1,294 

2 1,294 

2 1,294 

(a) Shares in thousaids All comnon shares of LG&E stock are owned by LKE 

Additional 
Common paid-in Earnings 

reinvested Total stock capital 

$ 424 $ 1,278 $ 70 $ 1,772 
26 26 

(16) (16) 
S 424 S 1.278 S 80 S 1.782 

$ 424 $ 1,278 $ 60 $ 1,762 
51 51 

(3 1) (31) 
80 $ 1,782 $ 424 $ 1,278 $ 

$ 424 $ 1,278 $ 41 $ 1,743 
20 20 

(25) (25) 
$ 424 $ 1,278 $ 36 $ 1,738 

$ 424 $ 1,278 $ 19 $ 1,721 
59 59 

(42) (421 
$ 424 $ 1,278 $ 36 $ 1,738 

The accoittpatiying Notes io Condensed Financial Sta/eiiteii/s ore an bilegal pari oflhe firiaisciai stalettiettts. 
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 
Kentucky Utilities Company 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions of Dollurs) 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

2012 2011 2012 2011 
Operating Revenues 

Retail and wholesale $ 372 $ 358 $ 748 $ 753 
Electric revenue from affiliate 2 7 6 18 
Total Operating Revenues 77 1 

Operating Expenses 
Operation 

Fuel 123 124 247 254 
Energy purchases 11 8 16 16 

Other operation an 98 00 193 184 
Depreciation 48 47 96 92 
Taxes, other than income 
Total Operating Expenses 

Energy purchases from affiliate 18 17 42 44 

6 4 12 9 
304 300 606 599 

Operating Income 65 148 172 

Other Income (Expense) - net (6) 1 

Interest Expense 17 34 35 

Income Before Income Taxes 48 108 138 

Income Taxes 

Net Income (a) 

(a) Net income approximates comprehensive income 

18 18 40 50 

$ 30 $ 30 $ 68 $ 88 

The uccoiiipuiiyiiig Notes to Condensed Fiiiunciul Stuteiiients ure un iritegral purl ofthefi~tancrul stuteriienls 
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
Kentucky Utilities Company 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions of Dollars) 

Cash 

Six Months Ended June 30, 
2012 2011 

Flows from Operating Activities 
Net income $ 68 $ 88 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provide operating activities 

Depreciation 
Gortization 
Defnied benefit plans - expense 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credits 
Other 

Change in current assets and current liabilities 
Accounts receivable 
Accounts payable 
Accounts payable to affiliates 
IJnbilled revenues 
Fuel, materials and supplies 
Other 

Other operating activities 
Defined benefit plans - funding 

ssets 
abilities 

et cash provided by operating activities 

Expenditures for property, plant and equipment 
Net cash provided by (used in) investing act 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities 
ease) in notes payable with 
credit facility costs 
on stock dividends to parent 

provided by (used in) financing activities 
(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equiva 

ash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 

92 
6 
7 

53 49 
(10) 

(24) 15 
12 
1 

2 
(19) 

(5) 
(3) 

11 
1 

15 (15) 

10 4 
217 185 

The nccoinpnnying Notes to Condetised Finoncial Stateiiients are nn integral part qf [lie financial statenients. 
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CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS 
Kentucky Utilities Company 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions ofDollor.s, shares in thorrsands) 

Assets 

June 30, December 31, 
2012 2011 

3 $  31 
Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Other 
Unbilled revenues 
Accounts receivable from affiliates 
Fuel, materials and supplies 
Prepayments 
Income taxes receivable 
Deferred income taxes 
Regulatory assets 
Other current assets 
Total Current Assets 

81 
7 

86 
15 

145 
11 
1 
5 
4 

69 
9 

81 

141 
7 
5 
5 

Investments 20 31 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
Regulated utility plant 
Less: accumulated depreciation - regulated utility plant 

Regulated utility plant, net 
Construction work in progress 
Property, Plant and Equipment, net 

Other Noncurrent Assets 
Regulatory assets 
Goodwill 
Other intangibles 
Other noncurrent assets 
Total Other Noncurrent Assets 

681 4,563 
229 161 

4,452 4,402 
390 340 

4,842 4,742 

217 
607 
148 

60 60 
1,032 

Total Assets $ 6,237 $ 6, I56 

The accoinpaii.vnig Notes to Condensed Frnoncio1 Stotenients ore on rntegral port of tl7efirroncml stotentents 
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CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS 
Kentucky Utilities Company 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions of Dollars, shares in thorrsands) 

June 30, December 31, 
2012 2011 

Liabilities and Equity 

Current Liabilities 
Notes payable with affiliates $ 6 
Accounts payable 111 $ 112 
Accounts payable to affiliates 35 33 
Customer deposits 
Taxes 
Regulatory liabilities 
Interest 

24 
23 

23 
11 

9 10 
10 11 

Salaries and benefits 13 15 
Other current liabilities 20 13 
Total Current Liabilities 251 22 8 

Long-term Debt 1,842 1,842 

Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities 
Deferred income taxes 
Investment tax credits 
Accrued pension obligations 

Other deferred credits and noncwent liabilities 90 87 
Total Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities 

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (Notes 6 and 10) 

Stockholder's Equity 
Common stock - no par value (a 308 308 
Additional paid-in capital 
Accumulated other coinprehensive income (loss) 
Earnings reinvested 
Total Equity 

(4) 
109 89 

2,761 2,745 

Total Liabilities and Equity $3 6,237 $ 6,156 

(a) 80,000 sliares authorized; 37,818 shares issued and outstanding at Jime 30,2012 and December 31,2011 

The acconipanying Notes to Condensed Financial S1ateriients are an in tegd  par1 oftliefl~ioncial stateittents 
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CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY 
Kentucky Utilities Company 
(Unaudited) 
(Millions of Dollars) 

Accumulated Common 
stock other 

shares Additional comprehensive 
outstanding Common paid-in Earnings income 

stock capital reinvested 00s) Total (a) 

March 31,2012 37,818 $ 308 $ 2,348 $ 103 $ (4) $ 2,755 
._ 

(24) 
Net income 
Cash dividends declared on common stock 
J 2 

37,818 $ 308 $ 2,348 $ 109 $ (4) $ 2,761 

37,818 $ 308 $ 2,348 $ 89 $ 2,745 
68 68 Net income 

clared on common stock (48) (48) 
$ (4) (4) 

37,818 $ 308 $ 2,348 $ 109 $ (4) $ 2,761 

March 31,2011 37,818 $ 308 $ 2,348 $ 62 $ (1) $ 2,717 
30 30 

$ 2,348 $ 2,710 
red on common stock (37) 

37,818 $ 308 $ 2,348 $ 3s $ 2,691 
88 88 

December 31,2010 
Net income 
Cash dividends declared on common stock (68)  (68) 

(1) (1) $ 
$ 308 $ 2,348 $ 55 $ (1) $ 2,710 

(a) Shares in thousands All common shares of KU stock are owned by LKE 

The accorrrpanyrtig Note$ to Condensed Anancral Statenw?ts are a)? rnlegt'alpart ofthe financral slatenrents 
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- ~ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -  Combined Notes to-C&ndensedFinanc!l Sta tementg@-naudited) 

1. Interim Financial Statements 

(PPL, PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LKE;: L C h E  and KU) 

Capitalized tenns and abbreviations appearing in the unaudited combined notes to condensed financial statements are def ied in the 
glossary. Dollars are in millions, except per share data, unless otherwise noted. 

The accompanying unaudited condensed fmancial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the U.S. for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X and, therefore, do not 
include all of the inforination and footnotes required by accounting principles generally accepted in the U.S. for complete financial 
statements. In the opinion of management, all adjustments considered necessary for a fair presentation in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the U.S. are reflected in the condensed financial statements. A11 adjustments are of a normal recwing nature, 
except as otherwise disclosed. Each Registrant's Balance Sheet at December 3 1,201 1 is derived from that Registrant's 201 1 audited Balance 
Sheet. The financial statements and notes thereto should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and notes contained in each 
Registrant's 201 1 Foiin 10-K. The results of operations for the three and six months ended June 30,2012, are not necessarily indicative of the 
results to be expected for the full year ending December 3 1,2012, or other future periods, because results for interim periods can be 
disproportionately influenced by various factors, developments and seasonal variations. 

The classification of certain prior period amounts has been changed to conform to the presentation in the June 30,2012 fmancial statements. 

(PPL) 

On April 1,201 1, PPL, through its indkect, wholly owned subsidiay PPL WEM, completed its acquisition of all of the outstanding ordinary 
share capital of Central Networks East plc and Central Networks Limited, the sole owner of Central Networks West plc, together with certain 
other related assets and liabilities (collectively referred to as Central Networks and subsequently renamed WPD Midlands), &om subsidiaries of 
E.ON AG. PPL consolidates WPD, including WPD Midlands, on a one-month lag. Material intervening events, such as debt issuances that 
occur in the lag period, are recognized in the current period financial statements. Events that are significant but not material are 
disclosed. Therefore, the periods ended June 30,2012 include three and six months of WPD Midlands' results, compared with two months for 
the same periods in 201 1. See Note 8 for additional information on the acquisition. 

(PPL and PPL Energy Supply) 

In April 2012, an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply completed the Ironwood Acquisition. See Note 8 for additional 
information. 

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

(PPL, PPL Energy Supply, PPI, Electric, LKE, LGhE and KU) 

The following accounting policy disclosures represent updates to Note 1 in each Registrant's 201 1 Form 10-K and should be read in 
conjunction with those disclosures. 

Accounts Receivable (PPL, PPL Energy Supply and PPL, Electric) 

PPL Electric's customers may choose an alternative supplier for their generation supply. In accordance with a PUC-approved purchase of 
accounts receivable program, PPL Electric continues to purchase certain accounts receivable 6-om alternative suppliers at a nominal discount, 
which reflects a provision for uncollectible accounts. The alternative suppliers (includuig PPL Electric's affiliate, PPL EnergyPlus) have no 
continuing involvement or interest in the purchased accounts receivable. The purchased accounts receivable are initially recorded at fair value 
using a market approach based on the purchase price paid and are classified as Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy. PPL Electric receives a 
nominal fee for administering its program. During the three and six months ended June 30,2012, PPL Electric purchased $184 million and 
$422 million of accounts receivable from unaffiliated third parties and $74 million and $156 million from its affiliate, PPL EnergyPlus. During 
the three and six months ended June 30,201 1, PPL Electric purchased $198 million and $452 million of accounts receivable from unaffiliated 
third parties and $59 million and $120 million from its affiliate, PPL EnergyPlus. 
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New Accounting Guidance Adopted (PPL, PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LKE, LG&E and KU) 

Fair Value Measurements 

Effective January 1,2012, the Registrants prospectively adopted accounting guidance that was issued to clarify existing fair value measurement 
guidance and to enhance fair value disclosures. The additional disclosures required by this guidance include quantitative information about 
significant unobservable inputs used for Level 3 measurements, qualitative information about the sensitivity of recurring Level 3 
measurements, information about any transfers between Levels 1 and 2 of the fair value hierarchy, infomiation about when the current use of a 
non-financial asset is different from the highest and best use, and the fair value hierarchy classification for assets and liabilities whose fair 
value is disclosed only in the notes to the financial statements. 

The adoption of this standard resulted in additional footnote disclosures but did not have a significant impact on the Registrants. See Note 13 
for additional disclosures required by this guidance. 

Testin? Goodwill for Inpairmenit 

Effective January 1, 2012, the Registrants prospectively adopted accounting guidance which allows an entity to elect the option to f rs t  make a 
qualitative evaluation about the likelihood of an impairment of goodwill. If, based on this assessment, the entity deterniines it is not more 
likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than the carrying amount, the two-step goodwill impairment test is not 
necessaiy. However, the first step of the i~npairment test is required if an entity concludes it is more likely than not the fair value of a reporting 
unit is less than the carrying amount based on the qualitative assessment. 

The adoption of this standard did not have a significant impact on the Registrants. 

3. Segment and Related Information 

(PPL) 

See Note 2 in PPL's 201 1 Form 10-K for a discussion of reportable segments. In 2012, the International Regulated segment was renamed the 
1J.K. Regulated segment to more specifically reflect the focus of this segment. Other than the name change, there were no other changes to this 
segment. Because the acquisition of WPD Midlands occurred on April 1,201 1, and PPL consolidates WPD Midlands on a one-month lag, the 
operating results of the U.K. Regulated segment are not comparable between 2012 and 201 1. 

Financial data for the segments for the periods ended June 30 are: 

Three Months Six Months 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

Income Statement Data 
Reveuues from external customers 

Keuhicky Regulated 
U K  Regulated 
Pemisylvauia Regulated 

Total 

Iutersegmeut electric revenues 
Peimsyl 
SlIPPlY 

Net Income Attributable to PPI, 
Keuhicky Regulated 4 %  6 
U K  Regulated 6 1 93 
Peuusylvauia Regulate 9 2 88 
SUPP~Y (a) 2 3 10 

$ 211 $ 196 $ 812 $ 597 Total 
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June 30, December 31, 
2012 2011 

Balance Sleet Data 
Assets 

Ketlh3cky Regulated 
U K  Regulated 
Peuusvlvania R e d a t e d  - 

14,243 13,445 
To 43,508 $ 2,648 

(a) Iucludes unrealized gabs and losses froin ecouolnic activity. See Note 14 for additional information 

4. Earnings Per Share 

(PPL,) 

Basic EPS is computed by dividing income available to PPL common shareowners by the weighted-average number of common shares 
outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing income available to PPL common shareowners by the weighted-average 
number of shares outstanding that are increased for additional shares that would be outstanding if potentially dilutive non-participating 
securities were converted to common shares as calculated using the treasury stock method. In 2012 and 201 1, these securities included stock 
options and perfoimance units granted under incentive compensation plans and the Purchase Contracts associated with Equity Units. In 2012, 
these securities also included the PPL common stock forward sale agreements. See Note 7 for additional information on the forward sale 
agreements. 

The forward sale agreements were dilutive under the treasury stock method for the three and six months ended June 30,2012 because the 
average stock price of PPL's common shares exceeded the forward sale piice indicated in the forward sale agreements. 

The Purchase Contracts will be dilutive under the treasury stock method if the average VWAP of PPL common stock for a certain period 
exceeds approximately $30.99 and $28.80, for the 201 1 and 2010 Purchase Contracts. The Purchase Contracts were excluded fi-om the diluted 
EPS calculations for 2012 and 201 1 because they did not meet this criterion during the three and six months ended June 30,2012 and 
201 1. Subject to antidilution adjustments at June 30,2012, the maximum number of shares issuable to settle the Purchase Contracts was 97.8 
million shares, including 86.5 million shares that could be issued under standard provisions of the Purchase Contracts and 11.3 million 
shares that could be issued under make-whole provisions in the event of early settlement upon a Fundamental Change. 

Reconciliations of the amounts of income and shares of PPL common stock (in thousands) for the periods ended June 30 used in the EPS 
calculation are: 

Three Months Six Months 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

Income (Numerator) 
Lucome from continuing operations after income taxes attributable to PPL 
Less amounts allocated to participating securities 

215 $ 196 $ 813 $ 592 

Net income attributable to PPL 

Shares of Common Stock (Denominator) 

Forward sale agreemen 
Weighted-average shares - Diluted EPS 580,593 562,019 580,062 523,184 
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Basic EPS 

Six Months Three Months 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

Available to PPL C O ~ U O U  shareowners: 

For the periods ended June 30,2012, PPL issued common stock related to stock-based compensation plans, ESOP and DRIP as follows: 

(Sliores t n  iliousotids) Three Months Six Months 

Stock-based compensatiou plans (a) 76 3 53 
ESOP 280 
DRIP 61 7 1,175 

(a) Includes stock optiou exercises, vesting of restricted stock and restricted stock wits aud couversiou of stock uuits granted to directors 

For the periods ended June 30, the following options to purchase PPL common stock and perfoimance units were excluded from the 
computations of diluted EPS because the effect would have been antidilutive. 

(Sliares iii thotrsoiids) 
Three Months Six Months 

2012 2011 2012 2011 

Stock optious 6,250 5,045 5,966 5,829 
Perfonnauce uuits 34 1 115 4 

5. Income Taxes 

Reconciliations of income tax expense for the periods ended June 30 are: 

2012 
Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense 

Federal iucome tax on Income from Coutinuiug Operatious Before 
Taxes at statutory tax rate - 35% 

Increase (decrease) due to. 

Nondeductible acqulsitiou-related costs (g) 
Otlier 

Three Months Six Months 
2011 2012 2011 

$ 104 $ 409 $ 323 

14 32 39 

(a) Iu Febnwy 201 1, the Peuusylvailia Deparhuent of Reveuue issued interpretive guidance on the treatment of bouus depreciation for Peuusylvauia income tax purposes In 
accordauce with Corporatiou Tax Bulletin 201 1-01, Peuiisylvmia allows 100% bouus depreciatiou for quallfying assets in the same year bouus depreciatiou is allowed for 
federal tax purposes Due to the decrease iu projected taxable iucome related to bouus depreciatiou, PPL recorded state deferred iucome tax expeiise duriug die six mouths 
elided Jume 30, 2011 related to valuatiou allowances 
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Additionally, the 100% Pemisylvania bonus depreciation deduction created a current state income tax benefit for tlie ffow-though impact ofPeuusylvauia regulated state tax 
depreciation. The federal provision for 100% bouus depreciation geuerally applies to property placed into service before January 1,2012. The placed in service deadline is 
extended to Jauuary 1,2013 for properly that exceeds $1 inillion, has a productiou period longer than one year and has a tax life of at least ten years. 
n e  U.K. Fiuauce Act of 201 1, enacted iu July 201 1, reduced tlie U.K. statutory income tax rate from 27% to 26% retroactive to April 1,201 1 and from 26% to 25% 
effective April 1,2012. 

The U.K Finance Act of 2010, euacted in July 2010, reduced the U.K. statutory income tax rate from 28% to 27% effective April I ,  201 1. 
Duritlg the three aiid six mouths euded Juue 30,2011, PPL recorded a $7 d i o n  and $14 inillion federal income tax benefit related to U.K. pension contributions. 
During the three and six months elided June 30,2012, PPL recorded a tax beuefit following resolution of a U K. tax issue related to interest expense. 
During the six mouths ended June 30, 2012, PPL recorded an adjustmeut related to state deferred tax liabilities. 
Duriug the tlxee and six mouths euded Jiuie 30,2012, PPL recorded adjustments to deferred taxes related to net operating loss carryforwards of LKE based ou income tax 
r e m  adjustments. 
Diuiug tlie tllree aiid six months ended June 30,201 1, PPL recorded nou-deductible acquisition-related costs (primarily the U.K stamp duty tax) associated with its 
acquisition of WPD Midlands 

(b) 

(c) 
(d) 
(e) 
(f) 

(9) 

PPL has evaluated the impact of the change in eamings estimates on its projected annual effective tax rate. The result of the change in estimate 
reduced income tax expense for the three months ended June 30,2012 by $13 million ($0.02 per share, basic and diluted). 

In July 2012, the U.K. Finance Act of 2012 (the Act) was enacted. The Act reduced the U.K.'s statutory income tax rate from 2.5% to 24%, 
effective April 1,2012 and from 24% to 23%, effective April 1,2013. As a result of these changes, PPL expects to record a deferred tax 
benefit in the range of $65 million to $75 million in the third quarter of 2012. 

(PPL Energy Siipp/y) 

Three Months Six Months 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

Reconciliation of Inconie Tax Expense 
Federal income tax ou Iucome from Continuing Operations Before 

10 $ 52 $ 180 $ 76 Iucome Taxes at stattitory ta 
ase (decrease) due to. 
State income taxes. net of federal iiicome tax benefit I 
State valuation allowance a 
Federal income tax credits 

T from coutuii~iug operahous 

(a) In February 201 1, tlie Pemisylvatlia Departlneut of Revenue issued interpretive guidauce on the treatment of bonus depreciation for Pennsylvania income tax purposes. In 
accordauce with Corporation Tax Bulletiu 201 1-01, Pennsylvania allows 100% bouus depreciatiou for qualifying assets in the same year bouus depreciation is allowed for 
federal tax purposes Due to the decrease iu projected taxable income related to boiius depreciation, PPL Euergy Supply recorded state deferred income tax expense during 
the six mouths ended Juue 30, 201 1 related to valuation allowances 
Diuiug tlie six inoutlis euded Juue 30,2012, PPL Eiiergy Supply recorded au adjustment related to state deferred tax liabilities (b) 

(PPL Electric) 

Three Months Six Months 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense 
Federal income tax on Iucome Before h o m e  Taxes at statutory 

et of federal iucome tax beuefit 
Federal and state tax reserve adjustments 
Federal and state mcome tax rehmi adjustments (a) 

Total iucrease (decrease) 
Total mcome taxes 

(a) Iu February 201 1, the Peuusylvailia Depart~uent of Reveuue issued interpretive guidance 011 tlie treahneut of bonus depreciation for Pennsylvauia income tax purposes Iu 
accordauce with Corporatiou Tax Bulletin 201 1-01, Pennsylvauia allows 100% bonus depreciatiou for qualifying assets iu the same year bonus depreciation is allowed for 
federal tax purposes The IOO% Peuusylvallia bouus depreciation deduction created a currelit state iicorne tax benefit for the flow-through impact of Peuusylvania regulated 
state tax depreciatiou The federal provisioti for 100% bouus depreciatiou geuerally applies to property placed in service before Jaiuary 1,2012 
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Three Months Six Months 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense 
Federal mcome tax on Income from Cont 

25 3 23 $ 50 $ 70 
Iucrease (decrease) due to: 

State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 
Amortization of iuvestmeut tax credit 
Net operating loss carryforward adjustments (a) 

otal increase (decrease) 
20 $ 24 $ 41 $ 13 Total iucome taxes from coutuiuiug operations 

(a) D u h g  the tllree and six months ended June 30,2012, LKE recorded adjustments to deferred taxes related to net operatiug loss carryforwards based on income tax rehim 
adjustments The impact of tliese adjustmeuts was uot material to any previously reported fmancial statema~ts, aud is uot expected to be material to the fmaucial statements 
for the full year of2012 

(LGdi E) 

Three Months Six Months 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense 
Federal iucome ta 

tax rate - 35% 14 $ 11 $ 28 $ 33 
Increase (decrease) due to: 

State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 
r 

Total increase (decrease) 
14 $ 12 $ 29 $ 34 Total income taxes 

(KTJ) 
Three Months Six Months 

2012 2011 2012 2011 
Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense 

Federal m o m e  

hicrease (decrease) due to: 
State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 

Total iucrease (decrease) 
$ 18 $ 18 $ 40 $ 50 Total nicome taxes 

Unrecognized Tax Benefits (PPL, PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LKE, LGdiE mid KTJ) 

Changes to unrecognized tax benefits for the periods ended June 30 were as fOllOWS. 

T h e e  Months Six Montlis 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

PPL 

PpL 

End of period 
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Six Months Three Months 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

43 $ 56 $ 43 $ 56 Eudofperiod 

(a) Represetits tu~recogiized tax beuefits derecoguized as a result of PPL Energy Supply's distribution of its membership interest in PPL Global to PPL Euergy Supply's parent, 
PPL Energy Funding. See Note 9 in PPL Energy Supply's 201 1 Form 10-K for additional information on the distribution, 

LKE's, LG&E's and KU's unrecognized tax benefits and changes in those unrecognized tax benefits are insignificant for the three and six 
months ended June 30,2012 and 201 1. 

At June 30,2012, it was reasonably possible that during the next 12 months the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits could increase or 
decrease by the following amounts. For LKE, LG&E and KU, no significant changes in unrecognized tax benefits are projected over the next 
12 months. 

Increase Decrease 

21 $ 106 
1 31 

PPL Electric 22 38 

These potential changes could result from subsequent recognition, derecognition and/or changes in the measurement of uncertain tax positions 
related to the creditability of foreign taxes, the timing and utilization of foreign tax credits and the related impact on alternative minimum tax 
and other credits, the timing and/or valuation of certain deductions, intercompany transactions and unitary filing groups. The events that could 
cause these changes are direct settlements with taxing authorities, litigation, legal or administrative guidance by relevant taxing authorities and 
the lapse of an applicable statute of limitation. 

At June 30, the total uruecognized tax benefits and related indirect effects that, if recognized, would decrease the effective tax rate were as 
follows. The amounts for LKE, LG&E and KU were insignificant. 

2012 2011 

PPL 36 $ 185 
PPL Euergy Supply 
PPL Electric 

14 
5 

12 
10 

Other (PPL, PPL Energy Supply and PPL Electric) 

PPL changed its method of accounting for repair expenditures for tax pusposes effective for its 2008 tax year for the Pennsylvania generation, 
transmission and distribution operations. The same change was made for the Montana generation operations for 2009. 

In August 201 1, the IRS issued Rev. Procs. 201 1-42 and 201 1-43. Rev. Proc. 201 1-42 provides guidance regarding the use and evaluation of 
statistical samples and sampling estimates. Rev. Proc. 201 1-43 provides a safe harbor method of determining whether the repair expenditures 
for electric transmission and distribution property can be currently deducted for tax purposes. PPL will adopt the safe harbor method with the 
filing of its 201 1 federal income tax return, expected to OCCIU' in the third quarter of 2012. The adoption of the safe harbor method is not 
expected to result in a mater~al change to income tax expense. 

The IRS has not issued guidance to provide a safe harbor method for repair expenditures for generation property. The IRS may asseit and 
ultimately conclude that PPL's deduction for generation-related expenditures should be disallowed in whole or in part. PPL believes that it has 
established an adequate reserve for this contingency. 
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Tax Litigation (PPL) 

In 1997, the U.K. imposed a Windfall Profits Tax (WPT) on privatized utilities, including W D .  PPL filed its tax returns for years subsequent 
to its 1997 and 1998 claim for refund on the basis that the lJ.K. WPT was creditable. In September 2010, the U.S. Tax Court (Tax Court) ruled 
in PPL's favor in a dispute with the IRS, concluding that the U.K. WPT is a creditable tax for lJ.S. tax purposes. As a resdt, and with 
finalization of other issues, PPL recorded a $42 million tax benefit in 2010. In January 201 1, the IRS appealed the Tax Court's decision to the 
1J.S. Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit (Third Circuit). In December 201 1, the Third Circuit issued its opinion reversing the Tax Court's 
decision, holding that the U.R. WPT is not a creditable tax. As a result of the Third Circuit's adverse determination, PPL recorded a $39 
million expense in the fourth quarter of 201 1. In February 2012, PPL filed a petition for rehearing of the Third Circuit's opinion. In March 
2012, the Third Circuit denied PPL's petition. In June 2012, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit issued a contrary opinion in an 
idcntical case involving another company. In July 2012, PPL filed a petition for a writ of certiorari seeking U.S. Supreme Court review of the 
Third Circuit's opinion. 

6. Utility Rate Regulation 

(PPL, PPL Electric, LICE, LG&E and KU) 

The following table provides information about the regulatory assets and liabilities of cost-based rate-regulated utility operations. 

PPL PPL Electric 
June 30, December 31, June 30, December 31, 

2012 2011 2012 2011 

Current Regulatory Assets: 

Noncurrent Regulatory Assets 
Defied benefit plans 
Taxes recoverable througll fbttue rates 
Stonn costs 
Unamortized loss on debt 

Other 29 30 2 3 
$ 1,335 $ 1,349 $ 34 $ 129 T ut re assets 

10 9 
8 8 

$ 1,003 $ 1,010 $ I 
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LG&E Ku 

2012 2011 2012 2011 
December 31, June 30, December 31, June 30, 

Current Regulatory Assets: 
Gas supply clause 
Fuel adjustmeut clause 

Noncurrent Regulatory Assets: 

Interest rate swaps 
Coal c (a) 
AROS 
Other 

Total noncurrent regulatory assets 

Current Regulatory Liabilities: 
ECR 
Gas supply clause 
Other 

Total ciirreiit regulatory liabilities 

Noncurrent Regulatory Liabilities. 
Accumulated cost of removal 

of utility plant 
Coal contracts (a) 
Power purcliase agreeinent - OVEC (a) 
Net deferred tax assets 
Defrne t plans 
Qtlier 

Total uoncurrent regulatory liabilities 

LKE 

2012 2011 
June 30, December 31, 

$ 7 $  6 
10 3 

$ 17 $ 9 

$ 325 $ 339 
116 123 
32 33 
73 69 

7 11 
23 18 
27 27 

$ 601 $ 620 

$ 9 $  7 
5 6 
2 7 

$ 16 $ 20 

$ 666 $ 65 1 
161 180 
112 116 
37 39 
10 9 
8 8 

8 994 $ 1,003 

8 7 $  6 
6 3 $  4 

$ 13 $ 

$ 215 $ 
63 
21 
71 
3 

12 
6 

$ 391 $ 

$ 9 $  7 
$ 5 $  6 

$ 7 %  10 $ 9 %  10 
2 

$ 291 $ 286 $ 375 $ 365 
70 78 91 102 
78 80 34 36 
30 31 7 8 

10 9 
3 3 5 5 

$ 472 $ 478 $ 522 $ 525 

(a) These regulatory assets and liabilities were recorded as offsets to certain intangible assets and liabilities that were recorded at fair value upon tlie acquisition of LKE 

Regulatory Matters 

Kentucky Activities (PPL, LkX, LGdE and KU) 

CPCN Filing 

In September 201 1, LG&E and KU filed a CPCN with the KPSC requesting approval to build a 640 MW NGCC at the existing Cane Run plant 
site in Kentucky. In May 2012, the KPSC issued an order approving the request to build the NGCC. LG&E will own a 22% undivided 
interest, and KU will own a 78% undivided interest in the new NGCC. A formal request for recovery of the costs associated with the NGCC 
construction was not included in the CPCN filing with the KPSC but is expected to be included in future rate proceedings. See Note 8 for 
additional information. 

In conjunction with this construction and to meet new, stricter EPA regulations with a 2015 compliance date, LG&E and KU anticipate retiring 
three coal-Fred generating units at LG&E's Cane Run plant, one coal-fred generating unit at KU's Tyrone plant and two coal-fred generating 
units at KU's Green River plant. These generating units represent 797 MW of combined summer capacity. 

The CPCN application also requested approval to purchase the Bluegrass CTs. The May 2012 KPSC approval included authority to complete 
the Bluegrass CT acquisition. In November 201 1, LG&E and KtJ filed an application with the FERC under the Federal Power Act requesting 
approval to purchase the Bluegrass CTs. In May 2012, the FERC issued an order conditionally authorizing the acquisition of the Bluegrass 
CTs, subject to approval by the FERC of satisfactory mitigation measures to address market-power concerns. After a review of potentially 
available mitigation options, LG&E and K U  determined that the options were not commercially justifiable. In June 2012, LG&E and KTJ 
teiininated the purchase contract for the Bluegrass CTs in accordance with its terms and made applicable filings with the KPSC and 
FERC. LG&E and KIJ are currently assessing the impact of the Bluegrass contract termination and potential future generation capacity 
options. See Note 8 for additional information. 
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Kentucky Acquisition Conmiitinents 

In connection with the September 2010 approval of PPL's acquisition of LKE, LG&E and KU agreed to implement the Acquisition Savings 
Sharing Deferral (ASSD) methodology whereby LG&E's and KU's adjusted jurisdictional revenues, expenses, and net operating income a e  
calculated each year. If LG&E's or KIJ's actual earned rate of return on common equity exceeds 10.75%, half of the excess amount will be 
deferred as a regulatory liability and ultimately returned to customers. The first ASSD filing with the KPSC was made on March 30,2012 
based on the 201 1 calendar year. On July 2,2012, the KPSC issued an order approving the calculations contained in the 201 I ASSD filing and 
determined that such calculations produced no deferral amounts for the purpose of establishing regulatory liabilities and are proper and in 
accordance with the settlement agreement. The ASSD methodology for each of LG&E's and KTJ's utility operations will terminate on the 
earlier of the end of 2015 or the first day of the calendar year during which new base rates go into effect, cmently expected to be 
2013. Therefore, due to the timing of the current rate case in Kentucky, no further ASSD filings are expected. 

Rate Case Proceedings 

In June 2012, LG&E and KU filed requests with the KPSC for increases in annual base electric rates of approximately $62 million at LG&E 
and approximately $82 million at KU and an increase in annual base gas rates of approximately $17 million at LG&E. The proposed base rate 
increases would result in electric rate increases of 6.9% at LG&E and 6.5% at KU and a gas rate increase of 7.0% at LG&E and would be 
effective in January 2013. LG&E's and KITS applications include requests for authorized returns-on-equity at LG&E and K'CJ of 11% each. A 
hearing on these matters is expected to be scheduled during the fourth quarter of 2012. LG&E and KU cannot predict the outcome of these 
proceedings. 

Pennsylyania Activities(PPL and PPL Electric) 

PUC Investigation of Retail Market 

In April 201 1, the PUC opened an investigation of Pennsylvania's retail electricity market to be conducted in two phases. Phase one addressed 
the status of the existing retail market and explored potential changes. Questions issued by the PUC for this phase of the investigation focused 
primarily on default service issues. Phase two was initiated in July 201 1 to develop specific proposals for changes to the retail market and 
default service model. In December 201 1 , the PIJC issued a final order providing guidance to EDCs on the design of their next default service 
procurement plan filings. In December 201 1, the PUC also issued a tentative order proposing an intermediate work plan to address issues 
raised in the investigation. In March 2012, the PUC entered a fmal order on the intermediate work plan. In March 2012, the PUC Staff issued 
three possible models for the default service "end state" and the PUC held a hearing regarding those three models. PPL Electric cannot predict 
the outcome of the investigation or its impact on PPL Electric's fmancial condition or results of operation. 

Legislation - Regzilatoiy Procedures and Mechanisms 

In June 201 1, the Pennsylvania House Consumer Affairs Committee approved legislation authorizing the PUC to approve regulatory 
procedures and mechanisms to provide more tiniely recovery of a utility's costs. In the first quarter of 2012, the Governor signed an amended 
version of the legislation (Act 11 of 2012), which became effective April 14,2012. The legislation authorizes the PUC to approve two specific 
ratemaking mechanisms -- a fully projected future test year and, subject to certain conditions, a distribution system improvements charge. Such 
alternative ratemaking procedures and mechanisms are important to PPL Electric as it begins a period of significant capital investment to 
maintain and enhance the reliability of its delivery system, including the replacement of aging distribution assets. The PUC staff has initiated a 
process to develop filing guidelines and a model tariff for the distribution system improvements charge. In August 2012, the PUC issued a 
Final Implementation Order adopting procedures, guidelines and a model tariff for the implementation of Act 11 of 2012. No petition 
requesting permission to establish a distribution system improvements charge may be filed with the PtJC before January 1,2013. 

Rate Case Proceeding 

In March 2012, PPL Electric, filed a request with the PUC to increase distribution rates by approximately $105 million. The proposed 
distribution revenue rate increase would result in a 2.9% increase over PPL Electric's total rates at the tune of filing and be effective January 1, 
2013. PPL Electric's application includes a request for an authorized return on equity of 11.25%. Hearings on this matter are scheduled during 
August 2012 and a decision is expected in the fourth quarter of 2012. PPL Electric cannot predict the outcome of this proceeding. 
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ACT 129 

Act 129 requires Pennsylvania Electric Distribution Companies (EDCs) to meet specified goals for reduction in customer electricity usage and 
peak deniand by specified dates. EDCs not meeting the requirements of Act 129 are exposed to significant penalties. 

Under Act 129, EDCs must file an energy efficiency and conservation plan (EE&C Plan) with the PIJC and contract with conservation service 
providers to implement all or a portion of the EE&C Plan. Act 129 requires EDCs to cause reduced overall electricity consumption of 1.0% by 
May 201 1 and 3.0% by May 2013 and reduced peak demand of 4.5% for the 100 hours of highest demand by May 2013 (which will be 
measured during the June 2012 through September 2012 period). EDCs will be able to recover the costs (capped at 2% of the EDC's 2006 
revenue) of implementing their EE&C Plans. In October 2009, the PUC approved PPL Electric's EE&C Plan. To date, PPL Electric has met 
the 201 I requirement, subject to the PUC's verification. 

Act 129 requires the PUC to evaluate the costs arid benefits of the EE&C program by November 30,2012 and adopt additional reductions if the 
benefits of the prograin exceed the costs. In March 2012, the PUC began the process of designing Phase II of the EE&C program. In August 
2012, after receiving input from stakeholders, the PUC issued a Final Implementation Order establishing a three-year Phase I1 program with 
consumption reduction targets for each EDC. PPL Electric's reduction target is 2.1%. The PUC did not establish any demand reduction targets 
for the Phase I1 program. EDCs must file Phase I1 plans with the PlJC by November 1,2012. 

Act 129 also requires the Default Service Provider (DSP) to provide electric generation supply service to customers pursuant to a PTJC- 
approved competitive procurement plan through auctions, requests for proposal and bilateral contracts at the sole discretion of the DSP. Act 
129 requires a mix of spot market purchases, short-term contracts and long-term contracts (4 to 20 years), with long-term contracts limited to 
25% of the load unless otherwise approved by the PUC. The DSP will be able to recover the costs associated with a competitive procurement 
plan. 

The PUC has approved PPL Electric's procurement plan for the period January 1,201 1 through May 3 1,2013, and PPL Electric continues to 
procure power for its PLR obligations under that plan. 

The P'IJC has directed all EDCs to file default service procurement plans for the period June 1,201.3 through May 3 1,2015. PPL. Electric filed 
its plan in May 2012. In that plan, PPL Electiic proposes a process to obtain supply for its default seivice customers and it proposes a number 
of initiatives designed to encourage more customers to purchase electricity from the competitive retail market. The PIJC has assigned PPL 
Electric's plan to an Administrative Law Judge for hearings and a recommended decision. The PUC is expected to rule on the plan in 2013. 

F-ed-eralManers (PPL and PPL Electric ) 

b-ERC Forinida Rates 

Transmission rates are regulated by the FERC. PPL Electric's transmission revenues are billed in accordance with a FERC-approved PJM open 
access transmission tariff that utilizes a foimula-based rate recoveiy mechanism. 

In May 2010, PPL Electric initiated its foiinula rate 2010 Annual LJpdate. In November 2010, a group of municipal customers taking 
transmission seivice in PPL Electric's transmission zone filed a preliminary challenge to the update and, in December 2010, filed a foiinal 
chaltenge. In August 201 1, the FERC issued an order substantially rejecting the formal challenge and accepting PPL Electric's 2010 Annual 
1Jpdate. The group of municipal customers filed a request for rehearing of that order. 

In May 201 1, PPL Electric initiated its formula rate 201 1 Annual Update. In October 201 1, the group of municipal customers filed a 
preliminary challenge to the update and, in December 201 1, filed a foinial challenge. In January 2012, PPL Electric filed a response to that 
formal challenge. 
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In May 2012, PPL Electric initiated its formula rate 2012 Annual Update which currently is in the 180-day review and challenge period. PPL 
Electric cannot predict the outcome of the foregoing proceedings, which remain pending before the FERC. 

In March 2012, PPL Electric filed a request with the FERC seeking recovery, over a 34-year period beginning in June 2012, of its unrecovered 
regulatory asset related to the deferred state tax liability that existed at the time of the transition from the flow-through treatment of state 
income taxes to full normalization. This change in tax treatment occurred in 2008 as a result 
of prior FERC initiatives that transferred regulatory jurisdiction of certain transmission assets from the PTJC to FERC. A regulatory asset of 
approximately $50 million related to this transition, classified as taxes recoverable through future rates, is included in "Other Noncurrent Assets 
- Regulatory assets" on the Balance Sheets at June 30,2012 and December 31,201 1. In May 2012, the FERC issued an order approving PPL 
Electric's request effective June 1,2012. 

U. K. Activitie_s_(PPL) 

Ofgem Review of Line Loss Calculation 

WPD has a $167 million liability recorded at June 30,2012 compared with $170 niillion at December 3 1,201 1, calculated in accordance with 
Ofgem's accepted methodology, related to the close-out of line losses for the prior price control period, DPCR4. Ofgem is currently consulting 
on the methodology to be used by all network operators to calculate the final line loss incentive/penalty for DPCR4. In October 201 1, Ofgem 
issued a consultation paper citing two potential changes to the methodology, both of which would result in a reduction of the liability. In 
March 2012, Ofgem issued a decision regarding the preferred methodology. In July 2012, Ofgem issued a consultation paper regarding certain 
aspects of the preferred methodology as it relates to the DPCR4 line loss incentive/penalty and a proposal to delay the target date for making a 
final decision until April 2013 together with a proposal to remove the line loss incentive/penalty for DPCRS. PPL cannot predict the outcome 
of this matter. 

7. Financing Activities 

Credit Arrangements and Short-term Debt 

(PPL, PPL Energy Sipply, PPL Electric, LKE, LG&E and KU) 

The Registrants maintain credit facilities to enhance liquidity, provide credit support, and provide a backstop to commercial paper 
programs. The following credit facilities were in place at: 

June 30,2012 December 31,2011 
Letters of Letters of 

Credit Issued Credit Issued 
and and 

Comniercial Commercial 
Expiration Borrowed Paper Unused Borrowed Paper 

Date Capacity (8) Backstop Capacity (a) Backstop 
PPL 

WPD Credit Facilities 

Ja11.2013 E n/a 

cility (c) Jan 2017 n/a 

cility Apr 2016 70 

71 
W D  (West Midlands) 

Syndicated Credit Facility Apr. 2016 300 300 
Uncommitted Credit Facilities 84 f 4 80 3 

1,079 .€ 110 f 4 5  965 E 111 E 144 

PPL-Energy. Supply_(e) 
Syndicated Credit Facllity 
Letter of Credit Facility 
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June 30,2012 December 31,2011 
Letters of Letters of 

Credit Issued Credit Issued 
and and 

Commercial Commercial 
Expira tion Borrowed Paper Unused Borrowed Paper 

Date Capacity (a) Backstop Capacity (a) Backstop 
PPL Electric (e )  

Syndicated Credit Facility ( f )  Oct 2016 $ 
Asset-backed Credit Facility (g) 

otal PPL Electric Credit Fac 

400 
) 
ted Credit FacilitV Oct.2016 $ 

Litter of Credit Facility 
Total KU Credit Facilities 

Apr. 2014 198 n/a $ 198 198 
$ 598 198 $ 198 

Amounts borrowed are recorded as "Short-term debt" on the Balance Sbeets 

The borrowing outstanding at June 30,2012 was a USD-denominated borrowing of $174 million, which equated to E l  10 million at the time of borrowing and bore interest at 
approximately 1.458% 

In January 2012, WPD (South West) eutered into a new E245 million 5-year syndicated credit facility to replace the previous E210 million 3-year syndicated credit facility 
that was set to expire in July 2012. Under the facility, WPD (South West) has the ability to make cash borrowings but cannot request the lenders to issue letters of 
credit. WPD (South West) pays customary comihnent  fees under this facility and borrowiugs bear interest at LIBOR-based rates plus a margin. The credit facility contains 
financial covenants that require WPD (South West) to mairitain an interest coverage ratio of uot less than 3 0 times consolidated earnings before income taxes, depreciation 
and amortization and total net debt not in excess of 85% of its RAV, in each case calculated in accordance with the credit facility. 

At June 30,2012, tlie U S dollar equivalent of unused capacity under WPD's credit facilities was approximately $1 5 billion 

All credit facilities at PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LG&E and KTJ also apply to PPL on a consolidated basis for financial reporting purposes 

In April 2012, PPL Electric increased the capacity of its syndicated credit facility from $200 million 

PPL Electric participates hi an asset-backed commercial paper program through which PPL Electric obtains fniancing by selling and contributiug its eligible accounts 
receivable and tuibilled revenue to a special purpose, wholly o w e d  subsidiary on an ongoing basis The subsidiary has pledged these assets to secure loans from a 
comnercial paper coiidiiit sponsored by a fniaiicial institution 

At Jiuie 30,2012 and December 31,201 1, $2.37 million and $251 million of accounts receivable and $87 million and $98 million of unbilled revenue were pledged by the 
subsidiary wider the credit agreement related to PPL Electric's and the subsidiary's participation in the asset-backed commercial paper program. Based on the accounts 
receivable and iuibilled revenue pledged at June 30,2012, the au~o~uit  available for borrowing under die facility was limited to $87 million. PPL Electric's sale to its 
subsidiary of the accou~its receivable and tuibilled revenue is an absolute sale of assets, and PPL Electric does not retain an interest io these assets. However, for financial 
reporting purposes, tlie subsidiary's fniaiicial results are consolidated i11 PPL Electric's financial statements PPL Electric perfonns certain record-keeping and cash collection 
fuuctions with respect to the assets ui rehlm for a servicing fee from tlie subsidiary. 

In July 2012, PPL Electric aud the subsidiary extended this agreement to September 2012 and reduced the capacity to $100 inillion 

All credit facilities at LG&E and KU also apply to LKE on a consolidated basis for fnancial reporting purposes 

(PPL and PPL Energy Supply) 

PPL Energy Supply maintains a $500 million Facility Agreement expiring June 2017, whereby PPL Energy Supply has the ability to request up 
to $500 million of committed letter of credit capacity at fees to be agreed upon at the time of each request, based on certain market 
conditions. At June 30,2012, PPL Energy Supply has not requested any capacity for the issuance of letters of credit under ihis arrangement. 

PPL Energy Supply, PPL EnergyPlus, PPL Montour and PPL Bimner Island maintain an $800 million secured energy marketing and trading 
facility, whereby PPL EnergyPlus will receive credit to be applied to satisfy collateral posting obligations related to its energy marketing and 
trading activities with countelparties participating in the facility. The credit amount is guaranteed by PPL Energy Supply, PPL Montour an& 
PPL Bimner Island. PPL Montour and PPL Brunrier Island have granted liens on their respective generating facilities to secure any amount 
they may owe under their guarantees. The facility expires in November 2016, but is subject to automatic one-year renewals under certain 
conditions. There were no secured obligations outstanding under this facility at June 30,2012. 

51 



In April 2012, PPL Energy Supply increased the capacity of its commercial paper program from $500 million to $750 million to provide an 
additional financing source to fund its shoit-term liquidity needs, if and when necessary. Commercial paper issuances are supported by PPL 
Energy Supply's Syndicated Credit Facility. At June 30,2012, PPL Energy Supply had $520 million of commercial paper outstanding, 
included in "Short-term debt" on the Balance Sheet, at a weighted-average interest rate of approximately 0.48%. 

In July 2012, PPL Energy Supply entered into uncommitted letter of credit facilities with available capacity of $75 million and $100 million, 
respectively, which expire in July 2014 and 2015. Both facilities contain a financial covenant requiiing PPL Energy Supply's debt to 
capitalization not to exceed 6S%, as calculated in accordance with the agreements. PPL Energy Supply will pay customary fees for letters of 
credit issued under these facilities. 

(PPL and PPL Electric) 

In May 2012, PPL Electric increased the capacity of its commercial paper program from $200 million to $300 million to provide an additional 
fmancing source to fund its short-term liquidity needs, if and when necessary. Commercial paper issuances are supported by PPL Electric's 
Syndicated Credit Facility. At June 30,2012, PPL Electric had $195 million of 
commercial paper outstanding, included in "Short-term debt" on the Balance Sheet, at a weighted-average interest rate of approximately 0.49%. 

(PPL, LKE, LG&E md KTI) 

In February 2012, LG&E and KU each established a commercial paper program for up to $2.50 million to provide an additional financing 
source to fund their short-term liquidity needs. Commercial paper issuances are supported by LG&E's and KVs Syndicated Credit 
Facilities. LG&E and KU had no conimercial paper outstanding at June 30,2012. 

(PPL Energy SitppIy, LKE, LG&E und KtJ) 

See Note 1 I for discussion of intercompany borrowings. 

Long-term Debt and Equity Securities 

In April 2012, PPL made a registered underwritten public offering of 9.9 million shares of its common stock. In conjunction with that offering, 
the undeiwiters exercised an option to purchase an additional 591 thousand shares of PPL common stock solely to cover over-allotments. 

In connection with the registered public offering, PPL entered into forward sale agreements with two counteiparties covering the 9.9 million 
shares of PPL common stock. Settlement of these initial forward sale agreements will occw no later than April 2013. As a result of the 
undemiters' exercise of the overallotment option, PPL entered into additional forward sale agreements covering the additional 59 1 thousand 
shares of PPL common stock. Settlement of the subsequent forward sale agreements will occur in July 201.3. Upon any physical settlement of 
any forward sale agreement, PPL will issue and deliver to the foiward counterparties shares of its common stock in exchange for cash proceeds 
per share equal to the foiward sale price. The forward sale price will be calculated based on an initial forward price of $27.02 per share 
reduced during the period the contracts are Outstanding as specified in the forward sale agreements. PPL may, in certain circumstances, elect 
cash settlement or net share settlement for all or a portion of its rights or obligations under the foiward sale agreements. 

PPL will not receive any proceeds or issue any shares of common stock until settlement of the forward sale agreements. PPL intends to use 
any net proceeds that it receives upon settlement to repay short-term debt obligations and for other general coiporate purposes. 

The forward sale agreements will be classified as equity transactions. As a result, no amounts will be recorded in the consolidated fuiancial 
statements until the settlement of the forward sale agreements. Prior to those settlements, the only impact to the financial statements will be the 
inclusion of incremental shares within the calculation of diluted EPS using the treasury stock method. 

In April 2012, WPD (East Midlands) issued E100 million aggregate principal amount of 5.25% Senior Notes due 2023. WPD (East Midlands) 
received proceeds of approximately E1 11 million, which equated to $178 million at the time of issuance, net of underwriting fees. The net 
proceeds were used for general corporate purposes. 
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In June 2012, PPL Capital Funding issued $400 million of 4.20% Senior Notes due 2022. The notes may be redeemed at PPL Capital 
Funding's option any time prior to maturity at make-whole redemption prices. PPL Capital Funding received proceeds of $396 million, net of a 
discount and underwriting fees, that will be used for general corporate purposes. 

In July 2012, PPL Capital Funding gave notice of its election to redeem at par on August 14,2012, together with interest accrued to the 
redemption date, the entire $99 million outstanding principal amount of its 6.85% Senior Notes due 2047. 

See Note 7 in PPL's 201 1 Form 10-K for information on the 201 1 Bridge Facility, 201 1 Equity Units and the April 201 1 issuance of common 
stock. 

(PPL and PPL Energy Supply) 

In April 2012, an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply completed the Ironwood Acquisition. See Note 8 for information 
on the transaction and the debt of PPL Ironwood, LLC assumed through consolidation as part of the acquisition. 

(PPL and PPL Electric) 

In June 2012, PPL Electric redeemed all 2.5 million shares of its 6.25% Series Preference Stock, par value $100 per share. The price paid for 
the redemption was the par value, without premium ($2.50 million in the aggregate). At December 3 1,201 1, the preference stock was reflected 
in "Noncontrolling Interests" on PPL's Balance Sheet and in "Preference stock" on PPL Electric's Balance Sheet. 

(PPL and LKE) 

In June 2012, LKE completed an exchange of all its outstanding 4.375% Senior Notes due 2021 issued in September 201 1 in a transaction not 
registered under the Securities Act of 1933, for similar securities that were issued in a transaction registered with the SEC. See Note 7 in PPL's 
and LKE's 201 1 Form 10-K for additional information. 

Legal Separateness 

(PPL, PPL Energy Suppb, PPL Electric and LKE) 

The subsidiaries of PPL are separate legal entities. PPL's subsidiaries are not liable for the debts of PPL. Accordingly, creditors of PPL may 
not satisfy their debts from the assets of PPL's subsidiaries absent a specific contractual undertaking by a subsidiaiy to pay PPL's creditors or as 
required by applicable law or regulation. Similarly, absent a specific contractual undertaking or as reqGired by applicable law or regulation, 
PPL is not liable for the debts of its subsidiaries, nor are its subsidiaries liable for the debts of one another. Accordingly, creditors of PPL's 
subsidiaries may not satisfy their debts from the assets of PPL or its other subsidiaries absent a specific Contractual undertaking by PPL or its 
other subsidiaries to pay the creditors or as required by applicable law or regulation. 

Similarly, the subsidiaries of PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric and LKE are each separate legal entities. These subsidiaries are not liable for 
the debts of PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric and LKE. Accordingly, creditors of PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric and LKE may not satisfy 
their debts from the assets of their subsidiaries absent a specific contractual undertaking by a subsidiaiy to pay the creditors or as required by 
applicable law or regulation. Similarly, absent a specific contractual undertaking or as required by applicable law or regulation, PPL Energy 
Supply, PPL Electric and LKE are not liable for the debts of their subsidiaries, nor are their subsidiaries liable for the debts of one 
another. Accordingly, creditors of these subsidiaries may not satisfy their debts kom the assets of PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric and LKE 
(or their other subsidiaries) absent a specific contractual undertaking by that parent or other subsidiary to pay such creditors or as required by 
applicable law or regulation. 

Distributions and Capital Contributions 

(PPLJ 

In May 2012, PPL declared its quarterly common stock dividend, payable July 2,2012, at 36.0 cents per share (equivalent to $1.44 per 
annum). Future dividends, declared at the discretion of the Board of Directors, will be dependent upon future earnings, cash flows, financial 
and legal requirements and other factors. 
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(PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LKE, LGhE and KTJ) 

Dining the six months ended June 30,2012, the following distributions and capital contributions occurred 

PPL Energy 
Supply PPL Electric LKE LG&E K u  

Dividendddistributions paid to parent/member 56 $ 60 $ 31 $ 48 
Capital contributions received from paredmember 472 

(PPL, LKE, LGhE and KU) 

Since the payment of dividends from jurisdictional public utilities is governed by the Federal Power Act, LG&E and KTJ petitioned the FERC 
requesting authorization to pay dividends in the future based on retained earnings balances calculated without giving effect to the impact of 
purchase accounting adjustments for the acquisition of LKE by PPL. In May 2012, FERC approved the petitions; however, each utility's 
adjusted equity ratio must equal or exceed 30% of total capitalization in order to pay dividends. LG&E and KTJ do not intend to change their 
dividend practices as a result of this order. 

8. Acquisitions , Development and Divestitures 

(PPL, PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LKE, LGhE and KU) 

The Registrants periodically evaluate opportunities for potential acquisitions, divestitures and development projects. Development projects are 
periodically reexamined based on market conditions and other factors to determine whether to proceed with the projects, sell, cancel or expand 
them, execute tolling agreements or pursue other options. Any resulting transactions may impact future fmancial results. 

Acquisitions 

Ironwood Acquisition (PPL and PPL Energy Supply) 

On April 13,2012, an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply completed the acquisition from a subsidiary of The AES 
Corporation of all of the equity interests of AES Ironwood, L.L.C. (subsequently renamed PPL Ironwood, LLC) and A E S  Prescott, L.L.C. 
(subsequently renamed PPL Prescott, LLC), which own and operate, respectively, the Ironwood Facility. The Ironwood Facility began 
operation in 2001 and, since 2008, PPL EriergyPlus has supplied natural gas for the operation of the Ironwood Facility and received the 
facility's full electricity output and capacity value pursuant to a tolling agreement that expires in 2021. See Note 11 in PPL's and PPL Energy 
Supply's 201 1 Form 10-K for additional inforxiation on the tolling agreement. The acquisition provides PPL Energy Supply, through its 
subsidiaries, operational control of additional combined-cycle gas generation in PJM. 

The consideration paid for this acquisition, subject to fmalization of working capital, net indebtedness and fair value adjustments, was as 
follows. 

Aggregate enterprise consideration 326 
Less: Estimated fa 258 
Plus: Restricted cas 17 

Cash consideration paid for equity interests (includiiig estimated working capital adjustments) 

(a) 

$ 85 

The estimated long-term debt assumed through consolidation consisted of $226 million aggregate principal amount of 8 857% senior secured bonds to be fully repaid by 
2025, plus $8 million of debt service reserve loans, and a $24 lnillioii estimated fair value adjustment 

Preliniinaiy Piirclinse Price Allocation 

The following table summarizes the preliminary allocation of the purchase price to the estimated fair value of the major classes of assets 
acquired and liabilities assumed through consolidation, and the effective settlement of the tolling agreement though consolidation. 

$ 505 
(258) 
(170) 

Other net assets 8 
85 

(a) Represeiits non-cash activity excluded from the Statement of Cash Flows for the six mouths ended June 30,2012 
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( b ) Represents PPL EuergyPlus' existing assets, primarily an intangible asset ,which represented PPL EnergyPlus' rights to and the related accounting for the tolling agreement 
with PPL Ironwood, LLC prior to tlie acquisition On the acquisition date, PPL Ironwood, LLC recorded a IiabiIity, recognized at estimated fair value, for its obligation to 
PPL EnergyPlus. The tolling agreemelit assets of PPL EuergyPlus and the tolling agreemelit liability of PPL Ironwood, LLC elimiuate in consolidation for PPL and PPL 
Euergy Supply as a result of the acquisition, aud therefore the agreement is considered effectively settled Any difference between the tolling agreement assets and liability 
will result in a gain or loss on the effective settlement oftlie agreement. That ainount is currently estimated to be insignificant 
Goodwill is curreutly estimated to be iusiyificaut (c) 

At the date of acquisition, total future minimum lease payments to be made by PPL EnergyPlus to PPL Ironwood, LLC under the tolling 
agreement were $270 million. These payments, which were included in the total minimum lease payments disclosed in Note 11 of PPL's and 
PPL Energy Supply's 20 1 1 Form 10-K, will continue to be made by PPL EnergyPlus to PPL Ironwood, LLC following the acquisition, but will 
eliminate in consolidation. 

In addition, Note 20 of PPL's and PPL Energy Supply's 201 1 Form 10-K included annual forecasted amortization expense of $15 million for 
each of the years 2012 through 2016 related to the PPL EnergyPlus tolling agreement intangible asset. This amortization will eliminate in 
consolidation for PPL and PPL Energy Supply as PPL Ironwood, LLC is now a subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply as a result of the acquisition. 

The purchase price allocation is prelimhay and could change in subsequent periods. The preliminary purchase piice allocation was based on 
PPL Energy Supply's best estimates using information obtained as of the reposting date. Any changes to the purchase price allocation that 
result in material changes to the consolidated fniancial results will be adjusted retrospectively. The final purchase price allocation is expected 
to be completed by the end of 2012. The items pending finalization include, but are not limited to, the valuation of PP&E, long-teim debt, 
certain contractual liabilities, including the tolling agreement, the resulting gain (loss) and goodwill. 

Acquisition of WPD Midlands (PPL) 

See Notes 1 and 10 in PPL's 201 1 Form 10-K for information on PPL,'s April 1,201 1 acquisition of WPD Midlands. 

Separation Benefits - [J.K. Regulated Segment 

In connection with the 201 1 acquisition, PPL completed a reorganization designed to transition WI'D Midlands from a functional operating 
structure to a regional operating stsucture requiring a smaller combined support structure, reducing duplication and implementing more 
efficient procedures. More than 700 eniployees of WPD Midlands will have received separation benefits as a result of the reorganization by 
the end of 2012. 

Separation benefits totaling $104 million, pre-tax, were associated with the reorganization, of which $9.3 million was recorded in the second 
half of 201 1.  Additional severance compensation was recorded during the three and six months ended June 30,2012, as shown in the table 
below. The additional severance compensation is included in "Other operation and maintenance" on the Statement of Income. 

The changes in the canying amounts of accrued severance for the periods ended June 30,2012 was as follows: 

Three Months Six Months 

Accrued Severance at tlie beginning of period 19 $ 21 
Severance compensation 
Severance paid 
Accrued severance at die eud ofperiod 

4 10 

In addition, during the second quaster of 201 1, WPD recognized $6 million of Separation costs associated with the dismissal of eight senior 
executives of WPD Midlands, which is included in "Other operation and maintenance" on the Statements of Income and were not past of the 
reorganization discussed above. Of these costs, $2 million relates to early retirement deficiency costs payable under applicable pension plans 
and $4 million relates to severance compensation. 

Pro forma Inforniation 

The pro foniia operating revenues and net income attributable to PPL for the periods ended June 30,201 1, which includes WPD Midlands as if 
the acquisition had occurred January 1,2010, are as follows. 

Three Months Six Months 

Operating Reveuues - PPL consolidated pro forma 2,587 $ 5,802 
Net Income Attributable to PPL -PPI. cousolidated pro forma 288 814 
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The pro forma financial information presented above has been derived from the historical consolidated financial statements of PPL and from 
the historical combined financial statements of WPD Midlands. Income (loss) from discontinued operations (net of income taxes), which was 
not significant, was excluded from the pro forma amounts above. 

The pro forma adjustments include adjustments to depreciation, net periodic pension costs, interest expense, nonrecun-ing adjustments and the 
related income tax effects. Nonrecurring adjustments for the periods ended June 30,201 1 include the following pre-tax credits (expenses): 

Income Statement 
Line Item Three Months Six Months 

201 1 Bridge Facility costs Interest Expense 
Foreign currency loss on 201 1 Bridge Facili Other Income (E 
Net hedge gains associated with the 201 1 Bridge Facility Other Income (E 
Hedge ineffectiveness Interest Expense 
TJ K. stamp duty tax Other Income (Expense) - net 
Other acquisition-related adjustments (a) (42) (52) 

(a) Primardy includes advisory, accouritmg aid legal fees recorded to "Other Income (Expense) -net" and certain separation benefits recognized during the second quarter of 
201 1 as noted above recorded hi "Other operatiou and mainteiiance" on the Statement of Income 

r egnnakd  Bluegrass CTs Acquisitb_on(PPL, LKE, L,G&E and KU) 

In September 201 1, LG&E and KIJ entered into an asset purchase agreement with Bluegrass Generation for the purchase of the Bluegrass CTs, 
aggregating approximately 495 MW, plus limited associated contractual arrangements required for operation of the units, for a purchase price 
of $1 10 million, pending receipt of applicable regulatory approvals. In May 2012, the KPSC issued an order approving the request to purchase 
the Bluegrass CTs. Also in May 2012, the FERC issued an order conditionally authorizing the acquisition of the Bluegrass CTs, subject to 
approval by the FERC of satisfactoiy mitigation nieasuxes to address market-power concerns. After a review of potentially available mitigation 
options, LG&E and KTJ determined that the options were not conmercially justifiable. In June 2012, LG&E and KU terminated the asset 
purchase agreement for the Bluegrass CTs in accordance with its terms and made applicable filings with the KPSC and FERC. LG&E and KU 
are currently assessing the impact of the Bluegrass contract termination and potential future generation capacity options. 

Development 

NGCC Construction- (PPL, LKE, LG&E and KIJ) 

In September 201 1, LG&E and KTJ filed a CPCN with the KPSC requesting approval to build a 640 MW NCKC at the existing Cane Run plant 
site in Kentucky. In May 2012, the KPSC issued an order approving the request. Subject to finalizing contracting agreements and permitting 
activities, construction is expected to begin in 2012 and be completed during 2015. The project, which includes building a natural gas supply 
pipeline and related transmission projects, has an estimated cost of approximately $600 million ($130 million for LG&E and $470 million for 
KTJ). 

In conjunction with this construction and to meet new, stricter federal EPA regulations with a 2015 compliance date, LG&E and KU anticipate 
retiring six older coal-fired electric generating units at the Cane Run, Green River and Tyrone plants, which have a combined summer capacity 
rating of 797 MW. The Cane Run and Green River coal units are anticipated to remain operational until the NGCC generation and associated 
transmission project is completed. See Note 6 for additional information. 

(PPL and PPI, Energy Supply) 

Bell Bend COLA 

Tlie NRC continues to review the COLA submitted by a PPL Energy Supply subsidiary, PPL Bell Bend, LLC (PPL Bell Bend) for the 
proposed Bell Bend nuclear generating unit (Bell Bend) to be built adjacent to the Susquehanna plant. PPL Bell Bend has made no decision to 
proceed with construction of Bell Bend and expects that such decision will not be made for several years given the anticipated lengthy NRC 
license approval process. Additionally, PPL Bell Bend has announced that it does not expect to proceed with construction absent favorable 
economics, ajoint arrangement with other interested parties and a federal loan guarantee or other acceptable financing. PPL Bell Bend is 
currently authorized to spend up to $162 million through 2012 on the COLA and other permitting costs (including land costs) necessaiy for 
construction. At June 30,2012 and December 31,201 1, $142 niillion and $131 million of costs, which includes capitalized interest, associated 
with the 
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licensing application were capitalized and are included on the Balance Sheets in noncurrent "Other intangibles." PPL Bell Bend believes that 
the estimated fair value of the COLA currently exceeds the costs expected to be capitalized associated with the licensing application. PPL Bell 
Bend remains active in the DOE loan guarantee application process. See Note 8 in PPL's and PPL Energy Supply's 201 1 Form 10-K for 
additional information. 

- Susquehanna-Roseland Transmission Line (PPL and PPL Electric) 

PPL Electric has experienced delays in obtaining necessary National Park Service (NPS) approvals for the Susquehanna-Roseland transmission 
line and anticipates a delay of the line's in-service date to 2015. In March 2012, the NPS announced that the route proposed by PPL Electric 
and PSE&G, previously approved by the Pennsylvania and New Jersey public utility commissions, is the preferred route for the line under the 
NPS's  National Environmental Policy Act review. The NPS has stated that it expects to issue its record of decision in October 2012. An 
appeal of the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities approval of the line is pending before the New Jersey Superior Court Appellate 
Division. PPL Electric cannot predict the ultimate outcome or timing of the NPS approval or any further legal challenges to the project. PJM 
has developed a strategy to manage potential reliability problems until the line is built. PPL Electric cannot predict what additional actions, if 
any, PJM might take in the event of a h t h e r  delay to its scheduled in-seivice date for the new line. 

At June 30,2012, PPL Electric's estimated share of the project cost has increased to $560 million from approximately $500 million at 
December 3 1,201 1, mainly due to increased material costs. In July 2012, PPL Electric began pre-construction activities including tree and 
vegetation removal from the transmission line's right of way and construction of access roads. 

See Note 8 in PPL's and PPL Electric's 201 1 Forni 10-K for additional information. 

9. Defined Benefits 

(PPL, PPL Energy Supply and PPL Electric) 

Prior to January 1,2012, the majority of PPL's Montana and Pennsylvania employees were eligible for pension benefits under PPL Montana's 
cash balance pension plan or PPL's qualified and non-qualified non-contributory defmed benefit pension plans with benefits based on length of 
sellrice and fiial average pay, as defined by the plans. Effective January 1,2012, these plans were closed to newly hired salaried 
employees. Newly hired bargaining unit employees will continue to be eligible under these plans based on their collective bargaining 
agreements. Saiaried employees hired on or after January 1, 2012 will be eligible to participate in the new PPL Retirement Savings Plan, a 401 
(k) savings plan with enhanced employer matching. The changes to the plans are not expected to have a significant near-term cost impact. 

(PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE and LG&E) 

Following are the net periodic defmed benefit costs (credits) of the plans sponsored by PPI,, PPL Energy Supply, LKE and LG&E for the 
periods ended June 30: 

Pension Benefits 
Three Months Six Months 

us. U.K. us. U.K. 
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 

PPL 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of: 

Prior setvice cost 
Actuarial (gain) loss 

Net periodic defmed benefit 
costs (credits) prior to 
tennhatiou benefits 

Tennination benefits 
Net periodic defmed benefit 

$ 33 $ 30 $ 6 $  15 $ 65 $ 59 $ 13 $ 22 costs (credits) 

PPL Energy 
Service cost $ 2 $  1 
Interest cost 2 2 4 4 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of: 

a h )  loss 
ed benefit 
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Three Months 
2012 2011 

Six Months 
2012 2011 

Prior service cost 

Net periodic defmed benefit 
costs (credits) 

Other Postretirement Benefits 
Three Months Six Months 

2012 2011 2012 2011 

1 1 1 

(PPL Energy Supply, PPI, Electric, LGdE and KU) 

In addition to the specific plans they sponsor, PPL Energy Supply subsidiaries are also allocated costs of defmed benefit plans sponsored by 
PPL Services and LG&E is allocated costs of defined benefit plans sponsored by LKE based on their participation in those plans, which 
management believes are reasonable. PPL Electric and KTJ do not directly sponsor any defined benefit plans. PPL Electric is allocated costs of 
defined benefit plans sponsored by PPL Services and KU is allocated costs of defined benefit plans sponsored by LIKE based on their 
participation in those plans, which Inanageinent believes are reasonable. For the periods ended June 30, PPL Services allocated the following 
net periodic benefit costs to PPL Energy Supply subsidiaries and PPL Electric, and LKE allocated the following net periodic benefit costs to 
LG&E and KU, including amounts applied to accounts that are fw-ther distributed between capital and expense. 

Three Months Six Months 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

PPL Energy Supply 9 $  8 8  19 $ 15 
PPL Electric I 6 15 12 
LG&E 3 4 6 8 
KU 5 5 9 11 

58 



Expected Cash Flows - U.K. Pension Plans 

At June 30,2012, WPD's expected pension contributions for 2012 are $323 million compared with $161 million as disclosed in PPL's 201 1 
Form 10-K. During the six months ended June 30,2012, contributions of $275 million were made. The additional contributions are being 
made to prepay future contribution requirements to fund pension plan deficits. 

10. Commitments and Contingencies 

Energy Purchase Commitments 

(PPL and PPL Energy Supply) 

In 2008, PPL EnergyPlus acquired the rights to an existing long-term tolling agreement associated with the output of the Ironwood 
Facility. IJnder the agreement, PPL EnergyPlus has control over the plant's dispatch into the electricity grid and supplies the natural gas 
necessary to operate the plant. The tolling agreement extends through 202 1. In April 20 12 an indirect, wholly owned subsidiary of PPL 
Energy Supply acquired the owner of the Ironwood Facility. See Note 8 for infomation on the Ironwood Acquisition. 

(PPL and PPL Electric) 

In 2009, the PIJC approved PPL Electric's procurement plan for the period January 201 1 through May 2013. To date, PPL Electric has 
conducted 12 of its 14 planned competitive solicitations. The solicitations include a mix of short-term and long-term purchases ranging from 
five months to ten years to fulfill PPI, Electric's obligation to provide for customer supply as a PLR. In May 2012, PPL Electric filed a plan 
with the PTJC to purchase its electric supply for default customers for the period June 2013 through May 2015. The plan proposes to buy this 
electricity twice a year, beginning in April 2013. 

(PPL Energy Stpply and PPL Electric) 

See Note 11 for information on the power supply agreements between PPL EnergyPlus and PPL Electric. 

Legal Matters 

(PPL, PPL Energv Sipply, PPL Electric LKE, LG&E and KlJ) 

PPL and its subsidiaries are involved in legal proceedings, claims and litigation in the ordinary course of business. PPL and its subsidiaries 
cannot predict the outcome of such matters, or whether such matters may result in material liabilities, unless otherwise noted. 

TC2 Construction_ (PPL, LKE, LG&E and KrJ) 

In June 2006, LG&E and KU, as well as the Indiana Municipal Power Agency and Illinois Municipal Electric Agency (collectively, TC2 
Owners), entered into a construction contract regarding the TC2 project. The contract is generally in the form of a turnkey agreement for the 
design, engineering, procurenient, construction, commissioning, testing and delivery of the project, according to designated specifications, 
terms and conditions. The contract piice and its components are subject to a number of potential adjustments which may increase or decrease 
the ultimate construction price. During 2009 and 2010, the TC2 Owners received contractual notices froin the TC2 Construction contractor 
asserting historical force majeure and excusable event claims for a number of adjustments to the contract price, construction schedule, 
commercial operations date, liquidated damages or other relevant provisions. In September 2010, the TC2 Owners and the construction 
contractor agreed to a settlement to resolve the force majeure and excusable event claims occurring through July 2010 under the TC2 
construction contract, which settlement provided for a limited, negotiated extension of the contractual commercial operations date andor relief 
fiom liquidated damage calculations. With limited exceptions, the TC2 Owners took care, custody and control of TC2 in January 
201 1. Pursuant to certain amendments to the construction agreement, the contractor has made and may be required to make additional 
modifications to the combustion system to allow operation of TC2 on all specified fuels categories. The provisions of the construction 
agreement relating to liquidated damages were also amended. In September 201 1, the TC2 Owners and the construction contractor entered into 
subsequent adjustments to the construction agreement addressing, among other matters, certain historical change order, labor rate and prior 
liquidated damages amounts. The 
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remaining issues, plus certain potential warranty matters, are still under discussion with the contractor. PPL, LKE, LG&E and KU cannot 
currently predict the outcome of this matter or the potential impact on the capital costs of this project. 

WKE Indemnification (PPL and LKh) 

See footnote (0) to the table in "Guarantees and Other Assurances" in this Note 10 for information on an LKE indemnity relating to its former 
W E  lease, including related legal proceedings. 

(PPL and PPL Energy Supply) 

Montana Hydroelectric LitigatioJ 

In November 2004, PPL Montana, Avista Corporation (Avista) and PacifiCorp commenced an action for declaratory judgment in Montana 
First Judicial District Court seeking a determination that no lease payments or other compensation for their hydroelectric facilities' use and 
occupancy of certain riverbeds in Montana can be collected by the State of Montana. This lawsuit followed dismissal on jurisdictional grounds 
of an earlier federal lawsuit seeking such compensation in the U.S. District Court of Montana. The federal lawsuit alleged that the beds of 
Montana's navigable rivers became state-owned trust properly upon Montana's admission to statehood, and that the use of them should, under a 
193 1 regulatory scheme enacted after all but one of the hydroelectric facilities in question were constructed, trigger lease payments for use of 
land beneath. In July 2006, the Montana state court approved a stipulation by the State of Montana that it was not seeking compensation for 
the period prior to PPL Montana's December 1999 acquisition of the hydroelectric facilities. 

Following a number of adverse trial court rulings, in 2007 Pacificorp and Avista each entered into settlement agreements with the State of 
Montana providing, in pertinent part, that each company would make prospective lease payments for use of the State's navigable riverbeds 
(subject to certain future adjustments), resolving the State's claims for past and future cornpensation. 

Following an October 2007 trial of this matter on damages, in June 2008, the Montana District Court awarded the State retroactive 
compensation of approximately $35 million for the 2000-2006 period and approximately $6 million for 2007 compensation. Those unpaid 
amounts accrued interest at 10% per year. The Montana District Cou-t also deferred determination of compensation for 2008 and future years 
to the Montana State Land Board. In October 2008, PPL Montana appealed the decision to the Montana Supreme Court, requesting a stay of 
judgment and a stay of the Land Board's authority to assess compensation for 2008 and future periods. In March 2010, the Montana Supreme 
Court substantially affirmed the 2008 Montana District Cowt decision. 

In August 2010, PPL Montana filed a petition for a writ of certiorari with the U.S. Supreme Court requesting review of this matter. In June 
201 1, the U.S. Supreme Court granted PPL Montana's petition, and in February 2012 the U.S. Supreme Court issued a decision overturning the 
Montana Supreme Court decision and remanded the case to the Montana Supreme Court for further proceedings consistent with the U.S. 
Supreme Court's opinion. As a result, in the fourth quarter of 201 1, PPL Montana reversed its total loss accrual of $89 million ($53 million 
after-tax) which had been recorded prior to the U.S. Supreme Court decision. PPL Montana believes the U.S. Supreme Court decision resolves 
certain questions of liability in this case in favor of PPL Montana and leaves open for reconsideration by Montana courts, consistent with the 
findings of the U.S. Supreme Court, certain other questions. 
In March 2012, the case was returned to the Montana Supreme Court and in April 2012 remanded to the Montana First Judicial District 
Court. Further proceedings have not yet been scheduled by the District Court. PPL Montana has concluded it is no longer probable, but it 
remains reasonably possible, that a loss has been incwed. While uriable to estimate a range of loss, PPL Montana believes that any such 
amount should not be material. 

In October 201 1 , SMGT, a Montana cooperative and purchaser of electricity under a long-term supply contract with PPL EnergyPlus expiring 
in June 2019 (SMGT Contract), filed for protection under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the 
District of Montana. At the time of the bankruptcy filing, SMGT was PPL EnergyPlus' largest unsecured credit exposure. 
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The SMGT Contract provided for fixed volume purchases on a monthly basis at established prices. Pursuant to a court order and subsequent 
stipulations entered into between the SMGT bankruptcy trustee and PPL EnergyPlus, since the date of its Chapter 1 1  filing through January 
2012, SMGT continued to purchase electricity from PPL EnergyPlus at the price specified in the SMGT Contract, and made timely payments 
for such purchases, but at lower volumes than as prescribed in the SMGT Contract. In January 2012, the trustee notified PPL EnergyPlus that 
SMGT would not purchase electricity under the SMGT Contract for the month of February. In March 2012, the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the 
District of Montana issued an order approving the request of the SMGT trustee and PPI, EnergyPlus to terminate the SMGT Contract. As a 
result, the SMGT Contract was terminated effective April 1,2012, allowing PPL EnergyPlus to resell the electricity previously contracted to 
SMGT under the SMGT Contract to other customers. 

PPL EnergyPlus' receivable under the SMGT Contract totaled approximately $22 million at June 30,2012, which has been fully reserved. No 
assurance can be given as to the collectability of the receivable. 

In July 2012, PPL EnergyPlus filed its proof of claim in the SMGT bankruptcy proceeding. The total claim is approximately $375 million, 
predominantly an unsecured claim representing the value for energy sales that will not occur as a result of the termination of the SMGT 
Contract. 

PPL Energy Supply cannot predict any amounts that it may recover in connection with the SMGT bankruptcy or the prices and other terms on 
which it will be able to market to third parties the power that SMGT will not purchase from PPL EnergyPlus due to the termination of the 
SMGT Contract. 

Notice of Intent to-Su_e.Co&Gp_Oymrs 

On July 30, 2012, PPL Montana received a Notice of Intent to Sue for violations of the Clean Air Act at Colstrip Steani Electric Station 
(Notice) from counsel on behalf of the Sierra Club and the Montana Environmental Information Center (MEIC). The Notice was also 
addressed to the Owner or Managing Agent of Colstrip, and to the other Colstrip co-owners: Avista Corporation, Puget Sound Energy, Portland 
General Electric Company, Northwest Energy and Pacificorp. The Notice alleges certain violations of the Clean Air Act, including New 
Source Review, Title V and opacity requirements. The Notice states that Sierra Club and MEIC will request a United States District Court to 
impose injunctive relief and civil penalties, require a beneficial environmental project in the areas affected by the alleged air pollution and 
require reimbursement of Sierra Club's and MEIC's costs of litigation and attorney's fees. PPL is evaluating the allegations set forth in the 
Notice and cannot at this time predict the outcome of this matter. 

Regulatory Issues 

(PPL, PPL Electric, LICE, LG&E and KU) 

See Note 6 for information on regulatory matters related to utility rate regulation. 

Enactment of FinanKal Reform. Legislation (PPL, PPL Energy Szqpfy, PPL Electric, LKE, LG&E and KU) 

In July 2010, the Dodd-Frank Act was signed into law. The Dodd-Frank Act includes provisions that impose derivative transaction reporting 
requirements and require most over-the-counter derivative transactions to be executed through an exchange and to be centrally cleared. The 
Dodd-Frank Act also provides that the U.S. Commodity Futures Trading Commission (CFTC) may impose collateral and margin requirements 
for over-the-counter derivative transactions, as well as capital requirements for certain entity classifications. Final rules on major provisions in 
the Dodd-Frank Act are being established through rulemakings. The rulemakings are scheduled to become effective at different times 

effectiveness of the definitional rule for the term "swap". In July 2012, the CFTC approved the rule defining swap, which will become 
effective 60 days after publication of the rule in the Federal Register. Additionally, in April 2012, the CFTC approved the Final Rule (Final 
Rule) defining key teiins such as "swap dealer." The definition of swap dealer, among other things, provides a significantly higher de minimis 
threshold amount of annual derivative transactions in which a party must have engaged in order to be classified as a swap dealer than was 
provided for in the CFTC's proposed rule, and is an amount that would not currently result in the Registrants being deemed swap 
dealers. There are numerous other provisions in the Final Rule, however, that the Registrants have not yet analyzed that could result in their 
being subject to the more onerous compliance requirements applicable to swap dealers. Even if the Registrants are not ultimately subject to the 
compliance requirements applicable to swap dealers, the Dodd-Frank Act and its iniplenienting regulations nevertheless will impose on them 
significant additional and potentially costly recordkeeping and reporting requirements. Also, the Registrants could face significantly higher 
operating costs or may be required to post additional collateral if they are subject to margin requirements as ultimately adopted in the 
implementing regulations of the Dodd-Frank Act. The Registrants will continue to evaluate the provisions of the Dodd-Frank Act and its 
implementing regulations. At this time, the Registrants cannot predict the impact 

following 
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that the law or its implementing regulations will have on their businesses or operations, or the markets in which they transact business, but 
could incur material costs related to compliance with the Dodd-Frank Act. 

New Jersey_Capacity-L~gislation (PPL, PPL Energy Supply and PPL Electric) 

In January 201 1,  New Jersey enacted a law that intervenes in the wholesale capacity market exclusively regulated by the FERC: S. No. 2381, 
214th Leg. (N.J. 201 1) (the Act). To create incentives for the development of new, in-state electric generation facilities, the Act implements a 
"long-term capacity agreement pilot program (LCAPP)." The Act requires New Jersey utilities to pay a guaranteed fixed price for wholesale 
capacity, imposed by the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities (BPU), to certain new generators participating in PJM, with the ultimate costs of 
that guarantee to be borne by New Jersey ratepayers. PPL believes the intent and effect of the LCAPP is to encourage the construction of new 
generation in New Jersey even when, under the FERC-approved PJM economic model, such new generation would not be economic. The Act 
could depress capacity prices in PJM in the short term, impacting PPL Energy Supply's revenues, and harm. the long-term ability of the PJM 
capacity market to incent necessay generation investment throughout PJM. In February 201 1, the PJM Power Providers Group (P3), an 
organization in which PPL is a member, filed a complaint before the FERC seeking changes in PJM's capacity market rules designed to ensure 
that subsidized generation, such as may result from the implementation of the LCAPP, will not be able to set capacity prices artificially low as 
a result of their exercise of buyer market power. In April 201 1, the FERC issued an order granting in part and denying in part P3's complaint 
and ordering changes in PJM's capacity rules consistent with a significant portion of P3's requested changes. Several parties have filed appeals 
of the FERC's order. PPL, PPL Energy Supply and PPL Electric cannot predict the outcome of this proceeding or the economic impact on their 
businesses or operations, or the markets in which they transact business. 

Jn addition, in February 201 1, PPL and several other generating companies and utilities filed a complaint in U.S. District Court in New Jersey 
challenging the Act on the grounds that it violates well-established principles under the Supremacy Clause and the Commerce Clause of the 
U.S. Constitution. In this action, the plaintiffs request declaratory and injunctive relief barring implementation of the Act by the 
Commissioners of the BPU. In October 201 1, the court denied the BPU's motion to dismiss the proceeding and the litigation is 
continuing. PPL, PPL Energy Supply and PPL Electric cannot predict the outcome of this proceeding or the economic impact on their 
businesses or operations, or the markets in which they transact business. 

MglannCapgcity2rdex 

In April 2012, the Maryland Public Service Commission (MD PSC) ordered three electric utilities in Maryland to enter into long-tenn contracts 
to support the construction of new electric generating facilities in Maryland, specifically a 661 Mw natural gas-frred combined-cycle 
generating facility to be owned by CPV Maryland, LLC. PPL believes the intent and effect of the action by the MD PSC is to encourage the 
construction of new generation in Maryland even when, under the FERC-approved PJM economic model, such new generation would not be 
economic. The MD PSC action could depress capacity prices in PJM in the short term, impacting PPL Energy Supply's revenues, and harm the 
long-term ability of the PJM capacity market to encourage necessary generation investment throughout PJM. 

In April 2012, PPI., and several other generating companies filed a complaint in 1J.S. District Court in Maryland challenging the MD PSC order 
on the grounds that it violates well-established principles under the Supremacy and Commerce clauses of the U.S. Constitution. In this action, 
the plaintiffs request declaratory and injunctive relief barring implementation of the order by the Commissioners of the MD PSC. In August 
2012, the court denied the MD PSC and CPV Maryland, LLC motions to dismiss the proceeding and the litigation is continuing. PPL, PPL 
Energy Supply, and PPL Electric cannot predict the outcome of this proceeding or the economic impact on their businesses or operations, or 
the markets in which they transact business. 

Pacific Northwest Markets (PPL and PPL Energy Supply) 

Through its subsidiaries, PPL Energy Supply made spot market bilateral sales of power in the Pacific Northwest during the period from 
December 2000 though June 2001. Several parties subsequently claimed refunds at FERC as a result of these sales. In June 2003, the FERC 
terminated proceedings to consider whether to order refunds for spot market bilateral sales made in the Pacific Northwest, including sales made 
by PPL Montana, during the period December 2000 through June 2001. In August 2007, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit 
reversed the FERC's decision and ordered the FERC to consider additional evidence. In October 2011, FERC initiated proceedings to consider 
additional evidence. At June 30,2012, there were two remaining claims against PPL Energy Supply totaling $73 million. In July 2012, PPL 
Montana and the City of Tacoma, one of the parties claiming refunds at FERC, reached a settlement whereby PPL Montana would pay $75 
thousand to resolve the City of Tacoma's $23 million claim, $9 million of which represents interest. The settlement does not resolve the 
remaining claim. 
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Although PPL and its subsidiaries believe that they have not engaged in any improper trading or marketing practices affecting the Pacific 
Northwest markets, PPL and PPL Energy Supply cannot predict the outcome of the above-described proceedings or whether any subsidiaries 
will be the subject of any additional governmental investigations or named in other lawsuits or refund proceedings. Consequently, PPL and 
PPL Energy Supply cannot estimate a range of reasonably possible losses, if any, related to this matter. 

(PPL, PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LKE, LG&E and KU) 

FERC Market-B ased RatcAu&>~ty 

In 1998, the FERC authorized LG&E and KU and PPL EnergyPIus to make wholesale sales of electric power and related products at market- 
based rates. In those orders, the FERC directed LG&E, KU and PPL EnergyPlus, respectively, to file an updated market analysis within three 
years after the order, and every three years thereafter. Since then, periodic market-based rate filings with the FERC have been made by LG&E, 
KTJ, PPL EnergyPlus, PPL Electric, PPL Montana and most of PPL Generation's subsidiaries. These filings consisted of a Northwest market- 
based rate filing for PPL Montana and a Northeast market-based rate filing for most of the other PPL subsidiaries in PJM's region. In June 
201 1, FERC approved PPL's market-based rate update for the Eastern region and PPL's market-based rate update for the Western region. Also, 
in June 201 1, PPL filed its market-based rate update for the Southeast region, including LG&E and KU in addition to PPL EnergyPlus. In June 
201 1, the FERC issued an order approving LG&E's and KU's request for a determination that they no longer be deemed to have market power 
in the BREC balancing area and removing restrictions on their market-based rate authority in such region. 

Currently, a seller granted FERC market-based rate authority may enter into power contracts during an authorized time period. If the FERC 
determines that the market is not workably competitive or that the seller possesses market power or is not charging "just and reasonable" rates, 
it may institute prospective action, but any contracts entered into pursuant to the FERC's market-based rate authority remain in effect and are 
generally subject to a high standard of review before the FERC can order changes. Recent court decisions by the US. Court of Appeals for the 
Ninth Circuit have raised issues that may make it more difficult for the FERC to continue its program of promoting wholesale electricity 
competition through market-based rate authority. These court decisions permit retroactive refunds and a lower standard of review by the FERC 
for changing power contracts, and could have the effect of requiring the FERC in advance to review most, if not all, power contracts. In June 
2008, the 1J.S. Supreme Court reversed one of the decisions of the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, thereby upholding the higher 
standard of review for modifying contracts. At this time, PPL, PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LKE, LG&E and KU cannot predict the 
impact of these court decisions on the FERC's future market-based rate authority program or on their businesses. 

Eaergy_Pol&y-Act of 2005--Reliability_Standar_ds_ 

The NERC is responsible for establishing arid enforcing mandatory reliability standards (Reliability Standards) regarding the bulk power 
system. The FERC oversees this process and independently enforces the Reliability Standards. The Reliability Standards have the force and 
effect of law and apply to certain users of the bulk power electricity system, including electric utility companies, generators and 
marketers. Under the Federal Power Act, the FERC may assess civil penalties of up to $1 million per day, per violation, for certain violations. 

LG&E, IC7 , PPL Electric and certain subsidiaries of PPL Energy Supply monitor their coinpliance with the Reliability Standards and continue 
to self-report potential violations of certain applicable reliability requirements and submit accompanying mitigation plans, as required. The 
resolution of a number of potential violations is pending. Any regional reliability entity determination concerning the resolution of violations 
of the Reliability Standards remains subject to the approval of the NERC and the FERC. 

In the course of implementing their programs to ensure compliance with the Reliability Standards by those PPL affiliates subject to the 
standards, certain other instances of potential non-compliance may be identified from time to time. The Registrants cannot predict the outcome 
of these matters, and cannot estimate a range of reasonably possible losses, if any, other than the amounts currently recorded. 

63 



Environmental Matters - Domestic 

(PPL, PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LKE, LGdE and KU) 

Due to the environmental issues discussed below or other environmental matters, it may be necessary for the Registrants to modifjr, curtail, 
replace or cease operating certain facilities or operations to comply with statutes, regulations and other requirements of regulatoiy bodies or 
courts. In addition, legal challenges to new environmental permits or rules add to the uncertainty of estimating the future cost impact of these 
permits and rules. 

(PPL, PPL Energy Sup&, LKE, LG&E and KU) 

Air 

CSAPR dfoi-merly Clean Air Transport Rule) 

In July 20 11, the EPA adopted the CSAPR, which finalizes and renames the Clean Air Transport Rule (Transport Rule) proposed in August 
2010. The CSAPR replaces the EPA's previous CAIR which was invalidated by the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit 
(the Court) in July 2008. CAIR subsequently was effectively reinstated by the Court in December 2008, pending finalization of the Transport 
Rule. Like CAIR and the proposed Transport Rule, the CSAPR only applies to PPL's fossil-fueled generating plants located in Kentucky and 
Pennsylvania. 

The CSAPR is meant to facilitate attainment of ambient air quality standards for ozone and fine particulates by requiring reductions in sulfur 
dioxide and nitrogen oxides. The CSAPR establishes new sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxide emission allowance cap and trade programs that 
are more restrictive than previously under CAIR. The CSAPR provides for two-phased programs of sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxide 
emissions reductions, with initial reductions in 2012 and more stringent reductions in 2014. 

In December 201 1, the Court stayed implementation of the CSAPR and left CAIR in effect pending a final decision on the validity of the 
rule. In February 2012, the EPA made revisions to the rule. Oral arguments on legal challenges to the CSAPR were held, and a frnal decision 
on the validity of the rule is expected in 2012. 

With respect to the Kentucky fossil-fueled generating plants, the stay of the CSAPR will initially only impact the unit dispatch order. With the 
return of the CAIR and the Kentucky companies' significant number of sulfur dioxide allowances, those units will be dispatched with lower 
operating cost, but slightly higher sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxide emissions. However, a key component of the Court's frnal decision, even if 
the CSAPR is upheld, will be whether the ruling delays the implementation of the CSAPR by one year for both Phases I and 11, or instead 
continues to require the significant sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxide reductions associated with Phase I1 to begin in 2014. LG&E's and KU's 
CSAPR compliance strategy is based on over-compliance during Phase I to generate allowances sufficient to cover the expected shortage 
during the first two years of Phase I1 (2014 and 2015) when additional pollution control equipment will be installed. Should Phase I of the 
CSAPR be shortened to one year, it will be more difficult and costly to provide enough excess allowances in one year to meet the shortage 
projected for 2014 and 2015. LG&E and KU have the ability to recover emission allowance expense through the ECR mechanism; however, 
actual recovery is subject to the outcome of future review proceedings by the KPSC. 

PPL Energy Supply's fossil-fueled generating plants can meet both the C A R  and the stayed CSAPR sulfur dioxide emission requirements with 
the existing scrubbers that were placed in service in 2008 and 2009. To meet nitrogen oxide standards, under both the CAIR and the stayed 
CSAPR, PPL Energy Supply would need to buy allowances or make operational changes, the costs of which are not anticipated to be 
significant. 

National Ambient Air Qiiality Standards 

In addition to the reductions in sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxide emissions required under the CSAPR for its Pennsylvania and Kentucky 
plants, PPL's fossil-fueled generating plants, including those in Montana, may face further reductions in sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxide 
emissions as a result of more stringent national ambient air quality standards for ozone, nitrogen oxide, sulfur dioxide andor fme particulates. 
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In 2010, the EPA finalized a new one-hour standard for sulfur dioxide, and states are required to identify areas that meet those standards and 
areas that are in non-attainment. For non-attainment areas, states are required to develop plans by 2014 to achieve attainment by 2017. For 
areas that are in attainment or are unclassifiable, states are required to develop maintenance plans by mid-2013 that demonstrate continued 
attainment. In June 2012, the EPA proposed a rule that strengthens the particulate standards. The EPA expects that states would identify initial 
non-attainment areas by the end of 2014 and have until 2020 to achieve attainment status for those areas. States could request an extension to 
2025 to comply with the rule. IJntil the rule is finalized, PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE, LG&E and KTJ cannot predict which of their facilities 
may be located in a non-attainment area and what measures would be required to meet attainment status. 

PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE, LG&E and KU anticipate that some of the measures required for compliance with the CAIR or the CSAPR 
such as upgraded or new sulfur dioxide scrubbers at some of their plants or, in the case of LG&E and KU, upgraded or new sulfiir dioxide 
scrubbers at the Mill Creek plant and retirement of the Cane Run, Green River, and Tyrone plants, will also be necessary to achieve compliance 
with the new one-hour sulfur dioxide standard. If additional reductions were to be required, the economic impact could be significant. 

Mercury and Other Hazardous Air Pollutants 

In May 201 1, the EPA published a proposed regulation providing for stringent reductions of mercury arid other hazardous air pollutants. In 
February 2012, the EPA published the final rule, known as the Mercury and Air Toxics Standards (MATS), with an effective date of April 16, 
2012. The rule is being challenged by industry groups and states. 

The rule provides for a three-year compliance deadline with the potential for a one-year extension as provided under the statute. Based on their 
assessment of the need to install pollution control equipment to meet the provisions of the proposed rule, LG&E and KTJ filed requests with tlie 
KPSC for environmental cost recovery to facilitate moving forward with plans to install environmental controls including chemical additive 
and fabric-filter baghouses to remove ceitain hazardous air pollutants. Recovery of the cost of certain controls was granted by the KPSC order 
issued in December 201 1. See Note 6 for information on LG&E's and KTJ's anticipated retirement of ceitain coal-fired electric generating units 
in response to this and other environmental regulation. With the publication of the final MATS rule, LG&E and KTJ are currently assessing 
whether changes in the final rule warrant revision of their approved compliance plans. 

With respect to PPL Energy Supply's Pennsylvania plants, PPL believes that these plants may require installation of chemical additive systems, 
the cost of which is not expected to be significant. With respect to the PPL Montana plants, modifications to the current air pollution controls 
installed on Colstrip may be required, the cost of which is not expected to be significant. For the Corette plant, additional controls are being 
evaluated, the cost of which could be significant. PPL Energy Supply, LG&E and KU are continuing to conduct in-depth reviews of the 
MATS. 

Regional Haze and Visibility 

In January 2012, the EPA proposed limited approval of the Pennsylvania regional haze state implementation plan (SIP). That proposal would 
essentially approve PPL's analysis that further particulate controls at PPL Energy Supply's Pennsylvania plants are not warranted. The limited 
approval does not address deficiencies of the state plan arising from the remand of the CAIR rule. Previously, the EPA had determined that 
implementation of the CAIR requirements would meet regional haze BART (Best Available Retrofit Technology) requirements for sulfur 
dioxide and nitrogen oxides. In 2012, the EPA finalized a rule providing that implementation of the CSAPR would also meet the BART. This 
rule also addresses the Pennsylvania SIP deficiency arising from the CAIR remand; however the rule is expected to be challenged by 
environmental groups. 

In Montana, the EPA Region 8 is developing the regional haze plan as the Montana Department of Environmental Quality declined to develop 
a BART SIP at this time. PPL submitted to the EPA its analyses of the visibility impacts of sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxides and particulate 
matter emissions for Colstrip Units 1 and 2 and Corette. PPL's analyses concluded that further reductions are not warranted. PPL has also 
submitted data and a high-level analysis of various air emission controol options to reduce air emissions related to the non-BART-affected 
emission sources of Colstrip Units 3 and 4 under the iules. The analysis shows that any incremental reductions would not be cost effective and 
that futher analysis is not warranted. 

In March 2012, the EPA issued its draft Federal Implementation Plan (FIP) of the regional haze rule for Montana. The draft FIP identified no 
additional controls for Corette or Colstrip 3 and 4 but proposed a tighter particulate matter (PM) limit for Corette. LJnder the draft FIP, Colstrip 
Units 1 and 2 would require additional controls to meet the proposed more stringent nitrogen oxide and sulfur dioxide limits. PPL Energy 
Supply filed comments to the EPA's proposed FIP in June 2012 opposing the nitrogen oxide and sulfur dioxide limits for Colstrip based upon 
the installation of an SNCR and spare scrubber 
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vessel and the PM limit for Corette. The final FIP is expected in 2012. The cost of these potential additional controls could be significant 
depending on the final outcome of this rulemaking. 

LG&E and KU also submitted analyses of the visibility impacts of their Kentucky BART-eligible sources to the Kentucky Division for Air 
Quality (KDAQ). Only LG&E's Mill Creek plant was deteimined to have a significant regional haze impact. The KDAQ has submitted a 
regional haze SIP to the EPA which requires the Mill Creek plant to reduce its sulfuric acid mist emissions from Units 3 and 4. After approval 
of the Kentucky SIP by the EPA and revision of the Mill Creek plant's Title V air permit, LG&E intends to install sorbent injection controls at 
the plant to reduce sulfuric acid mist emissions. 

New Soicrce Review (NSR) 

The EPA has continued its NSR enforcement efforts targeting coal-fired generating plants. The EPA has asserted that modification of these 
plants has increased their emissions and, consequently, that they are subject to stringent NSR requirements under the Clean Air Act. In April 
2009, PPL, received EPA information requests for its Montour and Brunner Island plants. The requests are similar to those that PPL received 
several years ago for its Colstrip, Corette and Martins Creek plants. PPL, and the EPA have exchanged certain information regarding this 
matter. In January 2009, PPL and other companies that own or operate the Keystone plant in Pennsylvania received a notice of violation from 
the EPA alleging that certain projects were undertaken without proper NSR compliance. In May 2012, PPL Montana received an infonnation 
request regarding projects undertaken during the Spring 2012 maintenance outage at Colstrip Unit 1. PPL and PPL Energy Supply cannot 
predict the outcome of these matters, and cannot estimate a range of reasonably possible losses, if any. 

In addition, in August 2007, LG&E and KU received information requests for their Mill Creek, Trimble County, and Ghent plants, but have 
received no further communications from the EPA since providing their responses. PPL, LKE, LG&E and KU cannot predict the outcome of 
these matters, and cannot estimate a range of reasonably possible losses, if any. 

In March 2009, KlJ received a notice alleging that KU violated certain provisions of the Clean Air Act's rules governing NSR and prevention 
of significant deterioration by installing sulfur dioxide scrubbers and SCR controls at its Ghent plant without assessing potential increased 
sulfuric acid mist emissions. KU contends that the work in question, as pollution control projects, was exempt from the requirements cited by 
the EPA. In December 2009, the EPA issued an information request on this matter. KU has exchanged settlement proposals and other 
information with the EPA regarding imposition of additional permit limits and emission controls and anticipates continued settlement 
negotiations. In addition, any settlement or future litigation could potentially encompass a September 2007 notice of violation alleging opacity 
violations at the plant. Depending on the provisions o f a  final settlement or the results of litigation, if any, resolution of this matter could 
involve significant increased operating and capital expenditures. PPL, LKE and KU cannot predict the final outcome of this matter, but 
currently do not expect such outcome to result in material losses above the respective amounts accrued by KU. 

If PPL subsidiaries are found to have violated NSR regulations, PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE, LG&E and KTJ would, among other things, be 
required to meet perinit limits reflecting Best Available Control Technology (BACT) for the emissions of any pollutant found to have 
significantly increased due to a major plant modification. The costs to meet such limits, including installation of technology at certain units, 
could be significant. 

States and environmental groups also have initiated enforcement actions and litigation alleging violations of the NSR regulations by coal-fired 
generating plants, and PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE, LG&E and KU are unable to predict whether such actions will be brought agairist any of 
their plants. See "Legal Matters" above for information on a notice of intent to sue received in July 2012 by PPL Montana and the other 
owners of Colstrip. 

TC2 Air Permit (PPL, LKE, LG&E and KU) 

The Sierra Club and other environmental groups petitioned the Kentucky Environmental and Public Protection Cabinet to overturn the air 
permit issued for the TC2 baseload generating unit, but the agency upheld the permit in an Order issued in September 2007. In response to 
subsequent petitions by environmental groups, the EPA ordered certain non-material changes to the permit which were incorporated into a final 
revised permit issued by the KnAQ in January 2010. In March 2010, the environmental groups petitioned the EPA to object to the revised 
state permit. Until the EPA issues a fmal ruling on the pending petition and all available appeals are exhausted, PPL, LKE, LG&E and KU 
cannot predict the outcome of this matter or the potential impact on the capital costs of this project, if any. 
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(PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE, LG&E and KII) 

Greenhouse Gas Regulations and Tort Litigation 

As a result of the April 2007 U.S. Supreme Court decision that the EPA has the authority under the Clean Air Act to regulate GHG emissions 
from new motor vehicles, in April 2010, the EPA and the U.S. Department of Transportation issued light-duty vehicle emissions standards that 
apply to 2012 model year vehicles. The EPA has also clarified that this standard, beginning in 201 1, also authorized regulation of GHG 
emissions from stationary sources under the NSR and Title V operating permit provisions of the Clean Air Act. As a result, any new sources or 
major modifications to existing GHG sources causing a net significant emissions increase requires the BACT pennit limits for GHGs. These 
rules were challenged, and in June 2012 the U.S. Court of Appeals for the D.C. Circuit upheld the EPA's regulations. 

In addition, in April 2012, the EPA proposed New Source Performance Standards for carbon dioxide emissions fiom new coal-fired generating 
units, combined-cycle natural gas units, and integrated gasifcation combined-cycle units. The proposal would require new coal plants to 
achieve the same stringent limitations on carbon-dioxide emissions as the best perfonning new gas plants. There presently is no commercially 
available technology to allow new coal plants to achieve these limitations and, as a result, the EPA's proposal would effectively preclude 
construction of new coal-fired generation in the future. 

At the regional level, ten northeastem states signed a Memorandum of LJnderstanding (MOU) agreeing to establish a GHG emission cap-and- 
trade program, called the Regional Greenhouse Gas Initiative (RGGI). The program commenced in January 2009 and calls for stabilizing 
carbon dioxide emissions, at base levels established in 2005, from electric power plants with capacity greater than 25 M W .  The MOU also 
provides for a 10% reduction by 2019 in carbon dioxide emissions from base levels. 

Pennsylvania has not stated an intention to join the RGGI, but enacted the Pennsylvania Climate Change Act of 2008 (PCCA). The PCCA 
established a Climate Change Advisory Committee to advise the PAnEP on the development of a Climate Change Action Plan. In December 
2009, the Advisory Committee fmalized its Climate Change Action Report which identifies specific actions that could result in reducing GHG 
emissions by 30% by 2020. Some of the proposed actions, such as a mandatory 5% efficiency improvement at power plants, could be 
technically unachievable. To date, there have been no regulatory or legislative actions taken to implement the recommendations of the 
report. In addition, legislation has been introduced that would, if enacted, accelerate solar supply requirements and restrict eligible solar 
projects to those located in Pennsylvania. PPL and PPL Energy Supply cannot predict at this time whether this legislation will be enacted. 

Eleven western states and certain Canadian provinces established the Western Climate Initiative (WCI) in 2003. The WCI established a goal of 
reducing carbon dioxide emissions 15% below 2005 levels by 2020 and developed GHG emission allocations, offsets, and reporting 
recommendations. Montana was once a partner in the WCI, but by 201 1 had withdrawn, along with several other western states. 

In November 2008, the Governor of Kentucky issued a comprehensive energy plan including non-binding targets aimed at promoting improved 
energy efficiency, development of alternative energy, development of carbon capture and sequestration projects, and other actions to reduce 
GHG emissions. In December 2009, the Kentucky Climate Action Plan Council was established to develop an action plan addressing potential 
GHG reductions and related measures. To date, the state has yet to issue a final plan. The impact of any such plan is not now determinable, 
but the costs to comply with the plan could be significant. 

A number of lawsuits have been filed asserting common law claims including nuisance, trespass and negligence against various companies 
with GHG emitting plants, and the law remains unsettled on these claims. In September 2009, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit 
in the case of AEP v. Connecticut reversed a federal district court's decision and ruled that several states and public interest groups, as well as 
the City of New York, could sue five electric utility companies under federal common law for allegedly causing a public nuisance as a result of 
their emissions of GHGs. In June 201 1, the U.S. Supreme Court overturned the lower court and held that such federal common law claims 
were displaced by the Clean Air Act and regulatory actions of the EPA. In addition, in Comer v. Murphy Oil, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 
Fifth Circuit declined to overturn a district court ruling that plaintiffs did not have standing to pursue state common law claims against 
companies that emit GHGs. The complaint in the Comer case named the previous indirect parent of LKE as a defendant based upon emissions 
from the Kentucky plants. In January 201 1, the Supreme Court denied a petition to reverse the Court of Appeals' ruling. In May 201 1, the 
plaintiffs in the Comer case filed a substantially similar complaint in federal district court in Mississippi against 87 companies, including KU 
and three other indirect subsidiaries of LKE, under a Mississippi statute that allows the re-filing of an action in certain circumstances. In 
March 2012, the court granted 
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defendants' motions to dismiss the state common law claims because plaintiffs had previously raised the same claims, plaintiffs lacked 
standing, plaintiffs claims were displaced by the Cleai Air Act, and other grounds. In April 2012, plaintiffs filed a notice of appeal in the U.S. 
Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit. Additional litigation in federal and state courts over these issues is continuing. PPL, LKE and KTJ 
cannot predict the outcome of this litigation or estimate a range of reasonably possible losses, if any. 

Renewable Energy Legislation (PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE, LG&E and KU) 

There has been interest in renewable energy legislation at both the state and federal levels. At the federal level, House and Senate bills 
proposed in the 11 lth Congress would have imposed mandatory renewable energy supply and energy efficiency requirements in the 15% to 
20% range by approximately 2020. Earlier in 201 1, there were discussions regarding a Clean Energy Standard (CES) that addressed not only 
renewables but also encouraged clean energy requirements (as yet to be defined). At this time, neither the renewable energy debate nor the 
CES discussion is expected to gain momentum at the federal or state levels (beyond what is otherwise already required in Pennsylvania and 
Montana) in the near term. 

PPL and PPL Energy Supply believe there are financial, regulatory and logistical uncertainties related to GHG reductions and the 
implementation of renewable energy mandates. These will need to be resolved before the impact of such requirements on PPL and PPL Energy 
Supply can be estimated. Such uncertainties, among others, include the need to provide back-up supply to augment intermittent renewable 
generation, potential generation oversupply that could result fiom such renewable generation and back-up, impacts to PJM's capacity market 
and the need for substantial changes to transmission and distribution systems to accommodate renewable energy. These uncertainties are not 
directly addressed by proposed legislation. PPL and PPL Energy Supply cannot predict at this time the effect on their future competitive 
position, results of operation, cash flows and financial position of renewable energy mandates that may be adopted, although the costs to 
implement and comply with any such requirements could be significant. 

WaterrWaste 

Coal Conibzistion Residuals (CCRs) (PPL, PPL Energy Supply? LKE, LG&E and KCJ) 

In June 2010, the EPA proposed two approaches to regulating the disposal and management of CCRs under the Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Act (RCRA). CCRs include fly ash, bottom ash and sulfur dioxide scrubber wastes. The first approach would regulate CCRs as a 
hazardous waste under Subtitle C of the RCRA. This approach would materially increase costs and result in early retirements of many coal- 
fired plants as it would require plants to retrofit their operations to comply with full hazardous waste requirements for the generation of CCRs 
and associated waste waters through generation, transportation and disposal. This would also have a negative impact on the beneficial use of 
CCRs and could eliminate existing markets for CCRs. The second approach would regulate CCRs as a solid waste under Subtitle D of the 
RCRA. This approach would mainly affect disposal and most significantly affect any wet disposal operations. Under this approach, many of 
the current markets for beneficial uses would not be affected. Currently, PPL expects that several of its plants in Kentucky and Montana could 
be significantly impacted by the requirements of Subtitle D of the RCRA, as these plants are using surface impoundments for management and 
disposal of CCRs. 

The EPA has issued information requests on CCR management practices at numerous plants throughout the power industry as it considers 
whether or not to regulate CCRs as hazardous waste. PPL has provided infomation on CCR management practices at most of its plants in 
response to the EPA's requests. In addition, the EPA has conducted follow-up inspections to evaluate the structural stability of CCR 
management facilities at several PPL plants and PPL has implemented certain actions in response to recommendations from these inspections. 

The EPA is continuing to evaluate the unprecedented number of comments it received on its June 2010 proposed regulations. In October 201 1, 
the EPA issued a Notice of Data Availability (NODA) that requests comments on selected documents that the EPA received during the 
comment period for the proposed regulations. In addition, the U.S. House of Representatives in October 20 11 approved a bill to modify 
Subtitle D of the RCRA to provide for the proper management and disposal of CCRs and to preclude the EPA from regulating CCRs under 
Subtitle C of the RCRA. The bill has been introduced in the Senate, and the prospect for passage of this legislation is uncertain. 

In Januaiy 2012, a coalition of environmental groups filed a 60-day notice of intent to sue the EPA for failure to perform nondiscretionaiy 
duties under RCRA, which could require a deadline for EPA to issue strict CCR regulations. In February 2012, a CCR recycling company also 
issued a 60-day notice of intent to sue the EPA over its timeliness in issuing CCR regulations, but that company requested that the EPA take a 
Subtitle D approach that would allow for continued recycling of CCRs. The coalition filed its lawsuit in April 2012. The EPA has indicated 
that it will issue another NODA later in 2012 to request comments on the extensive data that the EPA collected from coal-fired power plant 
operators as part of the EPA's 
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Effluent Limitations Guideline rule modification process which the EPA wants to use in the CCR regulatory development process. 

PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE, LG&E and KU cannot predict at this time the final requirements of the EPA's CCR regulations or potentia1 
changes to the RCRA and what impact they would have on their facilities, but the economic impact could be material, if regulated as a 
hazardous waste. 

Martins Creek Fly Ash Release (PPL and PPL Energy Sipply) 

In 2005, approximately 100 million gallons of water containing fly ash was released from a disposal basin at the Martins Creek plant used in 
connection with the operation of the plant's two 150 MW coal-fired generating units. This resulted in ash being deposited onto adjacent 
roadways and fields, into a nearby creek and the Delaware River. PPL deteimined that the release was caused by a failure in the disposal 
basin's discharge structure. PPL conducted extensive clean-up and completed studies, in conjunction with a group of natural resource trustees 
and the Delaware River Basin Commission, evaluating the effects of the release on the river's sedment, water quality and ecosystem. 

The PADEP filed a complaint in Pennsylvania Commonwealth Court against PPL Martins Creek and PPL Generation, alleging violations of 
various state laws and regulations and seeking penalties and injunctive relief. PPL and the PADEP have settled this matter. The settlement 
also required PPL to submit a report on the completed studies of possible natural resource damages. PPL subsequently submitted the 
assessment report to the Pennsylvania and New Jersey regulatory agencies and has continued discussing potential natusal resource damages and 
mitigation options with the agencies. Subsequently, in August 201 1 the PADEP submitted its National Resource Damage Assessment report to 
the court and to the interveners. In December 201 1, the interveners commented on the PADEP report and in Febivary 2012 the PADEP and 
PPL filed sepai-ate responses with the court. In March 2012, the court dismissed the interveners' case, but the interveners have appealed the 
dismissal to the Pennsylvania Supreme Court. The settlement agreement for the Natural Resources Damage Claim has not yet been submitted 
for public comments, which is the next phase in the process of finalizing the claim. 

Through June 30,2012, PPL Energy Supply has spent $28 million for remediation and related costs and an insignificant remediation liability 
remains on the balance sheet. PPL and PPL Energy Supply cannot be certain of the outcome of the natural resource damage assessment or the 
associated costs, the outcome of any lawsuit that may be brought by citizens OS businesses or the exact nature of any other regulatory or legal 
actions that may be initiated against PPL, PPL Energy Supply or their subsidiaries as a result of the disposal basin release. However, PPL and 
PPL Energy Supply cussently do not expect such outcomes to result in significant losses above the amounts currently recorded. 

Seepages and Groundwater Infiltration - Pennsylvania, Montana and Kentucky 

(PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE, LG&E and KCJ) 

Seepages or groundwater infiltration have been detected at active and retired wastewater basins and landfills at various PPL, PPL Energy 
Supply, LKE, LG&E and KU plants. PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE, LG&E and KU have completed or are completing assessments of 
seepages or groundwater infiltration at various facilities and have completed OS are working with agencies to implement abatement measures, 
where required. A range of reasonably possible losses cannot cmently be estimated. 

(PPL and PPL Energy Sipply) 

In 2007, six plaintiffs filed a lawsuit in the Montana Sixteenth Judicial District Court against the Colstrip plant owners asserting property 
damage due to seepage from plant wastewater ponds. A settlement agreement was reached in July 2010, which would have resulted in a 
payment by PPL Montana, but certain of  the plaintiffs later argued the settlement was not final. The Colstrip plant owners filed a motion to 
enforce the settlement and in October 201 1, the court granted the motion and ordered the settlement to be completed in 60 days. The plaintiffs 
appealed the October 201 1 order to the Montana Supreme Court, and the coust's decision is expected in the second half of 2012. Therefore, the 
settlement ordered by the district court is not fmal. PPL and PPL Energy Supply cannot predict the outcome of the appeal, although PPL 
Montana's share of any final settlement is not expected to be significant. 
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Clean Water Act 316(b) (PPL, PPL Energy Suppk, LKE, LG&E and KII) 

The EPA finalized requirements in 2004 for new or modified cooling water intake structuses. These requirements affect where generating 
plants are built, establish intake design standards and could lead to requirements for cooling towers at new and modified power plants. In 
2009, however, the I.J.S. Supreme Court ruled that the EPA has discretion to use cost-benefit analysis in determining the best technology 
available for minimizing adverse environmental impact to aquatic organisms. The EPA published the proposed rule in April 201 1. The 
industry and PPL reviewed the proposed rule and submitted comments. The EPA is evaluating comments and meeting with industry groups to 
discuss options. Two NODAs have been issued on the rule that indicate the EPA may be willing to amend the rule based on certain industry 
group comments and the EPA's comment period on the NODAs has ended. The frnal rule is expected to be issued in 2013. The proposed rule 
contains two requirements to reduce impact to aquatic organisms. The first requires all existing facilities to meet standards for the reduction of 
mortality of aquatic organisms that become trapped against water intake screens regardless of the levels of niortality actually occurring or the 
cost of achieving the requirements. The second requirement is to determine and install the best technology available to reduce mortality of 
aquatic organisms that are pulled through the plant's cooling water system. A form of cost-benefit analysis is allowed for this second 
requirement. This process involves a site-specific evaluation based on nine factors, including impacts to energy delivery reliability and the 
remaining useful life of the plant. PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE, LG&E and KU cannot reasonably estimate a range of reasonably possible 
costs, if any, until a final rule is issued, the required studies have been completed, and each state in which they operate has decided how to 
implement the rule. 

Effluent Limitations Guidelines and Standards (PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE, LG&E and KtJ) 

In October 2009, the EPA released its Final Detailed Study of the Steam Electric Power Generating effluent limitations guidelines and 
standards. The EPA is expected to issue the final regulations in 2014. PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE, LG&E and KU expect the revised 
guidelines and standards to be more stringent than the current standards especially for sulfur dioxide scrubber wastewater and ash basin 
discharges, which could result in more stringent discharge permit limits. In the interim, states may impose more stringent limits on a case-by- 
case basis under existing authority as permits are renewed. PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE, LG&E and KIJ are unable to predict the outcome 
of this matter or estimate a range of reasonably possible costs, but the costs could be significant. 

Other- Issites (PPL, PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LKE, LG&E and KU) 

In 2006, the EPA significantly decreased to 10 parts per billion (ppb) the drinking water standards related to arsenic. In Pennsylvania, Montana 
and Kentucky, this arsenic standard has been incorporated into the states' water quality standards and could result in more stringent limits in 
NPDES peimits for PPL's Pennsylvania, Montana and Kentucky plants. Subsequently, the EPA developed a draft risk assessment for arsenic 
that increases the cancer risk exposure by more than 20 times, which would lower the current standard from 10 ppb to 0.1 ppb. If the lower 
standard becomes effective, costly treatment would be required to attempt to meet the standard and, at this time, there is no assurance that it 
could be achieved. PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE, LG&E and KU cannot predict the outcome of the draft risk assessment and what impact, if 
any, it would have on their plants, but the costs could be significant. 

The EPA is reassessing its polychlorinated biphenyls ( PCB) regulations under the Toxics Substance Control Act, which cursently allow certain 
PCB articles to remain in use. In April 2010, the EPA issued an Advanced Notice of Proposed Rulemaking for changes to these 
regulations. This rulemaking could lead to a phase-out of all PCB-containing equipment. The EPA is planning to propose the revised 
regulations in late 2012 or 2013. PPL, PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LKE, LG&E and KTJ cannot predict at this time the outcome of these 
proposed EPA regulations and what impact, if any, they would have on their facilities, but the costs could be significant. 

A PPL Energy Supply subsidiary signed a Consent Order and Agreement (COA) with the PADEP in July 2008 under which it agreed, under 
certain conditions, to take further actions to minimize the possibility of fish kills at its Bsunner Island plant. Fish are attracted to warm water in 
the power plant discharge channel, especially during cold weather. Debris at intake pumps can result in a unit trip or reduction in load, causing 
a sudden change in water temperature. A banier has been constructed to prevent debris from entering the river water intake area at a cost that 
was not significant. 

PPL Energy Supply's subsidiary has also investigated alternatives to exclude fish from the discharge channel and submitted three alternatives to 
the PADEP. The subsidiary and the PADEP have now concluded that a banier method to exclude fish is not workable. In June 2012, a new 
COA (the Bsunner COA) was signed that allows the subsidiary to study a change in cooling tower operational methods that may keep fish from 
entering the channel. Should this approach fail, the Brvmer COA requires a retrofit of impingement control technology at the intakes to the 
cooling towers. 
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In March 2012, the subsidiary received a draft NPDES permit (renewed) for the Brunner Island plant from the PADEP. This permit includes 
new water quality-based limits for the scrubber wastewater plant. Some of these limits may not be achievable with the existing treatment 
system. Several agencies and environmental groups commented on the draft permit, raising issues that must be resolved in order to obtain a 
final permit for the plant. PPL Energy Supply cannot predict the outcome of the fmal resolution of the permit issues at this time or what 
impact, if any, they would have on this facility, but the costs could be significant. 

In May 2010, the Kentucky Waterways Alliance and other environmental groups filed a petition with the Kentucky Energy and Environment 
Cabinet challenging the Kentucky Pollutant Discharge Elimination System permit issued in April 201 0, which covers water discharges from 
the Trimble County plant. In November 2010, the Cabinet issued a fmal order upholding the permit. In December 2010, the environmental 
groups appealed the order to the Trimble Circuit Cowt, but the case was subsequently transferred to the Franklin Circuit Court. PPL, LKE, 
LG&E, and KU are unable to predict the outcome of this matter or estimate a range of reasonably possible losses, if any. 

The EPA and the Army Corps of Engineers are working on a guidance document that will expand the federal government's interpretation of 
what constitutes "waters of the United States'' subject to regulation under the Clean Water Act. This change has the potential to affect 
generation and delivery operations, with the most significant effect being the potential elimination of the existing regulatory exemption for 
plant waste water treatment systems. The costs that may be imposed on the Registrants as a result of any eventual expansion of this 
interpretation cannot reliably be estimated at this time. 

- Supelfund and Other Remediation (PPL, PPL Energv Supp/y, PPL Electric, LKE, LGhE and KU) 

PPL Electric is potentially responsible for costs at several sites listed by the EPA under the federal Superfhd program, including the Columbia 
Gas Plant site, the Metal Bank site and the Ward Transformer site. Clean-up actions have been or are being undertaken at all of these sites, the 
costs of which have not been significant to PPL Electric. However, should the EPA require different or additional measures in the future, or 
should PPL Electric's share of costs at multi-party sites increase substantially more than currently expected, the costs could be significant. 

PPL Electric, LG&E and KTJ are remediating or have completed the remediation of several sites that were not addressed under a regulatory 
program such as Superfund, but for which PPL Electric, LG&E and KLJ may be liable for remediation. These include a number of former coal 
gas manufacturing plants in Pennsylvania and Kentucky previously owned or operated or currently owned by predecessors or affiliates of PPL 
Electric, LG&E and KU. There are additional sites, foinierly owned or operated by PPL Electric, LG&E and KU predecessors or affiliates, for 
which PPL Electric, LG&E and KU lack information on current site conditions and are therefore unable to predict what, if any, potential 
liability they may have. 

Depending on the outcome of investigations at sites where investigations have not begun or been completed or developments at sites for which 
PPL Electric, LG&E and KLJ currently lack information, the costs of remediation and other liabilities could be material. PPL, PPL Electric, 
LKE, LG&E and KTJ are unable to estimate a range of reasonably possible losses, if any, related to these matters. 

The EPA is evaluating the risks associated with polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons and naphthalene, chemical by-products of coal gas 
manufacturing. As a result of the EPA's evaluation, individual states may establish stricter standards for water quality and soil cleanup. This 
could require several PPL subsidiaries to take more extensive assessment and remedial actions at former coal gas manufacturing plants. PPL, 
PPL Electric, LKE, LG&E and KLJ cannot estimate a range of reasonably possible losses, if any, related to these matters. 

From time to time, PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LG&E and KTJ undertake remedial action in response to spills or other releases at 
various on-site and off-site locations, negotiate with the EPA and state and local agencies regarding actions necessary for compliance with 
applicable requirements, negotiate with property owners and other third parties alleging impacts from PPL's operations, and undertake similar 
actions necessary to resolve environmental matters which arise in the course of normal operations. Based on analyses to date, resolution of 
these environmental matters is not expected to have a significant impact on their operations. 

Future cleanup or remediation work at sites currently under review, or at sites not currently identified, may result in significant additional costs 
for the Registrants. 
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Environmental Matters - W D  (PPL) 

WPD's distribution businesses are subject to environmental regulatory and statutory requirements. PPL believes that WPD has taken and 
continues to take measures to comply with the applicable laws and governmental regulations for the protection of the environment. 

Other 

Nuclew. Insurance (PPL and PPL Energy Supply) 

PPL Susquehanna is a member of certain insurance programs that provide coverage for property damage to members' nuclear generating 
plants. Facilities at the Susquehanna plant are insured against property damage losses up to $2.75 billion under these programs. PPL 
Susquehanna is also a member of an insurance program that provides insurance coverage for the cost of replacement power during prolonged 
outages of nuclear units caused by certain specified conditions. 

IJnder the property and replacement power insurance programs, PPL Susquehanna could be assessed retroactive premiums in the event of the 
insurers' adverse loss experience. At June 30,2012, this maximum assessment was $48 million. 

In the event of a nuclear incident at the Susquehanna plant, PPL Susquehanna's public liability for claims resulting fiom such incident would be 
limited to $12.6 billion under provisions of The Price-Anderson Act Amendments under the Energy Policy Act of 2005. PPL Susquehanna is 
protected against this liability by a combination of commercial insurance and an industry assessment program. 

In the event of a nuclear incident at any of the reactors covered by The Price-Anderson Act Amendments under the Energy Policy Act of 2005, 
PPL Susquehanna could be assessed up to $235 million per incident, payable at $35 million per year. 

EmphyegRelations (PPL, IKE and KU) 

In July 2012, KTJ and the IBEW Local 2100 ratified a three-year labor agreement containing a 2.5% wage increase through July 2013, a 
subsequent 2.5% wage increase for July 2013 through July 2014 and a wage reopener for July 2014. The agreement covers approximately 70 
employees. 

Guarantees and Other Assuran-cs 

(PPL, PPL Energy Supply, PPL, Electric, LKE, LCdE and KU) 

In the normal course of business, the Registrants enter into agreements that provide financial perfoiinance assurance to third parties on behalf 
of certain subsidiaries. Such agreements include, for example, guarantees, stand-by letters of credit issued by firiancial institutions and surety 
bonds issued by insurance companies. These agreements are entered into primarily to support or enhance the creditworthiness attributed to a 
subsidiary on a stand-alone basis or to facilitate the commercial activities in which these subsidiaries enter. 

PPL fully and unconditionally guarantees all of the debt securities of PPL Capital Funding. 

(PPL, PPL, Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LKE, LG&E and KU) 

The table below details guarantees provided at June 30,2012. The total recorded liability at June 30,2012 and December 3 1,201 1, was $24 
million and $14 million for PPL and $20 million and $1 1 million for LKE. The probability of expected payment/performance under each of 
these guarantees is remote except for "WPD guarantee of pension and other obligations of unconsolidated entities" and "Indemnification of 
lease termination and other divestitures." 
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Exposure at Expiration 
June 30,2012 (a) Date 

PPL 
Indemnifications related to the WPD Midlan 
WPD indemnifications for entities in liqiuda 
WPD guarantee of pension and other obligat 
Tax indemnification related to unconsolidate 

P!LJner.gxBvply_U 

Retrosuective uremiws nuder nuclear insurance oroerams 
Letters of credit issued on behalf of affdiates 2012 - 2014 

Nuclek claims assessment under The Price-Andeko; Act Ainendine 
Indemnifications for sales of assets 

ation to operators of jointly o w e d  facilities 
of a portion of a divested unconsolidated entity's debt 

PPL-Ele.ctric-(m) 

L K U m )  
Inded ica t ion  of lease termination and other divestitures 301 (0) 2021 - 2023 

LG.&E_a nd.lW(pj 
LG&E and KU guarantee of shortfall related to OVEC 

Represents the estimated maximum poteutial amouut of fiitwe payments that could be required to be made uuder the guarantee. 
Prior to PPL's acquisition, WPD Midlands Holdings Limited had agreed to indetnuify certain former directors of a Turkish entity, in which WPD Midlands Holdings 
Lnnited previously owied an interest, for any liabilities that may arise as a result of an investigation by Turkish tax authorities, and PPL WEM has received a cross- 
iudeinnity from E.ON AG witli respect to these uidemification obligations. Additionally, PPL subsidiaries agreed to provide indemnifications to subsidiaries of E ON 
AG for certain liabilities relating to properties and assets owned by affiiates of E.ON AG that were transferred to WPD Midlands in counection with the acquisition. The 
maximum exposure and expiration of tliese indemnifications caunot be estimated because the maximtun potential liability is not capped and the expiration date is not 
specified in the transaction documents. 
In counection witli tlie liquidation of wholly owned subsidiaries that have been decousolidated upon turniug the entities over to the liquidators, certain affiliates of PPL 
Global have agreed to indemiify the liquidators, directors and/or the entities themselves for any liabilities or expenses arising during the liquidation process, including 
liabilities and expenses of tlie entities placed into liquidation. In some cases, the indetnnifications are limited to a m a h u m  amount that is based on distributions made 
from the subsidiary to its parent either prior or subsequent to being placed into liquidation In other cases, the m a h u m  amouut of the indemifications is not explicitly 
stated in the agreements. The inde~nniticatioiis generally expire two to seven years subsequent to the date of dissolution of the entities. The exposure noted ouly includes 
those cases in which the agreements provide for a specific limit on the amount of tlie indemnification, and the expiratioii date was based on an estimate of the dissolution 
date of the entities 

In connection with tlieir sales of various businesses, WPD and its affiliates have provided the purchasers with indenmitications that are standard for such transactions, 
iucluding indeinnificatioiis for certaiu pre-existiug liabilities aud environmental and tax matters In addition, in connection with certain of tliese sales, WPD and its 
affiliates have agreed to continue tlieir obligations iuider existing third-party guarantees, either for a set period of time following the transactions or upon the condition that 
the purchasers make reasonable efforts to tennitlate tlie guarautees. Finally, WPD and its affiliates remain secondarily responsible for lease payments under certain leases 
that they have assigned to third parties. 
As a result of tlie privatization of the utility industry in the U.K., certain electric associations' roles and responsibilities were discontinued or modified. As a result, certain 
obligations, primarily pension-related, associated with these organizations have been guaranteed by the participating members Costs are allocated to the members based 
on predetermined percentages as outlined in specific agreements However, i fa  inember becoines insolvent, costs can be reallocated to and are guaranteed by the 
reinauiing members At June 30,2012, WPD has recorded an estiinated discounted liability based on its current allocated percentage of the total expected costs for which 
the expected paymentlperformance is probable. Neither the expiration date nor the maximum amount of potential paymeiits for certaiu Obligations is explicitly stated in 
the related agreements. Therefore, they have been estimated based oil the types of obligatious. 
Two WPD miconsolidated affiliates were refmanced during 2005. Under the tenns of the refianciug, WPD indemnified the lender against certaiu tax and other 
liabilities. These indemnifications expired in the second quarter of 2012. 
Other thau the letters of credit, all guarantees of PPL Energy Supply, on a consolidated basis, also apply to PPL on a consolidated basis for fmancial reporting purposes 
Standby letter of credit arrangeinetits under PPL Energy Supply's credit facilities for the purposes of protecting various third parties against nonperformance by PPL This 
is not a guarantee by PPL on a consolidated basis. 
PPL Susquehanua is contiugently obligated to pay this amount related to potential retrospective preiniutns that could be assessed under its nuclear insurance 
programs. See "Nuclear Insurance" above for additional information. 
This is the maximum amount PPL Susqueliauna could be assessed for each incident at any of the nuclear reactors covered by this Act. See "Nuclear Insurance" above for 
additional information 
PPL Energy Supply's inaxiiniun exposure with respect to certain indemnifications and tlie expiratioii of the iudellluifications caunot be estimated because, in the case of 
certain iudeinnification provisions, the maxiinm poteutial liability is not capped by the trausaction dociunents and die expiration date is based on the applicable statute of 
limitations The exposure and expiratioii dates noted are ouly for those cases in which tlie agreements provide for specific limits. The indemnification provisions 
described below are in each case subject to certaiu customary limitations, including thresholds for allowable clauns, caps on aggregate liability, and time lhnitations for 
claims arising out of breaches of most representations and warranties. 

73 



A subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply has agreed to provide indedica t ion  to the purchaser of the Long Island generation business for damages arising out of any breach of 
the representations, warranties and covenauts uuder the related transaction agreement and for dainages arising out of certain other matters, including liabilities relating to 
certain renewable energy facilities which were previously owned by one of the PPL subsidiaries sold in the transaction but which were unrelated to the Long Island 
generation business The indemnification provisions for most represetitations and warranties expired in tlie third quarter of 201 1 

A subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply has agreed to provide indemificatiou to the purchasers of the Maine hydroelectric fac es for dainages arising out of a 
the representations, warranties a id  coveuauts wider the respective transactiou agreements and for damages arising out of certain other matters, including liab 
PPL Energy Supply subsidiary relating to die pre-closing ownership or operation of diose hydroelectric facilities. The iudemtlifcation provisions for certain 
representations and warranties expired in the second quarter of 201 1 

Subsidiaries of PPL Energy Supply have agreed to provide indemnification to the purchasers of certain non-core generation facilities sold in March 201 1 for damages 
arising out of auy breach of the representations, warranties a id  covenants wider the related transaction agreements and for damages arisiug oiit of certain oUier matters 
relating to the facilities that were the subject of the transaction, including certain reduced capacity payments (if any) at one of the facilities in the eveut specified PJM n l e  
changes are proposed aid become effective. The inde idca t iou  provisious for most represetitations and wanmities expired in the first quarter of 2012 
In December 2007, a subsidiary of PPL Euergy Supply executed revised owners agreements for two joiutly owned facilities, the Keystone aud Coiiemaugh gaierating 
plants. The agreements require that in tlie eveut of any default by aii owner, the other owuers f h d  coutributious for tlie operation of the generating plants, based upou 
their ownership percentages. Tlie noli-defadtiug owners, who make up the defaultiug owner's obligations, are eutitled to the getieration entitlement of the defaulting 
owner, based upon their ownership perceiitage. The exposure shown reflects tlie PPL Energy Supply subsidiary's share of the maximum obligation The agreements do 
not have an expiration date. 
A PPL Energy Supply subsidiary owned a one-third equity interest in Safe Harbor Water Power Corporation (Safe Harbor) that was sold in March 201 1. Begiuuing iu 
2008, PPL Energy Supply guaranteed one-tbird of any ainoiuits payable with respect to certain senior notes issued by Safe Harbor Under the tenns of the sale agreement, 
PPL Energy Supply contiuues to guarautee tlie portion of Safe Harbor's debt, but received a cross-indemnity from tlie purchaser, secured by a lien oii the piucliaser's stock 
of Safe Harbor, in the event PPL Energy Supply is required to make a payrneiit under the guaraitee The exposure noted reflects principal ouly. 
All guarantees of PPL Electric aud LKE, on a consolidated basis, also apply to PPL on a cousolidated basis for fuiancial reporting purposes 
PPL Electric entered into a contract with a third party logistics fmn that provides inventory procurement and fulfillment services Under the contract, the logistics finn has 
title to the inventory purcliased for PPL Electric's use. LJpon tennination of the coutract, PPL Electric has guaraiiteed to purchase any remaining inventory that has not 
been used or sold by the logistics fmn at the weighted-average cost at which the logistics firm purchased the inventory, thus protecting the logistics finn from reductions in 
the fair value of the inventory. 
LKE provides certain indemnifications, the most sigiificant of which relate to the tennination of the WI(E lease in July 2009. These guarantees cover the due and 
puucttial payment, perfonnauce atid discharge by each party of its respective preseiit aiid fuhire obligations. Tlie most comprehensive of tliese guarantees is the LKE 
guarautee coveriug operational, regulatory and environmental comnitmeuts aid bidetunifications made by WKE under the WKE Transaction Temiuation 
Agreement This guaraiitee bas a term of 12 years eiidmg July 2021, aiid a ctunulative maximum exposure of $200 inillion. Certain items such as uou-excluded 
govermnent fines and penalties fall outside the cumulative cap. LKE has contested the applicability of the indemiification requirement relating to 01ie matter preseiited by 
a couuterparty under this guarantee Another guarantee with a maxiintun exposme of $100 million covering other indeinnifications expires in 2023 In May 2012, L I E  
received illi arbitration panel's decision affecting this matter, whicb graited LICE'S indemnitee certain rights of first refusal to purchase excess power at a market-based 
price rather than at an absolute fixed price In Jtdy 2012, LKE's indemnitee f led a judicial action in the Henderson Circuit Court, seeking to vacate the arbitration 
decision LKE believes its iudemlification Obligations in this inaner remain subject to various uucertaiuties, including the legal status of the co~ut's review of tlie 
arbitration decision as well as future prices, availability and deinand for the subject excess power LKE continues to evaluate various legal a id  coinmercial optioiis with 
respect to this indemnification matter Tlle ultimate outcomes of the WKE termination-related uidemuifications c m o t  be predicted at this h e  Additionally, L E  has 
iudemilified various third parties related to historical obligations for other divested subsidiaries and affiliates. Tlie indeinnificatioiis vary by eiitity aiid the maximuin 
exposures range from being capped at the sale price to no specified maximum; however, LKE is not aware of fonnal claims wder such indemities made by auy party at 
this t h e  LKE could be required to perform oii these iudemilificatious in tlie eveut of covered losses or liabilities being claimed by an iudemuified party For the b e e  
and six moiiths elided J i m  30,2012, LKE has adjusted its estimated liability for certain of tliese indemnifications by $9 million ($5 million after-tax or $0 01 per share, 
basic and diluted, for PPL), wlljch is reflected in "hicoine (Loss) froin Discoutuiued Operations (net of income taxes)" on the Statement of Income. Tlie adjustment was 
recorded in the Kentucky Regulated segment for PPL. No additional material loss is anticipated by reason of such iudemnificatioiis 
All guarantees of LG&E and KLJ also apply to PPL and LKE on a consolidated basis for fmancial reporting purposes. 
Pursuant to a power pmchase agreement with OVEC, LG&E and KU are obligated to pay a demand charge wlljcli hicludes, amoiig other charges, decoinmissioiliug costs, 
postretireineiit and post employment betiefits The deinaud cliarge is expected to cover LG&E's aid KLJk shares of the cost of these i tem over the term of tlie 
contract, However, in tlie event there is a shortfall in coveriug tliese costs, LG&E aiid KU are obligated to pay their share of the excess The maxuniun exposure aiid the 
expiration date of these potential obligations are not preseiitly detenniuable 

The Registrants provide other miscellaneous guarantees through contracts entered into in the nosnial cowse of business. These guarantees are 
primarily in the fonn of indemnification or wai-santies related to services or equipment and vary in duration. The amounts of these guarantees 
often are not explicitly stated, and the overall maximum amount of the obligation under such guarantees cannot be reasonably 
estimated. Historically, no significant payments have been made with respect to these types of guarantees and the probability of 
payment/performance under these guarantees is remote. 

PPL, on behalf of itself and certain of its subsidiaries, maintains insurance that covers liability assumed under contract for bodily injury and 
property damage. The coverage requires a maximum $4 million deductible per occusrence and provides maximum aggregate coverage of $200 
million. This insurance may be applicable to obligations under certain of these contractual assangements. 
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11. Related Party Transactions 

PLR ContractsIPurchase of Accounts Receivable (PPL Energy Sipply and PPL Electric) 

PPL Electric holds competitive solicitations for PLR generation supply. PPL EnergyPlus has been awarded a portion of the PLR generation 
supply through these competitive solicitations. See Note 10 for additional information on the solicitations. PPL Electric's purchases from PPL 
EnergyPlus totaled $16 million and $38 million for the three and six months ended June 30,2012 and $4 million and $10 million during the 
same periods in 201 1. The sales and purchases are included in the Statements of Income as "Wholesale energy marketing to affiliate" by PPL 
Energy Supply and as "Energy purchases from affiliate" by PPL Electric. 

TJnder the standard Supply Master Agreement for the solicitation process, PPL Electric requires all suppliers to post collateral once credit 
exposures exceed defined credit limits. PPL EnergyPlus is required to post collateral with PPL Electric when the aggregate credit exposure 
with respect to electricity, capacity and other related products to be delivered by PPL EnergyPlus exceeds a contractual credit limit. Based on 
the current credit rating and tangible net worth of PPL Energy Supply, as guarantor, PPL EnergyPlus' credit limit was $35 million at June 30, 
2012. In no instance is PPL Electric required to post collateral to suppliers under these supply contracts. 

PPL Electric's customers may choose an alternative supplier for their generation supply. See Note 2 for additional information regarding PPL 
Electric's purchases of accounts receivable from alternative suppliers, including PPL EnergyPlus. 

At June 30,2012, PPL Energy Supply had a net credit exposure of $38 million from PPL Electric from its commitment as a PLR supplier and 
from the sale of its accounts receivable to PPL Electric. 

Wholesale Sales and Purchases (LG&E and KTJ) 

LG&E and KUjoiritly dispatch their generation units with the lowest cost generation used to serve their retail native load. When LG&E has 
excess generation capacity after sewing its own retail native load and its generation cost is lower than that of KU, KLJ purchases electricity 
from LG&E. When KU has excess generation capacity after serving its own retail native load and its generation cost is lower than that of 
LG&E, LG&,E purchases electricity from KU. These transactions are reflected in the Statements of Income as "Electric revenue from affiliate" 
and "Energy purchases from affiliate" and are recorded at a price equal to the seller's fuel cost. Savings realized from such intercompany 
transactions are shared equally between the two companies. The volume of energy each company has to sell to the other is dependent on its 
native load needs and its available generation. 

Allocations of Corporate Service Costs (PPL Energy Supply? PPL Electric and L m )  

PPL Services provides corporate h c t i o n s  such as financial, legal, human resources and information technology services. PPL Services 
charges the respective PPL subsidiaries for the cost of such services when they can be specifically identified. The cost of the services that is 
not directly charged to PPL subsidiaries is allocated to applicable subsidiaries based on an average of the subsidiaries' relative invested capital, 
operation and maintenance expenses and number of employees. PPL Seivices charged the following amounts for the periods ended June 30, 
which PPL inanagement believes are reasonable, including amounts applied to accounts that are further distributed between capital and 
expense: 

Three Months Six Months 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

PPL Energy Supply $ 53 $ 4 
PPL 39 4 
LKE 3 9 

Intercompany Billings by LKS (LG&E and KU) 

LKS provides LG&E and KU with a variety of centralized administrative, management and support services. The cost of these services is 
directly charged to the company or, for general costs that cannot be directly attributed, charged based on predetennined allocation factors, 
including the following measures: number of customers, total assets, revenues, nuniber of employees andor other statistical information. LKS 
charged the amounts in the table below for the periods ended June 30, which LKE management believes are reasonable, including amounts that 
are further distributed between capital and expense: 
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Three Months Six Months 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

LG&E $ 40 $ 50 $ 81 $ 83 
KU 35 55 81 104 

Intercompany Borrowings 

(PPL Energv Supply) 

A PPL Energy Supply subsidiary periodically holds revolving demand notes from certain affiliates. At June 30,2012, there were no balances 
outstanding. At December 3 1,201 1, a note with PPL Energy Funding had an outstanding balance of $198 million with an interest rate of 
3.77% that was reflected in "Note receivable from affiliate" on the Balance Sheet. Interest earned on these revolving facilities is included in 
"Interest Income from Affiliates" on the Statements of Income. The interest rates on borrowings are equal to one-month LIBOR plus a 
spread. Interest earned on borrowings was insignificant for the three and six months ended June 30,2012 and 201 1. 

(LKm 

LKE maintains a $300 million revolving demand note with a PPL Energy Supply subsidiary whereby LKE can borrow funds on a short-term 
basis at market-based rates. The interest rates on borrowings are equal to one-month LIBOR plus a spread. At June 30,2012 and 
December 3 1,201 1, there were no balances outstanding. Interest expense incurred on the revolving demand note with the PPL Energy Supply 
subsidiary was not significant for the three and six months ended June 30,2012 and 2011. 

After PPL's acquisition of LKE in November 2010, LKE held a note receivable from a PPL affiliate that has a $300 million borrowing limit 
whereby LKE can loan funds on a short-term basis at market-based rates. At June 30,2012 and December 31,201 1, $12 million and $15 
million were outstanding and were reflected in "Notes receivable from affiliates" on the Balance Sheets. The interest rates on loans are based 
on the PPL affiliate's credit rating and are currently equal to one-month LIBOR plus a spread. The interest rates on the outstanding borrowings 
at June 30,2012 and December 3 1,201 1 were 2.24% and 2.27%. Interest income on the note receivable was not significant for the three arid 
six months ended June 30,2012 and 201 1. 

(LG& E) 

LG&E participates in an intercompany money pool agreement whereby LKE and/or KU make available to LG&E bids up to $500 million at 
an interest rate based on a market index of commercial paper issues. At June 30,2012 and December 31,2011, LG&E had no payable balance 
outstanding, but at June 30,2012, LG&E had a $6 million receivable balance outstanding, which was reflected in "Notes receivable from 
affiliates" on the Balance Sheet. The interest rate on the outstanding receivable at June 30,2012 was 0.48%. Interest expense incu-red on the 
money pool agreement with LKE and/or KU was not significant for the three and six months ended June 30,2012 and 201 1.  Interest income 
on the money pool agreement with LKE and/or KIJ was not significant for the three and six months ended June 30,2012. There was no 
interest income on the money pool agreement with LKE and/or KU for the three and six months ended June 30,201 1. 

WJ) 
KU participates in an intercompany money pool agreement whereby LKE andor LG&E make available to KU funds up to $500 million at an 
interest rate based on a market index of commercial paper issues. At June 30,2012, $6 million was outstanding and was reflected in "Notes 
payable with affiliates" 011 the Balance Sheet. At December 31,201 1, there was no balance outstanding. The interest rate on the outstanding 
boi-rowings at June 30,2012 was 0.48%. Interest expense incurred on the money pool agreement with LKE and/or LG&E was not significant 
for the thee  and six months ended June 30,2012 arid 201 1. 

Trademark Royalties (PPL Energy Suppfy) 

A PPL subsidiary owns PPL trademarks and billed certain affiliates for their use under a licensing agreement. This agreement was terminated 
in December 201 1. PPL Energy Supply was charged $10 million and $20 million of license fees for the three and six months ended June 30, 
201 1. These charges are primarily included in "Other operation and maintenance" on the Statement of Income. 

76 



Intercompany Insurance (PPL Electric) 

PPL Power Insurance Ltd. (PPL Power Insurance) is a subsidiary of PPL that provides insurance coverage to PPL and its subsidiaries for 
property damage, general/public liability and workers' compensation. 

Due to damages resulting from several PUC-reportable storms that occurred in May 201 1,  PPI, Electric exceeded its deductible for the 201 1 
policy year. Probable recoveries on insurance claims with PPL Power Insurance of $15 million were recorded during the three and six months 
ended June 30,201 1, of which $9 million was included in "Other operation and maintenance" on the Statement of Income, and the remainder 
was recorded in PP&E on the Balance Sheet. 

Other (PPL Energy Szipply, PPL Electric, LKE, LG&E and KU) 

See Note 7 for a discussion regarding capital transactions by PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LKE, LG&E and KU. For PPL Energy 
Supply, PPL Electric, LG&E and KU, refer to Note 9 for discussions regarding intercompany allocations associated with defined benefits. 

12. Other Income (Expense) - net 

(PPL, PPL Energy Sztpp(y, PPL Electric, LKE, LG&E and KU) 

The breakdown of "Other Income (Expense) - net" for the periods ended June 30 was: 

PPL 

Three Months Six Months 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

Otller Income 
urities in NDT funds 

Earnings on securities m NDT funds 3 $  12 $ 1s 
Interest income 2 
Miscellaneous 1 1 2 3 

23 otal Other Income 

Charitable contributions 

Total Other Expense 
Other hlcoine (Expense) -net 

(a) 
(b) 

$ 5 s  4 $  10 $ 1s 

Represents a gain on foreign currency contracts that hedged the repayment of the 2011 Bridge Facility borrowitig 
Represeiits a foreign currency loss related to the repayment of the 201 1 Bridge Facility borrowing 

"Other Income (Expense) - net" for the three and six months ended June 30,2012 and 201 1 for PPL Electric is primarily AFUDC. "Other 
Income (Expense) - net" for the three and six months ended June 30,2012 for LKE and KU is primarily equity losses from an unconsolidated 
affiliate. The components of "Other Income (Expense) - net" for the three and six months ended June 30,2012 and 201 1 for LG&E are not 
significant. 
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13. Fair Value Measurements and Credit Concentration 

(PPL, PPL Energy Sipply, PPL Electric, LAX, LGdE and KU) 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants 
at the measurement date (an exit price). A market approach (generally, data from market transactions), an income approach (generally, present 
value techniques and option-pricing models), and/or a cost approach (generally, replacement cost) are used to measure the fair value of an asset 
or liability, as appropriate. These valuation approaches incorporate inputs such as observable, independent market data and/or unobservable 
data that management believes are predicated on the assumptions market participants would use to price an asset or liability. These inputs may 
incorporate, as applicable, certain risks such as nonperformance risk, which includes credit risk. The fair value of a group of financial assets 
and liabilities is measured on a net basis. Transfers between levels are recognized at end-of-reporting-period values. During the three and six 
months ended June 30,2012, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2. 

Recurring Fair Value Measurements 

The assets and liabilities measured at fair value were: 

June 30,2012 December 31,2011 
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Assets 

Liabilities 
Price risk milllagemat Iiabilities: 

Energy commodities 1 $ 2,327 $ 17 
Interest rate swaps 

2 
$ 2,392 $ 17 
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June 30,2012 December 31,2011 
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

PPLE-ne~gy-Supr?!y 
Assets 

Restricted cash and cash equivalents (a) 
Price risk management assets: 

Total price risk management assets 
NDT fimds: 

Energy commodities 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Debt securities 

ent sponsored agency 

Auctlon rate securities (b) 
Total assets 

Price risk mauagemeut liabilities: 
Energy commodities 

sk rnaiiagement habilities 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivaleuts 

d cash equivalents (c) 
T 

L-rn 
Assets 

Cash and cash eqnivaleuts 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents (c) 

Total assets 

Liabilities 
Price risk managemeut liabilities: 

Interest rate swaps (d) 
Total liabilities 

LGaE 
Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted cash and cash eqnivalents (c) 

Total assets 

Liabilities 
Price risk management liabilities: 

Interest rate swaps (d) 
Total liabilities 

Ku 
Assets 

Total assets 

Cash and cash equivaleuts 

$ 446 $ 446 $ 319 
110 110 145 

3,506 3 $ 3,459 $ 44 3,423 3 $ 3,390 $ 30 
3,506 3 3,459 44 3,423 3 3,390 30 

14 14 12 12 

317 219 98 292 202 90 
127 94 33 117 87 30 

96 96 86 86 
10 10 
81 81 
35 35 

$ 3,646 $ 49 

$ 2,528 $ 3 $ 2,515 $ 10 $ 2,345 $ 1 $ 2,321 $ 17 
3 $ 2,515 $ 10 $ 2,345 $ 17 

$ 320 $ 320 
13 13 

$ 333 

$ 29 $ 29 $ 59 $ 59 
31 31 29 29 

$ 60 88 $ 88 

$ 62 $ 62 $ 60 $ 60 
$ 62 $ 62 $ 60 $ 60 

$ 25 $ 25 $ 25 $ 25 
31 31 29 29 

$ 56 $ 56 $ 54 $ 54 

$ 62 $ 62 $ 60 $ 60 
$ 62 $ 62 $ 60 $ 60 

$ 3 $  3 $ 31 $ 31 
$ 3 $  3 $ 31 $ 31 

(a) 
(b) 
(c) 
(d) 

Current portion is included ui "Restricted cash and cash equivalents" and the loiig-term portion is iucluded in "Other noiicnrrent assets" on the Balance Sheets 
Included hi "Otlier investments" on the Balance Sheets 
Current portion is uicluded in "Other current assets" and the long-term portion is included in "Other noncurrent assets'' on the Balance Sheets 
Current portion is included in "Other current liabilities" and tlie long-term portion is included in "Price risk lnauageineut liabilities" on the Balance Sheets 
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A reconciliation of net assets and liabilities classified as Level 3 for the periods ended June 30,2012 is as follows: 

Fair Value Measurements Using Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3) 
Three Months Six Months 

Enerev Auction Cross- Energy Auction Cross- 
L. 

Commodities, 
net 

PPL 
Balance at beginning of 

ueriod $ 19 
Total realized/unrealized 

gains (losses) 
Included in earnings (2) 
Included in OCI (a) (1) 

es 
Settlement ( 5 )  
Transfers into Level 3 14 
Transfers out of Level 3 9 

$ 34 od 

Balance at beginning of 
period $ 19 

Total realized/unrealized 

(2) 
(1) 

Transfers into Level 3 
9 

B 

Rate Currency Commodities, Rate Currency 
Securities swaps Total net Securities Swaps Total 

$ 24 $ 3 $  46 $ 13 $ 4 

$ 19 $ 38  $ 13 $ 19 

16 

( 3 )  6 1 ( 3 )  
$ 12 $ 46 $ 34 $ 12 

(a) "Energy Coimnodities, net" and "Cross-Currency Swaps" are included in "Qualifying derivatives" and "Auction Rate Securities" are included in "Available-for-sale 
securities" on the Statements of Comprehensive Income 

A reconciliation of net assets and liabilities classified as Level 3 for the periods ended June 30, 201 1 is as follows: 

Fair Value Measurements Using Significant Unobservable Inputs (Level 3) 
Six Months Three Months 

Energy Auction 
Commodities, Rate 

net Securities Total 
PEL 
Balance at beginuing of period $ 32 $ 51 

Total reallzed/unrealized gains (losses 
( 5 )  

(1) 

Trausfers out of Level 3 (6) (6) 

3 
Included in earnings ( 5 )  

(1) 

3 

3 3 

B 

PPLEnergy-Supply 
Balance at beginning of period 32 $ 20 $ 52 

Total realized/uarealized gains (losses) 
( 5 )  

(1) (1) 

3 
Included iu eamiugs (5) 
Included iu QCI (a) 3 

Settlements 
Transfers out of Level 3 

Balauce at cud of period 

Energy Auction 
Commodities, Rate 

Total Securities net 

$ (3) $ 25 $ 22 

(4) (4) 
4 4 
2 2 

(4) (4) 
25 25 

6 6 
$ 26 $ 25 $ 51 

$ 20 $ 1'1 

(4) (4) 

(4) 

4 4 
2 

25 
f i  Y " 

$ 26 $ 20 $ 46 

(a) "Energy Commodities, net" are included in "Qualifying derivatives" and "Auction Rate Securities" are included in "Available-for-sale securities" on the Statements of 
Comprelieusive Income 
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The significant unobservable inputs used in the fair value measurement of assets and liabilities classified as Level 3 at June 30,2012 are as 
follows: 

Quantitative Information about Level 3 Fair Value Measurements 

Asset Valuation Unobservable (Weighted 
(Liability) Technique Input(s) Average) (a) 

Fair Value, net Range 

Observable wholesale prices used as 
proxy for retail delivery points ounted cash flow 

Cross-currency swaps (0 10 Discounted cash flow Credit valuation adjustment 25% - 37% (32%) 

P P L m K a 3 B P P ! y  
Energy commodities 

Observable wholesale prices used as 
Retad natural gas sales contracts (b) 30 Discounted cash flow proxy for retad delivery points 20% - 100% (69%) 
Power sales coiitracts (c) (7) Discounted cash flow Basis price between delivery points 24% - 61% (25%) 

Full-requirement sales contracts (d) 11 Discomted cash flow Customer migration 13% ~ 80% (34%) 

Auction rate securities (e) 12 Discounted cash flow Modeled from SEMA Index 61% - 80% (66%) 

For energy commodities and auction rate securities, the range and weiglited average represent the percentage of fair value derived from the unobservable inputs. For cross- 
currency swaps, the range and weiglited average represent the percentage decrease in fair value due to the unobservable inputs used in the model to calculate the credit 
valuation adjustment. 
Retail nahual gas sales contracts extend through 201 7. $14 million of the fair value is scheduled to deliver W i t h  the next 12 months As the forward price of uatural gas 
increases/(decreases), tlie fair value of the contracts (decreases)/increases. 
Power sales contracts extend througli 2017. $(4) million of the fair value is scheduled to deliver Witbin the next 12 mouths. As the forward price of basis increases/ 
(decreases), the fair value of tlie contracts (decreases)/increases. 
FuU-requirement sales coiitracts extend through 201.3 $I 1 inillion of the fair value is sclieduled to deliver witlliu the next 12 months. As customer migration increased 
(decreases), the fair value of the contracts decreases/(increases). 
Auction rate securities have a weiglited average contractual maturity of 26 years Tbe model used to calculate fair value incorporates an assumption that tlie auctions Will 
continue to fail As the modeled forward rates of the SIFMA index increase/(decrease), the fair value of the securities increases/(decreases). 
Cross-currency swaps extend througb 2021 The credit valuation adjustment incorporates projected probabilities of default aud estimated recovery rates. As the credit 
valuation adjustment increases/(decreases), the fair value of the swaps (decreases)/~icreases. 

Net gains and losses on assets and liabilities classified as Level 3 and included in earnings for the periods ended June 30 are reported in the 
Statements of Income as follows: 

Three Months 
Cross-Currency 

Enerpy Commodities, net Swaps 

Unregulated Retail Wholesale Energy Net Energy Energy 
Interest Expense Electric and Gas Marketing Trading Margins 

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 
Purchases ---------- 

P a  
Total gains (losses) included in earnings $ 2 $  4 $  ( 6 ) $  ( 5 ) $  1 $ 2 $  1 $ (6) $ (1) 

ed gains (losses) relating 
eld at the reporting date 49 4 (12) (7) 1 1 (2) 

Total gains (tosses) included in e d n g s  $ 2 %  4 $  ( 6 ) s  ( 5 ) s  1 s  2 $  1 $ (6) 

to positions still held at the reporting date 49 4 (12) (7) 1 1 (2) 

PPLE&!sxB-SUPEIY 

Change in unrealized gains (losses) relating 
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Six Months 
Cross-Currency 

Energy Commodities, net Swaps 

Unregulated Retail Wholesale Energy Net Energy Energy 
Electric and Gas Marketing Trading Margins Purchases Interest Expense 
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 ---------- 

E L  
Total gains (losses) indiided in earnings $ 18 $ 5 $ (2) $ (4) 
Change in weallzed gains (losses) relating 

to positions still held at the reporting date 39 5 (13) (6) $ 1 

PPL-Energy Supply 
Total gaius (losses) included in earnings $ 18 $ 
Change in weallzed gains (losses) relating 

to positions still held at the reporting date 39 5 (1 3) (6)  $ 1 $ 1 17 

Price Risk Management AssetsLiabilities - Energy__Commodities ( PPL and PPL Energy Sipply) 

Energy commodity contracts are generally valued using the income approach, except for exchange-traded derivative gas and oil contracts, 
which are valued using the market approach and are classified as Level 1. When observable inputs are used to measure all or most of the value 
of a contract, tlie contract is classified as Level 2. Level 2 contracts are valued using quotes obtained from an exchange (where there is 
insufficient market liquidity to warrant inclusion in Level l), binding and non-binding broker quotes, prices posted by ISOs or published tariff 
rates. Furthermore, independent quotes are obtained from the market to validate the forward price curves. These contracts include forwards, 
swaps, options and structured deals for electricity, gas, oil, and/or emission allowances and may be offset with similar positions in exchange- 
traded markets. To the extent possible, fair value measurements utilize various inputs that include quoted prices for similar contracts or 
market-corroborated inputs. In certain instances, these contracts may be valued using models, including standard option valuation models and 
standard industry models. For example, the fair value of a full-requirement sales contract that delivers power to an illiquid delivery point may 
be measured by valuing the nearest liquid trading point plus the value of the basis between the two points. The basis input may be from market 
quotes, FTR prices, or historical prices. 

When unobservable inputs are significant to the fair value measurement, a contract is classified as Level 3. The fair value of contracts 
classified as Level 3 has been calculated using PPL proprietary models which include significant unobservable inputs such as delivery at a 
location where pricing is unobservable, assumptions for customer migration or delivery dates that are beyond the dates for which independent 
quotes are available. Forward transactions, including forward transactions classified as Level 3, are analyzed by PPL's Risk Management 
department, which reports to the Chief Financial Officer (CFO). Accounting personnel, who also report to the CFO, interpret the analysis 
quarterly to appropriately classify the forward transactions in the fair value hierarchy. Valuation techniques are evaluated 
periodically. Additionally, Level 2 and Level 3 fair value measurements include adjustments for credit risk based on PPL's own 
Creditworthiness (for net liabilities) and its counteiparties' creditworthiness (for net assets). PPL's credit department assesses all reasonably 
available market information which is used by accounting personnel to calculate the credit valuation adjustment. 

In certain instances, energy commodity contracts are transfeired behveen Level 2 and Level 3. The primary reasons for the transfers during 
20 12 and 201 1 were changes in the availability of market information and changes in the significance of the unobservable poition of the 
contract. As the delivery period of a contract becomes closer, market information may become available. When this occurs, the model's 
unobservable inputs are replaced with observable market information. 

&ce&sk__M_anagement AssetsLiabili_fie_s_.._Interest Rate SwapsForeign CuTencv ContradsJCas-Currency-SKam ( PPI,, LKE and LGhE) 

To manage interest rate risk, PPL, LKE and LG&E use interest rate contracts such as forward-starting swaps, floating-to-fixed swaps and 
fixed-to-floating swaps. To manage foreign cursency exchange risk, PPL uses foreign currency contracts such as forwards, options and cross- 
currency swaps that contain characteristics of both interest rate and foreign currency contracts. An income approach is used to measure the fair 
value of these contracts, utilizing readily observable inputs, such as forward interest rates (e.g., LIBOR and government security rates) and 
forward foreign cwrency exchange rates (e.g., GBP and Euro), as well as inputs that may not be observable, such as credit valuation 
adjustments. In certain cases, market information cannot practicably be obtained to value credit risk and therefore internal models are relied 
upon. These models use projected probabilities of default and estimated recovery rates based on historical observances. When the credit 
valuation adjustment is significant to the overall valuation, the contracts are classified as Level 3. The primary reason for the transfers out of 
Level 3 for 2012 was the change in the significance of the credit valuation adjustment. Cross-curency swaps classified as Level 3 are valued 
by PPL's Corporate Finance department, which reports to the CFO. Accounting personnel, 
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who also report to the CFO, interpret the analysis quarterly to appropriately classify the contracts in the fair value hierarchy. Valuation 
techniques are evaluated periodically. 

(PPL and PPL Energy Sicpply) 

NDT Funds 

The market approach is used to measure the fair value of equity securities held in the NDT fhds .  

0 The fair value measurements of equity securities classified as Level 1 are based on quoted prices in active markets and are comprised of 
securities that are representative of the Wilshire SO00 index, which is invested in approximately 70% large-cap stocks and 30% midsmall- 
cap stocks. 

Investments in commingled equity funds are classified as Level 2 and represent securities that track the S&P 500 index and the Wilshire 
4500 index. These fair value measurements are based on firm quotes of net asset values per share, which are not obtained from a quoted 
price in an active market. 

Debt securities are generally measured using a market approach, including the use of matrix pricing. Common inputs include reported trades, 
brokeddealer bidask prices, benchmark securities and credit valuation adjustments. When necessary, the fair value of debt securities is 
measured using the income approach, which incorporates similar observable inputs as well as benchmark yields, credit valuation adjustments, 
reference data from market research publications, monthly payment data, collateral performance and new issue data. 

The debt securities held by the NDT funds at June 30,2012 have a weighted-average coupon of 4.22% and a weighted-average maturity of 8.3 
years. 

Auction RateSscwities 

Auction rate securities include Federal Family Education Loan Program guaranteed student loan revenue bonds, as well as various municipal 
bond issues. The exposure to realize losses on these securities is not significant. 

The fair value of auction rate securities is estimated using an income approach that includes readily observable inputs, such as principal 
payments and discount curves for bonds with credit ratings and maturities similar to the securities, and unobservable inputs, such as future 
interest rates that are estimated based on the SIFMA Index, creditworthiness, and liquidity assumptions driven by the impact of auction 
failures. When the present value of future interest payments is significant to the overall valuation, the auction rate securities are classified as 
Level 3. The primary reason for the transfer out of Level 3 in 2012 was the change in the significance of the present value of future interest 
payments as maturity dates approach. 

Auction rate securities are valued by PPL's Treasury department, which reports to the CFO. Accounting personnel, who also report to the 
CFO, interpret the analysis quarterly to appropriately classify the contracts in the fair value hierarchy. Valuation techniques are evaluated 
periodically. 

Financial Instruments Not Recorded at Fair Value (PPL, PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LKE, LG&E andKU) 

The carrying amounts of contract adjustment payments related to the Purchase Contract component of the Equity Units and long-term debt on 
the Balance Sheets and their estimated fair values are set forth below. The fair values of these instruments were estimated using an income 
approach by discounting future cash flows at estimated current cost of funding rates, which incorporate the credit risk of the Registrants. These 
instruments are classified as Level 2. The effect of third-party credit enhancements is not included in the fair value measurement. 
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June 30,2012 December 31,2011 
Carrying Carrying 
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value 

Contract adjustment payments (a) 
Long-term debt 

PPL.Energy_Snpply 

Long-term debt 1,842 2,004 1,842 2,000 

(a) Reflected in "Other current liabilities" and "Other deferred credits aud noncurrent liabilities" on the Balance Sheets. 

The carsying value of short-term debt (including notes between affiliates), when outstanding, represents or approximates fair value due to the 
variable interest rates associated with the fiiiancial iristiwnents and is classified as Level 2. The casrying value of held-to-maturity, short-term 
investments at December 31,201 1 approximated fair value due to the liquid nature and short-term duration of these instsuments. 

Credit Concentration Associated with Financial Instruments 

(PPL, PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, L A Z ,  LGhE and KIJ) 

Contracts are entered into with many entities for the purchase and sale of energy. Many of these contracts qualify for NPNS and, as such, the 
fair value of these contracts is not reflected in the financial statements. However, the fair value of these contracts is considered when 
committing to new business from a credit perspective. See Note 14 for information on credit policies used to manage credit risk, including 
master netting arrangements and collateral requirements. 

PPL) 

At June 30,2012, PPL had credit exposure of $2.9 billion from energy trading partners, excluding the effects of netting arrangements and 
collateral. As a result of netting arsangements and collateral, PPL's credit exposure was reduced to $843 million. The top ten countesparties 
accounted for $429 million, or 5 I%, of the net exposure and all had investment grade credit ratings from S&P or Moody's. 

(PPL Energy Supply) 

At June 30,2012, PPL Energy Supply had credit exposure of $2.9 billion fsom energy trading partners, excluding exposure from related parties 
and the effects of netting arrangements and collateral. As a result of netting arrangements and collateral, this credit exposure was reduced to 
$842 million. The top ten counterpasties accounted for $429 million, or 51%, of the net exposure and all had investment grade credit ratings 
fsom S&P or Moody's. See Note 11 for information regarding the related party credit exposuse. 

(PPL Electric) 

At June 30,2012, PPL Electric had no credit exposure under energy supply contracts (including its supply contracts with PPL EnergyPlus). 

( L a ,  LG&E and KU) 

At June 30,2012, LKE's, LG&E's and KU's credit exposure was not significant. 
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14. Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities 

Risk Management Objectives 

(PPL, PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LKE, LG6E and KU) 

PPL has a risk management policy approved by the Board of Directors to manage market risk and counterparty credit risk. The RMC, 
comprised of senior management and chaired by the Chief Risk Officer, oversees the risk management h c t i o n .  Key risk control activities 
designed to ensure compliance with the risk policy and detailed programs include, but are not limited to, credit review and approval, validation 
of transactions and market prices, verification of risk and transaction limits, VaR analyses, portfolio stress tests, gross margin at risk analyses, 
sensitivity analyses, and daily portfolio reporting, including open positions, determinations of fair value, and other risk management metrics. 

Market Risk 

Market risk is the potential loss that may be incurred as a result of price changes associated with a particular financial or commodity 
instrument. Forward contracts, futures contracts, options, swaps and structured transactions or arrangements, such as tolling agreements, are 
utilized as part of risk management strategies to minimize unanticipated fluctuations in eamings caused by changes in commodity prices, 
volumes of full-requirement sales contracts, basis exposure, interest rates and/or foreign currency exchange rates. Many of the contracts meet 
the definition of a derivative. All derivatives are recognized on the Balance Sheets at their fair value, unless they quallfy for NPNS. 

The table below summarizes the market risks that affect PPL and its subsidiaries. 

PPL PPL 
PPL Energy Supply Electric LJCE LG&E Ku 

X X M M M M 

X X M M M M 

Commodity price risk (iucludmg basis and 

Defined benefit plans X X M M M M 
T securities X X 

Equity securities price risk: 
Defined benefit plans X 
NDT securities X 
Future stock trausactions X 

X Foreign curreucy risk - WPD iuvesbnent 

X = PPL and PPL Euergy Supply actively initigate market risks though their risk managemelit programs described above 
M = "lie regulatory environments for PPL's regulated eutities, by defufition, sigufcautly mitigate market risk 

Commodity price risk 

PPL Energy Supply is exposed to commodity price, basis and volumetric risks for energy and energy-related products associated with the 
sale of electricity from its generating assets and other electricity and gas marketing activities (including full-requirement sales contracts) 
and the purchase of fuel and fuel-related commodities for generating assets, as well as for proprietary trading activities; 
PPL Electric is exposed to market and volunietric risks from its obligation as PLR, however, its PUC-approved cost recovery mechanism 
substantially eliminates its exposure to market risk. PPL Electric also mitigates its exposure to volumetric risk by entering into full- 
requirement supply agreements to serve its PLR customers. These supply agreements transfer the volumetric risk associated with the PLR 
obligation to the energy suppliers; and 
LG&E's and KU's rates include certain mechanisms for fuel, gas supply and environmental expenses. These mechanisms generally 
provide for timely recovery of market price and volumetric fluctuations associated with these expenses. 

Interest rate risk 

PPL and its subsidiaries are exposed to interest rate risk associated with forecasted fixed-rate and existing floating-rate debt 
issuances. WPD holds over-the-counter cross currency swaps to limit exposure to market fluctuations on interest and principal payments 
from foreign currency exchange rates. LG&E utilizes over-the-counter interest rate swaps to limit exposure to market fluctuations on 
floating-rate debt. 

8.5 



PPL and its subsidiaries are exposed to interest rate risk associated with debt securities held by defined benefit plans. Additionally, PPL 
Energy Supply is exposed to interest rate risk associated with debt securities held by the NDT. 

Equity securities price risk 

PPL and its subsidiaries are exposed to equity securities price risk associated with equity securities held by defmed benefit 
plans. Additionally, PPL Energy Supply is exposed to equity securities price risk in the NDT funds. 

PPL is exposed to equity securities price risk from future stock sales andor purchases. 

Foreign currency risk 

PPL is exposed to foreign currency exchange risk primarily associated with its investments in 1J.K. affiliates. 

Credit Risk 

Credit risk is the potential loss that may be incured due to a countelparty's non-performance, including defaults on payments and energy 
commodity deliveries. 

PPL is exposed to credit risk fiom interest rate and foreign cu-rency derivatives with fhancial institutions, as well as additional credit risk 
through certain of its subsidiaries, as discussed below. 

PPL Energy Supply is exposed to credit risk from commodity derivatives with its energy trading partners, which include other energy 
companies, fuel suppliers and financial institutions. 

LKE and LG&E are exposed to credit risk from interest rate derivatives with financial institutions. 

The majority of credit risk sterns from commodity derivatives for multi-year contracts for energy sales and purchases. If PPL Energy Supply's 
counterparties fail to perform their obligations under such contracts and PPL Energy Supply could not replace the sales or purchases at the 
same or better prices as those under the defaulted contracts, PPL Energy Supply would incur financial losses. Those losses would be 
recognized immediately or though lower revenues os higher costs in future years, depending on the accounting treatment for the defaulted 
contracts. Ln the event a supplier of LKE (through its subsidiaries LG&E and KU) or PPL Electric defaults on its obligation, those entities 
would be required to seek replacement power or replacement fuel in the market. In general, incremental costs incurred by these entities would 
be recoverable from customers in future rates. 

PPL and its subsidiaries have credit policies in place to manage credit risk, including the use of an established credit approval process, daily 
monitoring of counterparty positions and the use of master netting agreements. These agreements generally include credit mitigation 
provisions, such as margin, prepayment or collateral requirements. PPL and its subsidiaries may request additional credit assurance, in certain 
circumstances, in the event that the counterpaities' credit ratings fall below investment grade or their exposures exceed an established credit 
h i t .  See Note 13 for credit concentration associated with energy trading partners. 

Master Netting Arrangements 

Net derivative positions are not offset against the right to reclaim cash collateral (a receivable) or the obligation to retun cash collateral (a 
payable) under master netting arrangements. 

PPL's and PPL Energy Supply's obligation to return counterparty cash collateral under master netting airangements was $205 million and $147 
million at June 30,2012 and December 31,2011. 

PPL Electric, LKE and LG&E had no obligation to return cash collateral under master netting airangements at June 30,2012 and December 3 1, 
201 1. 

PPL, LKE and LG&E had posted cash collateral under master netting aimigements of $3 1 million and $29 million at June 30,2012 and 
December 31,2011. 

PPL Energy Supply and PPL Electric had not posted any cash collateral under master netting arrangements at June 30,2012 and December 3 1, 
2011. 
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Commodity Price Risk @on-trading) 

(PPL and PPL Energy Supply) 

Commodity price risk, including basis and volumetric risk, is among PPL's and PPL Energy Supply's most significant risks due to the level of 
investment that PPL and PPL Energy Supply maintain in their competitive generation assets, as well as the extent of their marketing and 
proprietary trading activities. Several factors influence price levels and volatilities. These factors include, but are not limited to, seasonal 
changes in demand, weather conditions, available generating assets withii regions, transportatiodtransmission availability and reliability 
within and between regions, market liquidity, and the nature and extent of current and potential federal and state regulations. 

PPL and PPL Energy Supply enter into fiancial and physical derivative contracts, including forwards, futures, swaps and options, to hedge the 
price risk associated with electricity, natural gas, oil and other commodities. Certain contracts qualify for NPNS or are non-derivatives and are 
therefore not reflected in the financial statements until delivery. PPL and PPL Energy Supply segregate their remaining non-trading activities 
into two categories: cash flow hedges and economic activity, as discussed below. 

Cash-F!owHedges 

Certain derivative contracts have qualified for hedge accounting so that the effective portion of a derivative's gain or loss is deferred in AOCI 
and reclassified into eaiiiings when the forecasted transaction occurs. The cash flow hedges that existed at June 30,2012 range in maturity 
through 2016. At June 30,2012, the accumulated net unrecognized after-tax gains (losses) that are expected to be reclassified into earnings 
during the next 12 months were $260 million for PPL and PPL Energy Supply. Cash flow hedges are discontinued if it is no longer probable 
that the original forecasted transaction will occur by the end of the originally specified time periods and any amounts previously recorded in 
AOCI are reclassified into earnings once it is deteimined that the hedge transaction is probable of not occurring. For the three and six months 
ended June 30,2012 and 201 1, such reclassifications were insignificant. 

For the three and six months ended June 30,2012, hedge ineffectiveness associated with energy derivatives was insignificant. For the three 
and six months ended June 30,201 1, hedge ineffectiveness associated with energy derivatives resulted in after-tax gains (losses) of $(lo) 
million and $( 14) million. 

Certain cash flow hedge positions were dedesignated during the six months ended June 30,2012. The fair value of the hedges at December 3 1, 
201 1 remained in AOCI because the original forecasted transaction is still expected to occur. Pre-tax gains (losses) of $123 million, 
representing the change in fair value of the remaining positions during the six months ended June 30,2012, were recorded as economic activity 
in "Wholesale energy marketing - Unrealized" on the Statement of Income. 

Econ%micA&ivity 

Many derivative contracts economically hedge the commodity price risk associated with electricity, natural gas, oil and other commodities but 
do not receive hedge accounting treatment. These derivatives hedge a portion of the economic value of PPL Energy Supply's competitive 
generation assets and unregulated full-requirement and retail contracts, which are subject to changes in fair value due to market price volatility 
and volume expectations. Additionally, economic activity includes the ineffective portion of qualifying cash flow hedges (see "Cash Flow 
Hedges" above). The derivative contracts in this category that existed at June 30,2012 range in maturity through 2019. 

Examples of economic activity include hedges on sales of baseload generation; dedesignations as discussed in "Cash Flow Hedges" above; 
certain purchase contracts used to supply full-requirement sales contracts; FTRs or basis swaps used to hedge basis risk associated with the sale 
of competitive generation or supplying unregulated full-requirement sales contracts; spark spreads (sale of electricity with the simultaneous 
purchase of fuel); retail electric and natural gas activities; and fuel oil swaps used to hedge price escalation clauses in coal transportation and 
other fuel-related contracts. PPL Energy Supply also uses options, which include the sale of call options and the purchase of put options tied to 
a particular generating unit. Since the physical generating capacity is owned, price exposure is limited to the cost of the particular generating 
unit and does not expose PPL Energy Supply to uncovered market price risk. 

Unrealized activity associated with monetizing certain full-requirement sales contracts was also included in economic activity during the three 
and six months ended June 30.20 12 and 20 1 1. 
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The net fair value of economic positions at June 30,2012 and December 31,201 1 was a net asset (liability) of $796 million and $(63) million 
for PPL Energy Supply. The unrealized gains (losses) for economic activity for the peiiods ended June 30 were as follows. 

Three Months Six Months 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

PPL Energy Supply 
Operating Revenues 

Unregulated retail electric and gas $ 
Wholesale euergy marketing 

Fuel 
Energy purchases 442 127 

Operating Expenses 

The net gains (losses) recorded in "Wholesale energy marketing" resulted primarily from hedges of baseload generation; certain full- 
requirement sales contracts for which PPL Energy Supply did not elect NPNS, from hedge ineffectiveness and dedesignations, as discussed in 
"Cash Flow Hedges" above, and from the monetization of certain full-requirement sales contracts in 2010. The net gains (losses) recorded in 
"Energy purchases" resulted primarily from certain purchase contracts to supply the full-requirement sales contracts noted above for which PPL 
Energy Supply did not elect hedge treatment, from hedge ineffectiveness, and from purchase contracts that no longer hedge the full- 
requirement sales contracts that were monetized in 2010. 

(PPL and PPL Energy Supply) 

Commodity Price Risk (Trading) 

PPL Energy Supply also executes energy contracts to take advantage of market opportunities. As a result, PPL Energy Supply may at times 
create a net open position in its portfolio that could result in significant losses if prices do not move in the manner or direction anticipated. PPL 
Energy Supply's trading activity is shown in "Net energy trading margiris" on the Statements of Income. 

Commodity Volumetric Activity 

PPL Energy Supply currently employs four priniaiy strategies to maximize the value of its wholesale energy portfolio. As further discussed 
below, these stiategies include the sales of competitive baseload generation, optimization of competitive intermediate and peaking generation, 
marketing activities, and proprietary trading activities. The tables within t l h  section present the volumes of PPL Energy Supply's derivative 
activity, excluding those that qualify for NPNS, unless otlieiwise noted. 

Sges ofCompgtitive-Basdoad-Generation 

PPL Energy Supply has a foiiiial hedging program for its competitive baseload generation fleet, which includes 7,252 MW of nuclear, coal and 
hydroelectric generating capacity. The objective of this program is to provide a reasonable level of near-term cash flow and earnings certainty 
while preserving upside potential of power price increases over the medium term. PPL Energy Supply sells its expected generation output on a 
foiward basis using both derivative and non-derivative instrunients. Both are included in the following tables. 

The following table presents the expected sales, in GWh, from competitive baseload generation and tolling arrangements that are included in 
the baseload poi-&folio based on current forecasted assumptions for 2012-2014. 

2012 (a) 2013 2014 

25,889 49,602 52,358 

(a) Represeuts expected sales for the balance of the current year 
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The following table presents the percentage of expected competitive baseload generation sales shown above that has been sold forward under 
fixed price contracts and the related percentage of fuel that has been purchased or committed at June 30,2012. 

Year 

2012 (d) 
2013 
2014 (e) 

Derivative Total Power f i e 1  Purchases (c) 
Sales (a) Sales @) Coal Nuclear 

94% 91% 108% 100% 
90% 94% 106% 100% 
21% 25% 71% 100% 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 
(d) 
(e) 

Excludes iion-derivative contracts and contracts that qualify for NPNS Volumes for option contracts factor in the probabiltty of m option behig exercised and may be less 
than the notional amouut of the option 
Amount represeuts derivative (iucludhig coiitracts that qual@ for NPNS) and non-derivative coiitracts Volumes for option coiitracts factor in the probability of an option 
being exercised and may be less than the notiotial amotuit of the option Perceiitages are based on fixed-price coiltracts only 
Coal and nuclear coutracts receive accrual accouiting treatmetit, as they are not derivative coutracts Percentages are based on both fixed- and variable-priced contracts 
Represeiits tlie balance of the curreiit year 
Volumes for derivative sales contracts that deliver in future periods total 1,737 G W  and 2 0 Bcf 

In addition to the fuel purchases above, PPL Energy Supply attempts to economically hedge the fuel price risk that is within its fuel-related and 
coal transportation contracts, which are tied to changes in crude oil or diesel prices. PPL Energy Supply has also entered into contracts to 
financially hedge the physical sale of oil. The following table presents the net volumes (in thousands of barsels) of derivative (sales)/purchase 
contracts and contracts that qualify for NPNS used in support of these strategies at June 30,2012. 

Oil Swaps 

2012 (a) 2013 2014 

68 393 240 

(a) Represeuts the balance of the curretit year 

Optimizajkn of _Competitite_Intenediate_and_P_eaking 

In addition to its competitive baseload generation activities, PPL Energy Supply attempts to optimize the overall value of its competitive 
intermediate and peaking fleet, which includes 3,256 MW of natural gas and oil-fred generation. The following table presents the net volumes 
of derivative (sales)/purchase contracts used in support of this strategy at June 30,2012. 

Units 2012 (a) 2013 2014 

Net Power Sales (b) 
Net Fuel Pilrcliases (b)(c) 

Gwh 
Bcf 

(408) 
2 6  

(a) 
(b) 
(c) 

Represents tlie balance of the current year. 
Volumes for derivative coiitracts used in support of these strategies tliat deliver in future periods are iusiguificant. 
hicluded in these volumes are iioti-options and exercised option contracts that coiiverted to nou-option derivative contracts. Volumes associated with optiou cofitracts are 
iusiglificant. 

Mk&sting..ACtki&s 

PPL Energy Supply's marketing portfolio is comprised of full-requirement sales contracts and their related supply contracts, retail natural gas 
and electricity sales contracts and other marketing activities. The obligations under the full-requirement sales contracts include supplying a 
bundled product of energy, capacity, RECs, and other ancillary products. The full-requirement sales contracts PPL Energy Supply is awarded 
do not provide for specific levels of load, and actual load could vary significantly from forecasted amounts. PPL Energy Supply uses a variety 
of strategies to hedge its full-requirement sales contracts, including purchasing energy at a liquid trading hub or directly at the load delivery 
zone, purchasing capacity and RECs in the market and supplying the energy, capacity and RECs with its generation. The following table 
presents the volume of (sales)/puschase contracts, excluding FTRs, RECs, basis and capacity contracts, used in support of these activities at 
June 30,2012. 
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Units 2012 (a) 2013 2014 

Energy sales contracts GWh (9,387) (4,306) 

GWh 5,196 1,916 
Related energy supply 

Energy purchases 
Voliunetric hedges GWh 270 74 
Generation supply GWh 3,049 2,234 

Retail nahual gas sales contracts Bcf (8 4) (8  Q) (2.3) 
2.3 Retail natural gas purchase contracts Bcf 8 4  8.0 

(a) 
(b) 
(c) 

Represents the balance of the current year 
Includes NPNS atid contracts that are not derivatives, which receive accrual accouitmg 
PPL Energy Supply uses power and gas options, swaps and fuhues to hedge tlie volumetne risk associated wth sales coiitracts smce the demillid for power varies 
hourly Volumes for option contracts factor u the probabillty of ill1 option bemg exerctsed and may be less tllan tlie notional amount of the option 

Proprietaiy-Tradag-Acjivity 

At June 30,2012, PPL Energy Supply's proprietary trading positions, excluding FTR, basis and capacity contract activity that are included in 
the tables below, were insignificant. 

FTRF aiid Other Basis Positions 

PPL Energy Supply buys and sells FTRs and other basis positions to mitigate the basis risk between delivery points related to the sales of its 
generation, the supply of its full-requirement sales contracts and retail contracts, as well as for proprietary trading purposes. The following 
table represents the net volumes of derivative FTR and basis (sales)/purchase contracts at June 30,2012. 

Units 2012(a) 2013 2014 

FTRs GWh 24.818 19,308 212 
Power Basis Positions (b) G W  (8,034) (8,244) (2,628) 
Gas Basis Positions (b) Bcf 11 7 (4 9) ( 5  2) 

(a) 
(b) 

Capacity Positions 

PPL Energy Supply buys and sells capacity related to the sales of its generation and the supply of its hll-requirement sales contracts. PPL 
Energy Supply also sells and purchases capacity for proprietary trading purposes. The following table presents the net volumes of derivative 
capacity (sales)/purchase contracts at June 30,2012. 

Represents the balance of the ciurent year 
Net volumes that deliver in future periods are (677) GWh and ( 5  5 )  Bcf 

Units 2012 (a) 2013 2014 

Capacity (b) MW-months (6,184) (7,075) (2,786) 

(a) 
(b) 

Represents the balance of the current year 
Net volunes tliat deliver in futme periods are 989 MW-months 

Interest Rate Risk 

(PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE and LG&E) 

PPL and its subsidiaries issue debt to finance their operations, which exposes them to interest rate risk. Various financial derivative 
instiunents are utilized to adjust the mix of fixed and floating interest rates in their debt portfolio, adjust the duration of the debt portfolio and 
lock in benchmark interest rates in anticipation of future financing, when appropriate. Risk limits under PPL's risk management program are 
designed to balance iisk exposure to volatility in interest expense arid changes in tlie fair value of the debt portfolio due to changes in 
benchmark interest rates. 
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_C_ashFlo_w Hedges. (PPL and PPL Energy Suppk) 

Interest rate risks include exposure to adverse interest rate movements for outstanding variable rate debt and for future anticipated 
financings. Financial interest rate swap contracts may be entered into to hedge floating interest rate risk associated with both existing and 
anticipated debt issuances. For PPL, outstanding interest rate swap contracts range in maturity through 2023 and had a notional amount of 
$300 million at June 30,2012. PPL Energy Supply had no such interest rate swap contracts outstanding at June 30,2012. 

PPL, on behalf of PPL W M ,  holds a notional position in cross-ctmency interest rate swaps totaling $960 million that mature through 2021 to 
hedge the interest payments and principal of its U.S. dollar-denominated senior notes. Additionally, PPL WW holds a notional position in 
cross-cunency interest rate swaps totaling $302 million that mature thsough 2028 to hedge the interest payments and principal of its U.S. 
dollas-denominated senior notes. 

For the three and six months ended June 30,2012, hedge ineffectiveness associated with interest rate derivatives was insignificant for PPL and 
PPL Energy Supply. For the three and six months ended June 30,201 1, hedge ineffectiveness associated with interest rate derivatives was an 
after-tax gain (loss) of $(9) million for PPL, which included a gain (loss) of $(4) million attributable to certain interest rate swaps that failed 
hedge effectiveness testing during the second quarter of 201 1. For the three and six months ended June 30,201 1, hedge ineffectiveness 
associated with interest rate derivatives was insignificant for PPL Energy Supply. 

Cash flow hedges are discontinued if it is no longer probable that the original forecasted transaction will occur by the end of the originally 
specified time peiiod and any amounts previously recorded in AOCI are reclassified into easnings once it is determined that the hedged 
transaction is probable of not occusring. PPL and PPL Energy Supply had no such reclassifications for the thee  and six months ended June 30, 
2012 and2011. 

At June 30,2012, the accumulated net unrecognized after-tax gains (losses) on qualifying derivatives that are expected to be reclassified into 
earnings dusing the next 12 months were $( 12) million for PPL. Amounts are reclassified as the hedged interest payments are made. 

F-air-V-alue_Hedges (PPL and PPL Energy Sipply) 

PPL and PPL Energy Supply are exposed to changes in the fair value of their debt portfolios. To manage this risk, financial contracts may be 
entered into to hedge fluctuations in the fair value of existing debt issuances due to changes in benchmark interest rates. At June 30,2012, PPL 
held contracts that range in maturity through 2047 and had a notional value of $99 million. In July 2012, these contracts were canceled without 
penalties by the countesparties. PPL Energy Supply did not hold any such contracts at June 30,2012. PPL and PPL Energy Supply did not 
recognize gains or losses resulting from the ineffective portion of fair value hedges or from a portion of the hedging instrument being excluded 
from the assessment of hedge effectiveness or from hedges of debt issuances that no longer qualified as fair value hedges for the thsee and six 
months ended June 30,2012 and 2011. 

Economic-Activity (PPL, LKE and LG&E) 

LG&E enters into interest rate swap contracts that economically hedge interest payments on variable rate debt. Because realized gains and 
losses fsoin the swaps, including a teiminated swap contract, are recoverable though regulated rates, any subsequent changes in fair value of 
these derivatives are included in regulatory assets or liabilities until they are realized as interest expense. Realized gains and losses are 
recognized in "Interest Expense" on the Statements of Income when the hedged transaction occurs. At June 30,2012, LG&E held contracts 
with a notional amount of $179 million that range in matusity through 2033. The fair values of these contracts were recorded as liabilities of 
$62 million and $60 million at June 30,2012 and December 31,2011 with equal offsetting amounts recorded as regulatory assets. 

Foreign Currency Risk (PPL) 

PPL is exposed to foreign cusrency risk, primarily through investments in U.K. affiliates. PPL has adopted a foreign currency risk management 
program designed to hedge certain foreign cussency exposures, including net investments, fm commitments, recognized assets or liabilities 
and anticipated transactions. In addition, PPL enters into fmancial instimients to protect against foreign currency translation risk of expected 
earnings. 
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Net-hy-estnieDt Hedges 

PPL enters into foreign currency contracts on behalf of a subsidiary to protect the value of a portion of its net investment in WPD. The 
contracts outstanding at June 30,2012 had a notional amount of E96 million (approximately $153 million based on contracted rates). The 
settlement dates of these contracts range from September 2012 through June 2013. The net fair value of these contracts at June 30,2012 was 
insignificant and at December 3 1,201 1 was an asset (liability) of $7 million. 

Additionally, a PPL Global subsidiary that has a US .  dollar functional currency entered into a GBP intercompany loan payable with a PPL 
WEM subsidiary that has a GBP functional currency. The loan qualifies as a net investment hedge for the PPL Global subsidiary. As such, the 
foreign cmrrency gains and losses on the intercompany loan for the PPL Global subsidiaiy are recorded to the foreign currency translation 
adjustment component of AOCI. At June 30,2012, the intercompany loan outstanding was E28 million (approximately $43 million based on 
spot rates). 

For the three and six months ended June 30,2012 and 201 1, PPL recognized insignificant amounts of net investment hedge gains and losses in 
the foreign currency translation adjustment component of AOCI. At June 30,2012, PPL included $19 million of accuniulated net investment 
hedge gains (losses), after tax, in the foreign currency translation adjustment component of AOCI, compared to $19 million of gains (losses), 
after-tax, recorded by PPL at December 3 1,201 1. 

Cash-Flow Hedges 

PPL held no foreign currency derivatives that qualified as cash flow hedges during the three and six months ended June 30,2012 and 201 1. 

Fak-Value-Hedges 

PPL held no foreign cmxency derivatives that qualified as fair value hedges during the three and six months ended June 30,2012 and 201 1. 

PPL enters into foreign currency contracts on behalf of a subsidiaiy to economically hedge GBP-denominated anticipated earnings. At 
June 30,2012, the total exposure hedged by PPL was approximately E1 billion and the net fair value of these positions was an asset (liability) 
of $12 million. These contracts had teimination dates ranging from July 2012 through June 2014. Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on 
these contracts are included in "Other Income (Expense) - net" on the Statements of Income and were $25 million and $7 million for the thwe 
and six months ended June 30,2012. At December 31,2011, the total exposure hedged by PPL was E288 million and the net fair value of 
these positions was an asset (liability) of $1 1 million. Realized and unrealized gains (losses) were insignificant for the three and six months 
ended June 30,201 1. 

In anticipation of the repayment of a portion of the borrowings under the 201 1 Bridge Facility with U.S. dollar proceeds received froin PPL's 
April 20 I1 issuance of conmion stock and 201 1 Equity Units and the issuance of senior notes by PPL WEM, PPL entered into forward 
contracts to purchase GBP to economically hedge the foreign currency exchange rate risk related to the repayment. These contracts were 
settled in April 201 1. Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on these contracts are included in "Other Income (Expense) - net" on the 
Statement of Income. PPL recorded $62 million and $55 million of pre-tax, net gains (losses) for the three and six months ended June 30, 
201 1. 

Accounting and Reporting 

(PPL, PPL Energy Supply, PPL Electric, LKE, LG&E and KU) 

All derivative instrunleiits are recorded at fair value on the Balance Sheet as an asset or liability unless they qualify for NPNS. NPNS contracts 
for PPL and PPL Energy Supply include full-requirement sales contracts, other physical sales contracts and certain retail energy and physical 
capacity contracts, and for PPL Electric include certain full-requirement purchase contracts and other physical purchase contracts. Changes in 
the fair value of derivatives not designated as NPNS are recognized currently in earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met, 
except for the change in fair value of LG&E's interest rate swaps that are recognized as regulatory assets. See Note 6 for amounts recorded in 
regulatoiy assets at June 30,20 12 and December 3 1,20 1 1. 

See Notes 1 arid 19 in each Registrant's 201 1 F o m  10-K for additional information on accounting policies related to derivative instimients. 
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PPL)  

The following tables present the fair value and location of derivative instruments recorded on the Balance Sheets. 

June 30,2012 December 31,2011 
Derivatives designated as Derivatives not designated Derivatives designated as Derivatives not designated 

as hedging instruments (a) hedging instruments as hedging instruments (a) 
Liabilities Liabilities Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities Assets Assets 

current 
Price Risk Management 

Assetskiabdihes (b): 
Interest rate swaps 
Cross-currency swaps 
Foreign currency 

Commodity contracts 
contracts 

a1 ciment 
Noncurrent: 

Price Risk Management 
Assetskiabilities (b): 

Interest rate swaps 
Cross-currency swaps 
Foreign currency 

Commodity contracts 
contracts 

Total noncurrent 
Total derivatives 

$ 5 $  3 %  3 $ 5 15 
1 2 2 

$ 

$ 8 3 7 $ 11 
1,557 

17 2,388 1,578 882 8 1,666 1,562 

3 
91 2,380 1,570 872 3 1,655 

95 

$ 8 3 7 $ 11 
1,557 

I ,  e,>"" 1,578 882 8 1,666 1,562 

3 
ni 7 wn 1,570 872 3 1,655 

7 J  

69 
57 

24 
55 

8 1 
1.001 95 7 42 2 854 783 

1 1,009 1,015 66 2 854 838 
18 $ 3,397 $ 2,593 $ 948 $ 10 $ 2,520 $ 2,400 

34 1 
103 

$ 198 $ 

(a) 

(b) 

The after-tax balances of accumulated net gains (losses) (excluding net investment hedges) in AOCI were $333 million and $527 million at 
June 30,2012 and December 31,201 1. The after-tax balances of accumulated net gains (losses) (excluding net investment hedges) in AOCI 
were $544 million and $695 million at June 30,2011 and December 31,2010. 

The following tables present the pre-tax effect of derivative instruments recognized in income, OCI or regulatoly assets for the periods ended 
June 30,2012. 

$455 million and $237 mllion of net gaius associated with derivatives that were no louger deslguated as hedging instruments are recorded in AOCI at Jume 30,2012 and 
December 31,2011 
Represents the location on the Balance Sheet 

Location of Gain Gain (Loss) Recognized Gain (Loss) Recognized Derivatives in Hedged Items in 

Relationships Rela tionships in Income Three Months 
Fair Value Hedging (Loss) Recognized in Income on Derivative in Income on Related Item 

Fair Value Hedging Six Months Three Months Six Months 

$ 1 $  1 $  1 $  2 luterest rate swaps Fixed rate debt Interest expeuse 

Six Months Three Months 
Gain (Loss) Gain (Loss) 
Recognized Recognized 
in Income in Income 

on Derivative Gain (Loss) on Derivative 
Gain (Loss) (Ineffective Reclassified (Ineffective 
Reclassified Portion and from AOCI Portion and 

Location of from AOCI Amount into Amount Derivative Gain 
(Loss) Recognized in Gain (Loss) into Income Excluded from Income Excluded from 

OCI (Effective Portion) Recognized (Effective Effectiveness (Effective Effectiveness 
Testing) Derivative 

Relationships Three Months Six Months in Income Portion) Testing) Portion) 

Cash Flow Hedges: 
(22) Interest expeuse $ ( 5 )  $ (9) 
46 Interest expeuse (1) 

Iuterest rate swaps $ (25) $ 
Cross-currency swaps 34 

Commodity coutracts (14) 

Other income 

99 Wholesale euergy 
47 28 (expense) -net 

marketiug 227 $ ( 5 )  499 $ 
Depreciation 1 

(45) (3) 
123 $ 224 $ (4) Total $ ( 5 )  $ 

Net Investment Hedges: 
Foreign curreucy contracts $ 2 %  (1) 
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Derivatives Not Designated as Location of Gain (Loss) Recognized in 
Hedging Instruments: Income on Derivatives Three Months Six Months 

Foreign currency contracts Other income (expense) -net $ 25 $ 7 
Interest rate swaps Interest expense (2) (4) 

Net energy tradiug margins (a) 13 22 
Fuel (6) 

(1,0811 
47 $ 337 

Commodity contracts Unregulated retail electric and gas 1 23 
Molesale energy marketing 3 3 1,376 

Hedging Instruments: Regulatory LiabiIitiedAssets Three Months Six Months 

Interest rate swaps Regulatory assets - noncurrent $ (9) $ (3) 

(a) 

The following tables present the pre-tax effect of derivative instruments recognized in income or OCI for the periods ended June 30,201 1. 

DEers from the Statemeut of Iucoiue due to iutra-month transactions that PPI, deftnes as spot activity, which is not accoiuited for as a derivative 

Derivatives in Hedged Items in Location of Gain Gain (Loss) Recognized Gain (Loss) Recognized 

Relationships Relationsliips in Income Three Months Six Months Three Months Six Months 
in Income on Derivative in Income on Related Item Fair Value Hedging Fair Value Hedging (Loss) Recognized 

Interest rate swaps Fixed rate debt Interest expense $ I $  2 $  

T h e e  Months 
Gain (Loss) 
Recognized 
in Income 

on Derivative 
Gain (Loss) (Ineffective 
Reclassified Portion and 

Derivative Gain Location of from AOCI Amount 
(Loss) Recognized in Gain (Loss) into Income Excluded from 

Derivative OCL (Effective Portion) Recognized (Effective Effectiveness 
Relationships Three Months Six Months in Income Portion) Testing) 

Cash Flow Hedges: 
Interest rate swaps 

Coimodity coutracts 

Net Investment Hedges: 
Foreign currency coutracts $ (1 ) 

8 %  18 

Six Months 
Gain (Loss) 

Gain (Loss) 
Reclassified 
from AOCI 

into 
Income 

(Effective 
Portion) 

$ (6) 
3 

17 

Recognized 
in Income 

on Derivative 
(Ineffective 
Portion and 

Amount 
Excluded from 
Effectiveness 

Testing) 

$ (1 3) 

Derivatives Not Designated as Location of Gain (Loss) Recognized in 
Hedging- Instruments: Income on Derivatives Three Months Six Months 

Foreign currency contracts 64 $ 55 
Interest rate swaps (2) (4) 
Commodity contracts (3) (2) 

IJnregulated retail electric and g 4 5 
Wliolesale energy marketing (71) (26) 

4 11 
(8) 15 

Energy pllrchases 
Total 

91 36 
$ 79 $ 90 

Derivatives Not Designated as Location of Gain (Loss) Recognized as 
Hedging Instruments: Regulatory Liabilities/Assets Three Months Six Months 

Interest rate swaps Regtdatory assets $ (3) $ (1) 

(a) Differs froin the Statement of Income due to mtra-month transactioiis that PPL defuies as spot activity, which is not accoutited for as a derivatlve 
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(PPL Energy Siipply) 

The following table presents the fair value and location of derivative instruments recorded on the Balance Sheets. 

June 30,2012 December 31,2011 
Derivatives designated as Derivatives not designated Derivatives designated as Derivatives not designated 

hedging instruments as hedging instruments (a) hedging instruments hedging instruments (a) 
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities 

ClUTellt 
Price Risk Manageinent 

Assetshabilihes (b). 
Commodity contracts $ 91 $ 2,380 $ 

Total current 91 2,380 
Noncurrent: 

e Risk 
Assets (b): 

Commodity contracts 34 1,001 
Total noncurrent 34 1,001 

$ 125 $ 1 $  3,381 $ 2,521 $ 914 $ 5 %  2,509 $ 2,340 Total derivatives 

(a) 

(b) 

$455 million and $237 tn~llion of net gains associated with derivahves that were no longer designated as hedging instruments are recorded in AOCI at June 30,2012 and 
December 31,2011 
Represents the location on the balance sheet 

The after-tax balances of accumulated net gains (losses) (excluding net investment hedges) in AOCI were $405 million and $605 inillion at 
June 30,2012 and December 3 1,201 1. The after-tax balances of accumulated net gains (losses) (excluding net investment hedges) in AOCI 
were $573 million and $733 iiiillion at June 30,2011 and December 31,2010. At June 30,201 1, AOCI reflects the effect of PPL Energy 
Supply’s Januaiy 201 1 distribution of its membership interest in PPL Global to its parent, PPL Energy Funding. 

The following tables present tlie pre-tax effect of derivative instruments recognized in income or OCI for the six months ended June 30,2012. 

Derivative Gain Location of 
(Loss) Recognized in Gains (Losses) 

Derivative OCI (Effective Portion) Recognized 
Three Months Six Months in Income 

Wholesale energy 

Deoreciation 

Relationships 
Cash Flow Hedges: 

99 marketing Coimodity contracts $ (14) $ 

Total 
Energy purchases 

$ (14) $ 99 

Three Months Six Months 
Gain (Loss) Gain (Loss) 

Gain (Loss) 
Reclassified 
from AOCI 
into Income 

(Effective 
Portion) 

$ 227 
1 

$ 183 
(45) 

Reco&zed 
in Income 

on Derivative 
(Ineffective 
Portion and 

Amount 
Excluded from 
Effectiveness 

Testing) 

Recognized 
in Income 

on Derivative 
Gain (Loss) (Ineffective 
Reclassified Portion and 
from AOCI Amount 
into Income Excluded from 
(Effective Effectiveness 
Portion) Testing) 

Derivatives Not Designated as 
Hedging Instruments: 

Coininodity contracts 

Location of Gain (Loss) Recognized in 
Income on Derivatives Three Months Six Months 

Unregulated retail electric and gas $ 1 $  23 
Wholesale energy marketwg 3 6 
Net energy trading margins (a) 3 2 
Fuel 2) 6 )  
Energy purchases 1) (1,081) 
Total $ 24 $ 334 

(a) Differs from tlie Statement of Income due to intra-month transactions that PPL Energy Supply defnies as spot activity, which is not accounted for as a derivative. 

Tlie following tables present the pre-tax effect of derivative instiwiients recognized in income or OCI for the periods ended June 30,201 1. 
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Hedged Items in Location of Gain Gain (Loss) Recognized Gain (Loss) Recognized Derivatives in 
Fair Value Hedging 

Relationships Relationships in Income Three Months Six Months 
(Loss) Recognized in Income on Derivative in Income on Related Item 

Three Months Six Months 
Fair Value Hedging 

Fixed rate debt Interest expense $ I $  1 Interest rate swaps 

Three Months Six Months 
Gain (Loss) Gain (Loss) 
Recognized Recognized 
in Income in Income 

on Derivative on Derivative 
Gain (Loss) (Ineffective Gain (Loss) (Ineffective 
Reclassified Portion and Reclassified Portion and 

Derivative Gain Location of from AOCI Amount from AOCI Amount 
(Loss) Recognized in Gains (Losses) into Income Excluded from into Income Excluded from 

Derivative OCI (Effective Portion) Recognized (Effective Effectiveness (Effective Effectiveness 
Relationships Three Mouths Six Months in Income 

C 
Wholesale energy 

Energy purchases 
50 marketing 

Total $ 50 117 $ 250 $ 

Derivatives Not Designated as Location of Gain (Loss) Recognized in 
Six Months Hedging Instruments: Income on Derivatives Tliree Months 

Commodity contracts Unregulated retail electric and gas $ 4 $  5 
(26) 
11 
15 
36 

Total $ 20 $ 41 

Wholesale energy marketing 1) 
Net energy trading margins (a) 
Fuel 8) 
Energy purchases 1 

4 

(a) Differs from the Statement of Income due to intra-month transactions that PPL Energy Supply defines as spot activity, wlmh is not acco~u~ted for as a derivative 

(LICE and LG&E) 

The following table presents the fair value and location of derivative instruments recorded on the Balance Sheets. 

June 30,2012 
Derivatives designated as 

hedging instruments 
Derivatives not designated 

Liabilities Assets Liabilities Assets 
Current: 

Other Current 
AssetsiLiabilities (a): 

No 

Interest rate swaps 
Total noncurrent 

Total derivatives 

(a) Represents the location on the Balance Sheet 

$ 62 

December 31,2011 
Derivatives not designated 

hedging instruments as hedging instruments 
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities 

Derivatives designated as 

5 

55 

$ 60 
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The following tables present the pre-tax effect of derivative instruments recognized in income or regulatory assets for the periods ended 
June 30,2012. 

Derivatives Not Designated as Location oEGain (Loss) Recognized in 
Hedging Instruments: Income on Derivatives Three Months Six Months 

Interest rate swaps Interest expense 

Derivatives Not Designated as Location of Gain (Loss) Recognized as 
Hedging Instruments: Regulatory Liabilities/Assets Three Months Six Months 

Interest rate swaps Regulatory assets 

The following tables present the pre-tax effect of derivative instimients recognized in income or regulatory assets for the periods ended 
June 30,201 1. 

Derivatives Not Designated as 
Hedging Instruments: 

Interest rate swaps 
Commodity coutracts 

Derivatives Not Designated as 
Hedging Instruments: 

Interest rate swaps 

Location of Gain (Loss) Recognized in 
Income on Derivatives Three Months Six Months 

Interest exDense $ (2) $ (4) 
Operatiugkvenues - retail and wliolesale (a) (3) (21 
Total $ ( 5 )  $ (6 )  

Location of Gain (Loss) Recognized as 
Regula tory Liabilities/Assets Three Months Six Months 

Regulatory assets $ 

(a) Atnornits are included in "Operating Reveuues" for L I E .  

Credit Risk-Related Contingent Features (PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE and LGCeE) 

Certain derivative contracts contain credit risk-related contingent provisions which, when in a net liability position, would permit the 
counterparties to require the transfer of additional collateral upon a decrease in the credit ratings of PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE and LG&E, 
or certain of their subsidiaries. Most of these provisions would require the transfer of additional collateral or permit the counterparty to 
terminate the contract if the applicable credit rating were to fall below investment grade. Some of these provisions also would allow the 
countelparty to require additional collateral upon each decrease in the credit rating at levels that remain above investment grade. In either case, 
if the applicable credit rating were to fall below investment grade (Le., below BBB- for S&P or Fitch, or Baa3 for Moody's), and assuming no 
assignment to an investment grade affiliate were allowed, most of these credit contingent provisions require either immediate payment of the 
net liability as a termination payment or immediate and ongoing full collateralization on derivative instruments in net liability positions. 

Additionally, certain derivative contracts contain credit risk-related contingent provisions that require "adequate assurance" of performance be 
provided if the other party has reasonable grounds for insecurity regarding the performance of PPL's obligation under the contract. A 
countelparty demanding adequate assurance could require a transfer of additional collateral or other security, including letters of credit, cash 
and guarantees from a creditworthy entity. This would typically involve negotiations among the parties. However, amounts disclosed below 
represent assumed inimediate payment or immediate and ongoing full collateralization for derivative instruments in net liability positions with 
"adequate assurance" provisions. 

At June 30,2012, the effect of a decrease in credit ratings below investment grade on derivative contracts that contain credit contingent features 
and were in a net liability position is summarized as follows: 

PPL 
PPL Energy Supply LKE LG&E 

Aggregate fax value of derivative instnuueiits in 
position with credit coutingeiit provisions $ 211 $ 167 $ 40 $ 40 

Aggregate fair value of collateral posted ou tiles 34 3 31 31 
Aggregate fair value of additional collateral requiremeuts in the event of 

a credit dowigrade below iuvestineut grade (a) 186 172 9 9 

(a) Includes the effect of net receivables and payables already recorded on the Balance Sheet 
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15. Goodwill 

PPL) 

The change in the caiiying amourit of goodwill for the six months ended June 30,2012 was primarily due to the effect of foreign cussency 
exchange rates on the U.K. Regulated segment. 

16,  Asset Retirement Obligations 

(PPL, PPL Energy Supply? LKE, LG&E arid KU) 

The changes in the carrying amounts of AROs were as follows. 

PPL 
PPL Energy Supply LKE LG&E m 

Balance at December 31,2011 
Accretion expense 17 
Changes in estimated cash flow or settlement date 
Obligations settled 

Balance at June 30, 2012 

Substantially all of the ARO balances are classified as noncurrent at June 30,2012 and December 3 1,201 I .  

( PPL, LKE, LGhE and KU) 

Accretion and depreciation expense recorded by LG&E and KU is offset with a regulatory credit on the income statement, such that there is no 
earnings impact. 

(PPL and PPL Energy Supply) 

The most significant ARO recorded by PPL and PPL Energy Supply relates to the decommissioning of the Susquchanna nuclear plant. The 
accrued nuclear decommissioning obligation was $304 million and $292 million at June 30,2012 and December 3 1,201 1. 

Assets in the NDT funds are legally restricted for purposes of settling PPL's and PPL Energy Supply's ARO related to the decommissioning of 
the PPL Susquehanna nuclear plant. The aggregate fair value of these assets was $681 million and $640 million at June 30,2012 and 
December 31,201 1, and is included in "Nuclear plant decommissioning trust funds" on the Balance Sheets. See Notes 13 and 17 for additional 
information on these assets. 

17. Available-for-Sale Securities 

(PPL, PPL Energy Supply, LKE and LG&E) 

Certain short-term investments, securities held by the NDT funds arid auction rate securities are classified as available-for-sale. Available-for- 
sale securities are cassied on the Balance Sheets at fair value. Unrealized gains and losses on these securities are reported, net of tax, in OCI or 
are recognized cussently in earnings when a decline in fair value is detesmined to be other-than-temporary. The specific identification method 
is used to calculate realized gains and losses. 

(PPL and PPL Energy Supply) 

The following table shows the amortized cost, the gross unrealized gains and Iosses recorded in AOCI, and the fair value of available-for-sale 
securities. 
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June 30,2012 December 31,2011 
Gross Gross Gross Gross 

PPL 
NDT fiuids. 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Equity securities: 

U S  large-cap 
U S mid/small-cap 

U S  Treasury 
XJ S government spousored 

agency 
Muuicipality 
Investment-grade corporate 
Other 

Debt securities: 

Receivables/payables, uet 
Total NDT fimds 

Auction rate securities 
Total 

PPL Energy Supply 

sh and cash equivalents 

U S mid/small-cap 
Debt securities: 

US government spousored 

Investment-grade corporate 

Receivables/payables, net 
Total NDT fiuids 

Auction rate securities 
Total 

Anlortized Unrealized Unrealized Amortized Unrealized Unrealized 
cost Gains Losses Fair Value cost Gains Losses Fair Value 

$ 14 $ 14 $ 12 $ 12 

178 $ 139 317 173 $ 119 292 
69 58 127 61 50 117 

86 10 96 76 10 86 

9 1 10 9 1 10 
77 5 %  1 81 80 4 $  1 83 
32 3 3 5 35 3 38 
2 2 2 2 

(1) (1) 
466 216 1 681 454 187 640 

20 2 18 25 24 
$ 486 $ 216 $ 3 $  699 $ 479 $ 187 $ 664 

$ 14 $ 14 $ 12 8 12 

178 $ 139 317 173 $ 119 292 
69 58 127 67 50 117 

86 10 96 76 10 86 

9 1 10 9 1 10 
77 5 $  1 81 80 4 %  1 83 
32 3 35 35 3 38 
2 2 2 2 

(1) (1) 
466 216 1 681 454 187 1 640 

17 2 15 20 1 19 
$ 483 $ 216 $ 3 $  696 $ 474 $ 187 $ 2 $  659 

There were no securities with credit losses at June 30,2012 and December 31,201 1. 

The following table shows the scheduled maturity dates of debt securities held at June 30,2012. 

Maturity Maturity Maturity Maturity 
in Excess Less Than 1-5 5-10 

1 Year Years Years of 10 Years Total 
PPL 
Amortized cost $ 5 $  84 $ 61 $ 76 $ 226 
Fair value 5 87 61 83 242 

$ 5 $  84 $ 61 $ 73 $ 223 
5 87 67 80 239 

The following table shows proceeds from and realized gains and losses on sales of available-for-sale securities for the periods ended June 30. 
Three Months Six Months 

2012 2011 2012 2011 
PPL 

Other proceeds from sales 5 5 163 
Gross realized gains (b) 8 6 13  23 

Proceeds from sales of NDT securities (a) $ 45 8 25 $ 79 $ IO0 

Gross realized losses (b) 5 11 

Proceeds from sales of NDT securities (a) $ 45 $ 25 $ 79 $ 100 
Other proceeds from sales 3 3 

Gross realized losses (b) 5 6 6 11 
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(a) 
(b) 

T h e  proceeds are used to pay income taxes and fees related to managing the bust Remaining proceeds are reinvested in the mst 
Excludes the impact of other-than-temporary impairment charges recognized in the Statements of Income 

(PPL, LICE and LG&E) 

At December 3 1,2010, LG&E held $163 million aggregate principal amount of tax-exempt revenue bonds issued by Louisville/Jefferson 
County, Kentucky on behalf of LG&E that were purchased from the remarketing agent in 2008. During the six months ended June 30,201 1, 
LG&E received $163 million for its investments in these bonds when they were remarketed to unaffiliated investors. No realized or unrealized 
gains (losses) were recorded on these securities, as the difference between canying value and fair value was not significant. 

18. New Accounting Guidance Pending Adoption 

(PPL, PPL Energy Sipply, PPL Electric, LICE, LG&E and KU) 

kiprovlmg Disdosures a b u t  Offsetting Balance SbeetItems 

Effective January 1,2013, the Registrants will retrospectively adopt accounting guidance issued to enhance disclosures about financial 
instruments and derivative instsuments that either (1) offset on the balance sheet or (2) are subject to an enforceable master netting airangement 
or similar agreement, irrespective of whether they are offset on the balance sheet. 

Upon adoption, the enhanced disclosure requirements are not expected to have a significant impact on the Registrants. 

Testing hdefinite3Lived ktangible Assets-for Imp_airment 

Effective January 1,2013, the Registrants will prospectively adopt accounting guidance that allows an entity to elect the option to frrst make a 
qualitative evaluation about the likelihood of an impairment of an indefinite-lived intangible asset. If, based on this assessment, the entity 
determines that it is more likely than not that the fair value of the indefinite-lived intangible asset exceeds the carrying amount, the fair value of 
that asset does not need to be calculated. If the entity concludes otherwise, a quantitative impairment test must be performed by determining 
the fair value of the asset and comparing it with the caii-ying value. The entity would record an impairment charge, if necessary. 

Upon adoption, this guidance is not expected to have a significant impact on the Registrants. 
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PPL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 

; 

j 
j 

Item 2% Managem-ent's-Discussion and-Analysis ofFinan_ciaI-Condi~on-and-Results_ofDp_ey;l tions 

LG&E* I '  Ku* ! 

j geiieratioii, trausmission, i generation, trausinission, 
1 / a Engages in the regulated 

/ distribution aud sale of 

PPL EnergyPlns ! PPL Generation 
i 
i Moiitaua ! electricity m Keiihicky, and i electricity primanly in 

i distribiitioii and sale of i Keuhicky 
: natural gas in Keiihicky 

a Perfonns marketnig aiid tradnig 

a Purchases fuel i primarily in Peiuisylvauia and i distribution and sale of 

a Eiigages bi the competitive a Eiigages ui the regulated 
activities i generation of electricity, 

The following should be read in conjunction with PPL's Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements and the accompanying Notes and with 
PPL's 201 1 Form 10-K. Capitalized terms and abbreviations are defined in the glossary. Dollars are in millions, except per share data, unless 
otherwise noted. 

"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" includes the following information: 

"Overview" provides a description of PPL and its business strategy, a summary of Net lncome Attributable to PPL Corporation and a 
discussion of certain events related to PPL's results of operations and financial condition. 

a "Results of Operations" provides a summary of PPL's earnings, a review of results by reportable segment and a description of factors 
by segment expected to impact future earnings. This section ends with explanations of significant changes in principal items on PPL's 
Statements of Income, comparing the three and six months ended June 30,2012 with the same periods in 201 1. 

a "Financial Condition - Liquidity and Capital Resources" provides an analysis of PPL's liquidity position and credit profile. This 
section also includes a discussion of rating agency actions. 

e "Financial Condition - Risk Management" provides an explanation of PPL's risk management programs relating to market and credit 
risk. 

Introduction 

Overview 

PPL is an energy and utility holding company with headquarters in Allentown, Pennsylvania. Through subsidiaries, PPL generates electricity 
&om power plants in the northeastern, northwestern and southeastern U.S., markets wholesale and retail energy primarily in the northeastern 
and northwestem portions of the U.S., delivers electricity to customers in Pennsylvania, Kentucky, Virginia, Tennessee and the U.K. and 
delivers natural gas to customers in Kentucky. 

PPL's principal subsidiaries are shown below (* denotes an SEC registrant): 
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Business Strategy 

PPL's overall strategy is to achieve stable, long-term growth in its regulated electricity delivery businesses through efficient operations and 
strong customer and regulatory relations, and disciplined optimization of energy supply margins in its energy supply business while mitigating 
volatility in both cash flows and easnings. In pursuing this strategy, PPL acquired LKE in November 2010 and WPD Midlands in April 
201 1. These acquisitions have reduced PPL's overall business risk profile and reapportioned the mix of PPL's regulated and competitive 
businesses by increasing the regulated portion of its business and enhancing rate-regulated growth opportunities as the regulated businesses 
make investments to improve infrastructure and customer reliability. 

The increase in regulated assets is expected to provide earnings stability through regulated returns and the ability to recover costs of capital 
investments, in contrast to the competitive energy supply business where earnings and cash flows are subject to conlnlodity market 
volatility. Results for periods prior to the acquisition of WPD Midlands are not comparable with, or indicative of, results for periods 
subsequent to the acquisition. The pro fornia impacts of the acquisition of WPD Midlands on income from continuing operations (after income 
taxes) attributable to PPL for the six months ended June 30 are as follows. 

2011 
Pro forma Actual 

Regulated $ 506 62% $ 381 56% 
Competitive 308 38% 308 44% 

$ 814 $ 695 

Note: Pro forma and actual ainouits exclude noii-recilrnlig items ideutified in Note 8 to the Financial Stateineuts 

With the acquisition of WPD Midlands and the related growth of the portion of PPL's overall earnings translated from British pounds sterling, 
the related foreign currency risk is more substantial. The 1J.K. subsidiaries also have currency exposure to the U.S. dollar associated with their 
ZJ.S. dollar-denominated debt. To manage these risks, PPL generally uses contracts such as foiwasds, options and cross currency swaps that 
contain characteristics of both interest rate and foreign cuirency exchange contracts. 

PPL's strategy for its competitive energy supply business is to optimize the value from its conipetitive generation and marketing portfolio. PPL 
endeavors to do this by matching energy supply with load, or customer demand, under contracts of varying durations with creditworthy 
counterparties to capture profits while effectively managing exposure to energy and fuel price volatility, counterpasty credit risk and 
operational risk. 

To manage financing costs and access to credit markets, a key objective of PPL's business strategy is to maintain a strong credit profile. PPL, 
continually focuses on maintaining an appropriate capital structure and liquidity position. In addition, PPL has adopted financial and 
operational risk management programs that, among other things, are designed to monitor and manage its exposure to earnings and cash flow 
volatility related to changes in energy and fuel prices, interest rates, counterparty credit quality and the operating perfoiinance of its generating 
units. 

Financial and Operational Developments 

Net-Income Attributable to PPL-Corporation 

Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation for the t l ~ e e  and six months ended June 30,2012 was $271 million and $812 million compared to 
$196 inillion and $597 million for the same periods in 201 1 representing a 38% and 36% increase over 201 1. Net Income Attributable to PPL 
Cosporatiori for the periods ended June 30 by segment was: 

Six Months Three Months 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

Kentucky Regulated $ 34 $ 31 $ 16 $ 106 

Pmisylvania Regulated 29 36 62 88 
12 91 313 310 

$ 211 $ 196 $ 812 $ 591 Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation 

U.K Regulated (a) 196 3 8 361 93 

Supply 

EPS - basic 
EPS - diluted 

046 $ 0.35 $ 1 3 9  $ 114 
046 $ 035 $ 1 3 9  $ 114 
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(a) WPD Midlands was acquired ou April 1,2011 and its results are recorded ou a oue-month lag Therefore, tlie 2012 periods include three and six months o f  WPD Midlands' 
results while the 201 1 periods both include two inoridis of WPD Midlands' results 

The changes in Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation from period to period were, in part, attributable to certain items that management 
considers special. See "Results of Operations" for further discussion of the results of PPL's business segments, details of special items and 
analysis of the consolidated results of operations. 

Economic and Market Conditions 

Unregulated gross energy margins associated with PPL Energy Supply's competitive generation and marketing business are impacted by 
changes in market prices and demand for electricity and natural gas, power plant availability, competition in the markets for retail customers, 
fuel costs and availability, fuel transportation costs and other costs. Current depressed wholesale market prices for electricity and natural gas 
have resulted from general weak economic conditions and other factors, including the impact of expanded domestic shale gas development. As 
a result of these factors, PPL Energy Supply has experienced a shift in the dispatching of its competitive generation from coal-fwed to 
combined-cycle gas-fired generation as illustrated in the following table: 

Pennsylvania coal plants 
Montana coal plants 
Combined-cycle gas plants 

(a) AU periods reflect the six rnotitlis ending Juue 30 

Average Utilization Factors (a) 
2009 - 2011 2012 

90% 63% 
83% 50% 
64% 96% 

This reduction in coal-fired generation output &.as resulted in a surplus of c o ~  inventory at certain of PPL Energy Supply's Pennsylvania coal 
plants. To mitigate the risk of exceeding available coal storage, PPL Energy Supply incurred pre-tax charges of $12 million during the six 
months ended June 30,2012 to reduce its 2012 contracted coal deliveries. Because coal purchases may also exceed expected fuel needs for 
2013, PPL Energy Supply continues to manage its coal inventory to mitigate the financial inipact and physical iniplications of an oversupply, 
including, but not limited to, contract modifications to reduce 2013 coal deliveries. 

In addition, current economic and coinniodity market conditions indicate a lower value of unhedged future energy margins (piimarily in 20 14 
and forward years) compared to the hedged energy margins in 2012. As has been PPL Energy Supply's practice in periods of changing 
business conditions, PPL, Energy Supply continues to review its future business and operational plans, including capital and operation and 
maintenance expenditures, as well as its hedging strategies. 

PPL's businesses are also subject to extensive federal, state and local environmental laws, rules and regulations. Although PPL Energy 
Supply's competitive generation assets are well positioned to meet these requirements, certain regulated generation assets at LG&E and KU 
will require substantial capital investment. See Note 1.5 to the Financial Statements in PPL's 201 1 Form 10-IC for additional infoilnation on 
these requirements. These requirements have resulted in LKE's anticipation of retiring six coal-frred units by 201.5. See Notes 6 and 8 to the 
Financial Statements for additional infoiination regarding the anticipated retirement of these units as well as certain regulatoiy approvals to 
build a NGCC facility. 

In light of these economic and market conditions, as well as current and projected environmental regulatory requirements, PPL considered 
whether certain of its generating assets were impaired, and deteiniined that no impairment charges were required at June 30,2012. PPL is 
unable to predict whether future environmental requirements or niarket conditions will result in iinpaiiinent charges or additional retirements. 

PPL and its subsidiaries may also be impacted in future periods by the uncertainty in the worldwide financial and credit markets partially 
caused by the European sovereign debt crisis. In addition, PPL may be impacted by reductions in the credit ratings of financial institutions and 
evolving regulations in the financial sector. Collectively, these factors could reduce availability or restrict PPL and its subsidiaries' ability to 
maintain sufficient levels of liquidity, reduce capital market activities, change collateral posting requirements and increase the associated costs 
to PPL and its subsidiaries. 

PPL cannot predict the future inipact that these economic and market conditions and regulatory requirements may have on its financial 
condition or results of operations. 

Ironw2od Acquisition 

In April 2012, an indiect, wholly owned subsidiary of PPL Energy Supply completed the acquisition of the equity interests in the owner and 
operator of the Ironwood Facility. The Ironwood Facility began operation in 2001 and, since 2008, 
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PPL EnergyPlus has supplied natural gas for the operation of the Ironwood Facility and received the facility's full electricity output and 
capacity value pursuant to a tolling agreement that expires in 2021. The acquisition provides PPL Energy Supply, through its subsidiaries, 
operational control of additional combined-cycle gas generation in PJM. See Note 8 to the Financial Statements for additional information. 

Bankruptcy of SMGT 

In October 201 1, SMGT, a Montana cooperative and purchaser of electricity under a long-tern supply contract with PPL EnergyPlus expiring 
in June 2019 (SMGT Contract), filed for protection under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the 
District of Montana. At the time of the bankruptcy filing, SMGT was PPL EnergyPlus' largest unsecured credit exposure. 

The SMGT Contract provided for fixed volume purchases on a monthly basis at established prices. Pursuant to a court order and subsequent 
stipulations entered into between the SMGT bankruptcy trustee and PPL EnergyPlus, since the date of its Chapter 11 filing through January 
2012, SMGT continued to purchase electricity from PPL EnergyPlus at the price specified in the SMGT Contract, and made timely payments 
for such purchases, but at lower volumes than as prescribed in the SMGT Contract. In January 2012, the trustee notified PPL EnergyPlus that 
SMGT would not purchase electricity under the SMGT Contract for the month of Februay. In March 2012, the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the 
District of Montana issued an order approving the request of the SMGT bankruptcy trustee and PPL EnergyPlus to teminate the SMGT 
Contract. As a result, the SMGT Contract was teiminated effective Apiil 1,2012, allowing PPL EnergyPlus to resell the electricity previously 
contracted to SMGT under the SMGT Contract to other customers. 

PPL EnergyPlus' receivable under the SMGT Contract totaled approximately $22 million at June 30,2012, which has been fully reserved. No 
assurance can be given as to the collectability of the receivable. 

In July 2012, PPL EnergyPlus filed its proof of claim in the SMGT bankruptcy proceeding. The total claim is approximately $.375 million, 
predominantly an unsecured claim representing the value for energy sales that will not occur as a result of the termination of the SMGT 
Contract. 

PPL Energy Supply cannot predict any amounts that it may recover in connection with the SMGT bankruptcy or the prices and other teiins on 
which it will be able to market to third parties the power that SMGT will not purchase from PPL EnergyPlus due to the termination of the 
SMGT Contract. 

In 1997, the U.K. imposed a Windfall Profits Tax ( W T )  on privatized utilities, including W D .  PPL filed its tax returns for years subsequent 
to its 1997 and 1998 claim for refund on the basis that the U.K. WPT was creditable. In September 2010, the U.S. Tax Court (Tax Court) ruled 
in PPL's favor in a dispute with the IRS, concluding that the U.K. WPT is a creditable tax for lJ.S. tax purposes. As a result, and with 
finalization of other issues, PPL recorded a $42 inillion tax benefit in 2010. In January 201 1, the IRS appealed the Tax Court's decision to the 
U.S. Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit (Third Circuit). In December 201 1, the Third Circuit issued its opinion reversing the Tax Cowt's 
decision, holding that the U.K. WPT is not a creditable tax. As a result of the Third Circuit's adverse determination, PPL recorded a $39 
inillion expense in the fourth quarter of 201 1. In Februaiy 2012, PPL filed its petition for rehearing of the Third Circuit's opinion. In March 
2012, the Third Circuit denied PPL's petition. In June 2012, the lJ.S. Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit issued a contrary opinion in an 
identical case involving another company. In July 2012, PPL filed a petition for a writ of certiorari seeking U.S. Supreme Court review of the 
Third Circuit's opinion. 

Te_&inama+dBluegrass CTs Acquisition 

In September 201 1, LG&E and KU entered into an asset purchase agreement with Bluegrass Generation for the purchase of the Bluegrass CTs, 
aggregating approximately 495 MW, plus liniited associated contractual arrangements required for operation of the units, for a purchase price 
of $1 10 million, pending receipt of applicable regulatory approvals. In May 2012, the KPSC issued an order approving the request to purchase 
the Bluegrass CTs. Also, in May 2012, the FERC issued an order conditionally authorizing the acquisition of the Bluegrass CTs, subject to 
approval by the FERC of satisfactory mitigation measures to address market-power concerns. After a review of potentially available mitigation 
options, LG&E and KU deteiniiried that the options were not commercially justifiable. In June 2012, LG&E and KU teiminated the asset 
purchase agreement for the Bluegrass CTs in accordance with its terms and made applicable filings with the KPSC and FERC. LG&E and KU 
are cuiyently assessing the impact of the Bluegrass contract teimination and potential future generation capacity options. 
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NGC-C Constm-ction 

In September 201 1, LG&E and KTJ filed a CPCN with the KPSC requesting approval to build a 640 MW NGCC at the existing Cane Run plant 
site in Kentucky. In May 2012, the KPSC issued an order approving the request. Subject to finalizing contracting agreements and peiinitting 
activities, construction is expected to begin in 2012 and be completed during 2015. The project, which includes building a natural gas supply 
pipeline and related transmission projects, has an estimated cost of approximately $600 million. 

In conjunction with this construction and to meet new, stricter federal EPA regulations with a 2015 compliance date, LG&E and KU anticipate 
retiring six older coal-fired electric generating units at the Cane Run, Green River and Tyrone plants, which have a combined sunnier capacity 
rating of 797 MW. The Cane Run and Gseen River coal units are anticipated to remain operational until the NGCC generation and associated 
transmission project is completed. 

RegionalTransmission Line-Expansion Plan 

PPL Electric has experienced delays in obtaining necessary National Park Service ( N P S )  approvals for the Susquehanna-Roseland transmission 
line and anticipates a delay of the line's in-service date to 2015. In March 2012, the N P S  announced that the route proposed by PPL Electric 
and PSE&G, previously approved by the Pennsylvania and New Jersey public utility commissions, is the prefelred route for the line under the 
NPS's National Envisonmental Policy Act review. The NPS has stated that it expects to issue its record of decision in October 2012. An 
appeal of the New Jersey Board of Public Utilities approval of the line is pending before the New Jersey Superior Court Appellate 
Division. PPL Electric cannot predict the ultimate outcome or timing of the NPS approval or any further legal challenges to the project. PJM 
has developed a strategy to manage potential reliability problems until the line is built. PPL Electric cannot predict what additional actions, if 
any, PJM might take in the event of further delay to its scheduled in-service date for the new line. 

At June 30,2012, PPL Electiic's estimated share of the project cost has increased to $560 million from approximately $500 million at 
December 31,201 1, priniaiily due to increased material costs. In July 2012, PPL Electric began pre-construction activities including tree and 
vegetation reinoval from the transmission line's right of way and construction of access roads. See Note 8 in PPL's 201 1 Foiiii 10-K for 
additional infoimation. 

FERC Formula Rates 

In March 2012, PPL Electric filed a request with the FERC seeking recovery, over a 34-year period beginning in June 2012, of its unrecovered 
regulatory asset related to the deferred state tax liability that existed at the time of the transition from the flow-through treatment of state 
income taxes to full normalization. This change in tax treatment o c c u e d  in 2008 as a result of prior FERC initiatives that transfersed 
regulatory ,jusisdiction of cei-tain transmission assets fiom the PUC to FERC. A regulatory asset of approxknately $50 niillion related to this 
transition, classified as taxes recoverable through futuse rates, is included in "Other Noncun-ent Assets - Regulatory assets'' on the Balance 
Sheets at June 30,2012 and December 31,201 1. In May 2012, the FERC issued an order approving PPL Electric's request effective June 1, 
2012. 

U.K. Tax Rate Change 

In July 2012, the U.K. Finance Act 2012 (the Act) was enacted. The Act reduced the U.K.'s statutoiy income tax rate from 25% to 24%, 
effective Apsil 1,2012 and fiom 24% to 23%, effective April 1,2013. As a result of these changes, PPL expects to record a defelred tax 
benefit in the range of $65 million to $75 million in the thisd quarter of 2012. 

Ofgem-Review of Line Los_sCalculation 

WPD has a $167 million liability recorded at June 30,2012 compared with $170 million at December 31,201 1, calculated in accordance with 
Ofgem's accepted methodology, related to the close-out of line Iosses for the prior price control period, DPCR4. Ofgem is currently consulting 
on the methodology to be used by all network operators to calculate the final line loss incentive/penalty for DPCR4. In October 201 1, Ofgem 
issued a consultation paper citing two potential changes to the methodology, both of which would result in a reduction of the liability. In 
March 2012, Ofgem issued a decision regarding the prefeired methodology. In J d y  2012, Ofgem issued a consultation paper regarding certain 
aspects of the preferred methodology as it relates to the DPCR4 line loss incentive/penalty and a proposal to delay the tasget date for making a 
final decision until April 201.3 together with a proposal to remove the line loss incentive/penalty for DPCRS. PPL cannot predict the outcome 
of this matter. 
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Equity-Foiw ard-Contract 

In April 2012, PPL made a registered undeiwitten public offering of 9.9 million shares of its common stock. In conjunction with that offering, 
the underwriters exercised an option to purchase an additional 591 thousand shares of PPL common stock solely to cover over-allotments. 

In connection with the registered public offering, PPL entered into forward sale agreements with two counterparties covering the 9.9 million 
shares of PPL's common stock. Settlement of these initial forward sale agreements will occur no later than April 2013. As a result of the 
underwriters' exercise of the overallatment option, PPL entered into additional forward sale agreements covering the additional 59 1 thousand 
shares of PPL common stock. Settlement of the subsequent forward sale agreements will occur in July 2013. 

PPL will not receive any proceeds or issue any shares of common stock until settlement of the forward sale agreements. PPL intends to use 
any net proceeds that it receives upon settlement to repay short-term debt obligations and for other general corporate purposes. 

The forward sale agreements will be classified as equity transactions. As a result, no aniounts will be recorded in the carisolidated financial 
statements until the settlement of tlie forward sale agreements. Prior to those settlements, the only impact to the financial statements will be tlie 
inclusion of incremental shares within the calculation of diluted EPS using the treasury stock method. See Note 7 to the Financial Statements 
for additional information. 

Redemp~tin of PPL Electric Preference Stock 

In June 2012, PPL Electric redeemed all 2.5 million shares of its 6.25% Series Preference Stock, par value $100 per share. The price paid for 
the redemption was the par value, without premium ($250 inillion in the aggregate). At December 3 1, 201 1, the preference stock was reflected 
in "Noncontrolling Interests" on PPL's Balance Sheet. 

Results of Operations 

The following discussion provides a review of results by reportable segment and a description of factors by segment expected to inipact future 
earnings. This section ends with "Statement of Income Analysis," which includes explanations of significant changes in principal items on 
PPL's Statements of Income, comparing the three and six months ended June 30,2012 with the same periods in 201 1. 

On April 1,2011, PPL, through its subsidiary PPL WEM, completed its acquisition of WPD Midlands. As PPL consolidates WPD Midlands 
on a one-riionth lag, consistent with its accounting policy on consolidation of foreign subsidiaries, two months of WPD Midlands' results of 
operations are included in PPL's results for the 201 1 periods. mien  discussing PPL's results of operations for 2012 compared with 201 1, the 
results of WPD Midlands (which includes PPL WEM for this purpose) are isolated for purposes of comparability. WPD Midlands' results are 
included within the 1J.K. Regulated segment (formerly the International Regulated segment, renamed in 2012). See Note 8 to the Financial 
Statements for additional information regarding the acquisition. 

The results for interini periods can be disproportionately influenced by nunierous factors and developments and by seasonal variations. As 
such, tlie results of operations for interini periods do not necessarily indicate results or trends for the year or future periods. 

Tables analyzing changes in amounts between periods withui "Segment Results" and "Statement of Income Analysis" are presented on a 
constant U.K. foreign currency exchange rate basis, where applicable, in order to isolate the impact of the change in the exchange rate on tlie 
item being explained. Results computed on a constant U.K. foreign currency exchange rate basis are calculated by translating current year 
results at the prior year weighted-average U.K. foreign currency exchange rate. 

Segment Results 

Kentucky Regulated-Segment 

The Kentucky Regulated segment consists primarily of LIE'S results from the operation of regulated electricity generation, transmission and 
distribution assets, primarily in Kentucky, as well as in Virginia and Tennessee. This segment also includes L W ' s  results froin tlie regulated 
distribution and sale of natural gas in Kentucky. 
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Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation for the periods ended June 30 includes the following results: 

Utility reveuues 
Fuel 
Euergy purchases 
Other operatiou aud maniteuauce 
Depreciation 
Taxes, other than income 

Total operatiug expeiises 
Other Income (Expense) -net 
Interest Expeuse (a) 
Income Taxes 
Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operatious 
Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation 

Three Months Six Months 
% Change 2012 2011 YO Change 2012 2011 

34 $ 31 10 $ 76 $ 106 

(a) Includes allocated interest expense of $17 milliou aud $34 inilliou for die three aid six inontlis ended Juue 30, 2012 and $17 inilliou aud $35 milliou for the tliree and six 
months ended Juue 30,201 1 related to the 201 0 Equity IJiiits aud uiterest rate swaps 

The changes in the coniponents of the Kentucky Regulated segment's results between these periods were due to the following factors, which 
reflect reclassifications for items included in gross margins and certain items that management considers special. See additional detail of these 
special items in the table below. 

Three Months Six Months 

Kentucky gross marguis $ 12 $ (16) 
Other operation aud maiutenauce 4 (17) 
Depreciation (1) ( 5 )  
Taxes, other thau income (3) ( 5 )  
Other Income (Expense) - net (7) (9) 
Other (2) 

Special -tax ( 5 )  (1) 
3 25 

$ 3 $  (30) 

Income Taxes 

Total 

See "Statement of Income Analysis - Margins - Changes in Non-GAAP Financial Measures" for an explanation of Kentucky Gross 
Margins. 

Higher other operation and maintenance for the six-month period, primarily due to $1 1 million of higher steam maintenance costs resulting 
f?om an increased scope of scheduled plant outages. Also, a $6 million credit was recorded in 20 1 1 to establish a regulatory asset 1 elated 
to 2009 s tom costs. 

Lower other uicoine (expense) - net for the three and six-month periods, primarily due to equity losses from an unconsolidated affiliate. 

The following after-tax amounts, which management considers special items, also impacted the Kentucky Regulated segment's results during 
the periods ended June 30. 

Lower income taxes for the six-month period, piiniarily due to the change in pre-tax income. 

Iucoine Statement Three Months Six Months 
2012 2011 2012 2011 ---- Liue Item 

Special items gaius (losses), net of tax (expeuse) betiefit: 
LKE acquisition-related adjustments: 

Other: 

Total 

Net operatiug loss carryforward a id  other tax related adjushneuts 

LKE discouthiued operatious, net of tax of $4, $0, $4, $0 (a) 

(a) Represents a11 adjustment to au iudeimlifcatiou liability. 

Iricome Taxes aud Other O&M $ 4 

Disc Operations %-(5)- 
==-- $ ( 5 )  so 
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Oiitlook 

Excluding special items, PPL projects lower segment earnings in 2012 compared with 2011, primarily driven by higher operation and 
maintenance expenses, which are expected to be partially offset by higher margins. 

In June 2012, LG&E and KU filed requests with the KPSC for increases in annual base electric rates of approximately $62 million at LG&E 
and approximately $82 million at KU and an increase in annual base gas rates of approximately $17 million at LG&E. The proposed base rate 
increases would result in electric rate increases of 6.9% at LG&E and 6.5% at KU and a gas rate increase of 7.0% at LG&E and would be 
effective in January 2013. L,G&E's and KITS applications include requests for authorized returns-on-equity at LG&E and KU of 11% each. A 
hearing on these matters is expected to be scheduled during the fourth quarter of 2012. LG&E and KU cannot predict the outcome of these 
proceedings. 

Earnings in 2012 are subject to various risks and uncertainties. See "Forward-Looking Wonnation," the rest of this Item 2 and Notes 6 and 10 
to the Financial Statements in this Foim 10-Q and "Item 1. Business" and "Item 1A. Risk Factors'' in PPL's 201 1 Form 10-K for a discussion of 
the risks, uncertainties and factors that may impact future earnings. 

UK.  Regdated-Segment 

The U.K. Regulated segment consists primarily of the electric distribution operations of WPD in the U.K. 

Net Incoine Attributable to PPL Corporation for the periods ended June 30 includes the following results: 

Three Months Six Months 
YO Change 2012 2011 % Change 2012 2011 

(a) 

(b) 

Includes allocated interest expense of $1 1 lnillioii and $23 million for the three and six months ended June 30, 2012 and $14 million for both the t h e e  and six months ended 
June 30,201 1, related priinarlly to the 201 1 Equity Units 
2012 represents the operations of WPD Midlands for tlie tllree and six months ended June 30,2012 and 201 1 represents the operations of WPD mdlands for the period froin 
the Apnl 1,201 1 acquisition date through June 30,201 1, recorded on a one mouth lag These amounts exclude acquisition-related adjustments WPD Midlands' revenue 
froin external customers was $340 Inillion and $664 inillion for tlie tllree and six months elided June 30,2012 and $207 inillion m tlie same penods of 201 1 

The changes in the components of the 1J.K. Regulated segment's results between these periods were due to the following factors, which reflect 
reclassifications for certain items that management considers special. See additional detail of these special items in the table below. The 
amounts for PPL WW and WPD Midlands are presented on a constant U.K. foreign currency exchange rate basis in order to isolate the impact 
of the change in the exchange rate. 

108 



Three Months Six Months 

PPL ww 
IJtility revenues $ 12 $ 26 
Other operation and mamte (9) 19) 
Interest expense 8 11 
Other 1 
Iucome taxes 

Foreign curreiicy exchange rates, after-tax (a) 

(a) hcludes the effect of realized gains/(losses) on earnings hedges 

PPL ww 
o Higher utility revenues for the three-month period due to the April 1,201 1 and 2012 price increases which resulted in $19 million of 

higher utility revenues, partially offset by $4 million of lower regulatory recoveiy due to a 2012 charge to income for the over-recovery of 
revenues froin customers, compared to a credit to income in 201 1. 

Higher utility revenues for the six-month period due to the April 1,201 1 and 2012 price increases which resulted in $55 million of higher 
utility revenues, partially offset by $15 million of lower volumes due primarily to a downturn in the economy and weather and $1 1 million 
of lower regulatoiy recoveiy due to a 2012 charge to income for the over-recoveiy of revenues from customers, compared to a credit to 
income in 2011. 

0 Higher other operation and maintenance expense for the three-month period due to $5 inillion of higher pension expense resulting f h m  an 
increase in amortization of actuarial losses and $4 million of higher network niaintenance expense. 

Higher other operation and maintenance expense for the six-month period due to $10 million of higher pension expense resulting from an 
increase in amortization of actuarial losses and $6 million of higher network maintenance expense. 

Lower interest expense for the three and six-month periods primarily due to lower interest expense on index-linked notes. 

Lower income taxes for the three and six-month periods due to $7 million and $5 million of favorable adjustments related to uncertain tax 
positions. 

u. S. 

Higher interest expense for the six-month period primarily due to $13 million of higher interest expense associated with the 201 1 Equity 
Units issued to finance the WPD Midlands acquisition. 

Higher income taxes for the three and six-month periods due to a $7 inillion and $14 million of tax benefits recorded in 201 1 as a result of 
U.K. pension plan contiibutions. 

The following after-tax amounts, which nianageinent considers special items, also impacted the U.K. Regulated segnient's results during the 
periods ended June 30. 
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Income Statement Three Months Six Months 
2012 2011 2012 2011 ---- Lnie Itein 

Special iteins gams (losses), net of tax (expense) benefit 

WPD Midlands acquisition-related adjusbneuts 
Foreign currency-related econoimc hedges, net oftax of ($8), ($l), ($1), $0 (a) Other Income-net $ 16 $ 1 $  2 

2011 Bndge Facllity costs, net of tax of $0, $1 1, $0, $13 (b) Interest Expense (25) $ (30) 
Foreign curreucy loss on 201 1 Bridge Facility, net of tax of $0, $19, $0, $19 (c) (39) (39) 
Net hedge gams, net of tax of $0, ($20), $0, ($17) (c) 
Hedge meffectiveness, net of tax of $0, $3, $0, $ 3  (d) Merest Expense (9) (9) 

(21) 
(4) (4) 

(36) 
Separahon benefits, net of tax of $0, $2, $2, $2 
0 th  acquisihon-related adjustmeuts, net of tax of (el), $10, ($l), $10 (0 4 (26) 4 

$ 16 $ (80) $ (2) $ (100) 

Otlier Income-net 
Other Income-net 43 39 

Other Income-net 
(21) (8) 

U K stamp duty tax, net of tax of $0, $0, $0, $0 (e) 
0th  O&M (4) ---- 

---- Total 

(a) 
(b) 
(c) 

Represents mirealized gams (losses) oii contracts that economically hedge anticipated eamnigs denoinuiated ni GBP 
Represents fees mcurred m C O I I I I ~ C ~ ~ O I ~  with establishnig the 2011 Bndge Facllity 
Represents the foreign curreiicy loss oii tlie repayment of tlie 201 1 Bndge Facllity, mcludmg a pre-tax foreign currency loss of $15 inillion associated witli proceeds received 
on the U S dollar-denoinniated senior notes issued by PPL WEM iii April 201 I that were used to repay a portion of PPL WEM's borrownig under die 201 1 Bndge 
Facllity Tlie foreign currency risk was ecoiioiincally hedged \nth forward coiitracts to purchase GBP, which resulted ni pre-tax gains of $63 imllioii aiid $56 imllioii for tlie 
tlxee and six-inontli periods See Note 14 to the Fniancral Stateineiits for additioiial infonnation 
Represents a coinbiuatioii of nieffectiveness associated witli closed out iiiterest rate swaps and a cliarge recorded as a result of certain interest rate swaps failuig hedge 
effechveiiess testnig See Note 14 to the Fmancial Stateineiits for addihoiial iufonnatioii 
Tax on tlie transfer of owuersliip of property ni the U E; whicb is not tax deductible for nicoine tax purposes 
201 1 pninanly represents advisory, accoimtmg and legal fees which are reflected ni "Other Income (Expense) -net" on the Staternelits of Income 

(d) 

(e) 
(0 

Outlook 

Excluding special items, PPL projects higher segment earnings in 2012 compared with 201 1, primarily driven by four additional months of 
earnings from the Midlands businesses and higher electricity delivery revenue. Partially offsetting these positive earnings drivers are higher 
income taxes, higher operation and maintenance expense, higher depreciation, higher fmancing costs and a less favorable currency exchange 
rate. 

Eamings in 2012 are subject to various risks and uncertainties. See "Foiward-Looking Information," the rest of this Item 2, and Notes 6 and 10 
to the Financial Statements in this Foim 10-Q and "Item 1. Business" and "Item 1A. Risk Factors" in PPL's 201 1 Form 10-K for a discussion of 
the risks, uncertainties and factors that may impact future earnings. 

Pennlsylvania Regulated Segmea 

The Pennsylvania Regulated segment includes the regulated electric delivery operations of PPL Electric. 

Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation for the periods ended June 30 includes the following results: 

Operating reveiiues 
External 
Intersegment 
Total operating revenues 

Energy purchases 
External 
Intersegment 

Other operatioii and maintenance 
Depreciatioii 
Taxes, other than uicome 

Total operating expenses 
Other Iucome (Expense) -net 
Interest Expense 
Iucoine Taxes 
Net Income 
Net Income Amibutable to Noncontrolliug Interests 
Net Incoine Attributable to PPL Corporation 

Three Months Six Months 
2012 2011 % Cliange 2012 2011 YO Change 

860 $ 990 (1 3) 
2 8 (75) 

$ 403 $ 436 (8) $ 
1 4 (75) 

404 440 (8) 862 998 (14) 

120 169 (29) 213 420 (35) 
17 4 325 38 10 280 

143 126 13 283 256 11 
39 37 5 78 70 11 
22 22 48 57 (16) 

341 358 (5) 720 813 (1 1) 
1 1 3 1 200 

11 19 (42) 31 42 (26) 
29 40 (28) 66 96 (31) 

24 24 48 48 

4 (100) 4 8 (501 
$ 29 $ 36 (19) $ 62 $ 88 (30) 

The changes in the components of the Pennsylvania Regulated segment's results between these periods were due to the following factors, which 
reflect reclassifications for items included in gross deliveiy margins. 
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Three Months Six Months 

Pennsylvania gross delivery inargiiis $ 3 $  (10) 
Other operation and manitenmce 25) 
Depreciation (8) 
Other 2 
h o m e  Taxes 11 
Noucoiihollwg Interests 4 
Total (26) 

See "Statement of Income Analysis - Margins - Changes in Non-GAAP Financial Measures" for an explanation of Pennsylvania C~ross 
Delivesy Margins. 

Higher other operation and maintenance expense for the three-month period, piiinarily due to $6 million of higher payroll and benefit 
related costs, $6 million of higher vegetation management costs and $3 million of higher corporate service costs. 

Higher other operation and maintenance expense for the six-month period, psiniarily due to $8 million of higher payroll and benefit related 
costs, $8 million of higher vegetation management costs and $5 million of higher corporate service costs. 

Higher depreciation expense for the six-month period, primarily due to the impact of PP&E additions related to the ongoing efforts to 
ensure the reliability of the delivery system, and replace aging infsastsucture. 

Lower income taxes for the thsee and six-month periods, priniarily due to the change in pre-tax income, which seduced income taxes by $7 
million and $16 million. 

Lower noncontrolling interests for the thsee and six-month periods due to the preference stock redemption in June 2012. 

Outlook 

PPL projects lower segment earnings in 2012 compared with 201 1, primarily driven by higher operation and maintenance expense, higher 
depreciation and lower distribution revenue, which are expected to be partially offset by higher transmission revenue, lower fmancing costs, 
and lower income taxes. 

In March 2012, PPL Electric filed a request with the PUC to increase distribution rates by approximately $105 million. The proposed 
distribution revenue rate increase would result in a 2.9% increase over PPL Electric's total rates at the time of filing and be effective January 1, 
2013. PPL Electric's application includes a request for an authorized return-on-equity of 11.25%. Hearings on this matter are scheduled during 
August 2012 and a decision is expected in the fourth quarter of 2012. PPL Electric cannot predict the outconie of this proceeding. 

Eamings in 2012 are subject to various risks a id  uncertainties. See "Forward-Looking Infomiation,'' the rest of this Item 2 and Notes 6 and 10 
to the Financial Statements in this Foiiii 10-Q and "Item 1. Business" and "Item 1A. Risk Factors" in PPL's 201 1 Foiin 10-K for a discussion 
of the risks, unceitainties and factors that niay impact future earnings. 

Supply Segment 

The Supply segment primarily consists of the energy marketing and trading activities, as well as the competitive generation and development 
operations of PPL Energy Supply. 
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Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation for the periods ended June 30 includes the following results: 

Energy revenues 
External (a) 
Interseginent 

Energy-related businesses 
Total operating reveinie~ 

Fuel (a) 
Energy purchases 

External (a) 
Intersegment 

Other operation and inaintenance 
Depreciation 
Taxes, other than incoine 
Energy-related businesses 

Total operating expenses 
Other hicome (Expense) -net 
Other-Than-Temporary Impainnents 
Interest Expense 
Income Taxes 
Incoine (Loss) froin Disconti~nied Operations 
Net Income Attributable to PPL Corporation 

Three Montlw Six Months 
2012 2011 YO Change 2012 2011 YO Change 

3,106 $ 2,132 46 
38 10 280 

$ 816 $ 879 (7) $ 
17 4 325 

115 116 213 228 (7) 
2.370 42 

191 116 65 
n/a 

287 283 1 
76 64 19 
17 15 13 

113 116 (3) 
880 802 10 

4 4 
1 d a  

53 51 4 
6 58 (90) 

(1 1 (100) 
$ 12 $ 91 (87) 

1,438 41 1 250 

535 516 4 
148 128 16 

35 31 13 

1 1 

210 225 (7) 

9 19 (53) 
1 1 

2,774 1,780 56 

101 100 1 
177 200 (12) 

2 (100) 
$ 313 $ 310 1 

(a) Includes the impact from energy-related ecoiioinic activity See "Comnodity Price Risk (Non-trading) - Econoinic Activity" in Note 14 to the Financial Statements for 
additional i~ifonnation 

The changes in the components of the Supply segment's results between these periods were due to the following factors, which reflect 
reclassifications for items included in unregulated gross energy margins and certain items that management considers special. See additional 
detail of these special items in the table below. 

Three Months Six Months 

Unregulated gross energy margins 
Other operation and maintenance 
Depreciation 
Other Income (Expense) -net 
Other 
Incoine Taxes 
Discontiuued operations, after-tax 
Special items, after-tax 
Total 

See "Statement ofhcoine Analysis - Margins - Changes in Non-GAM Financial Measures" for an explanation of Unregulated Gross 
Energy Margins. 

Higher other operation and maintenance expense for the three and six-month periods in part due to $1 1 million and $17 million of higher 
costs at PPL Susquehanna, including refueling outage costs, payroll-related costs and timing of projects. 

Higher depreciation expense for the three and six-month periods due to the inipact of PP&E additions. 

o 

Lower other incoine (expense) - net for the six-month period primarily due to lower earnings on securities in the NDT h d s .  

Lower income taxes for the three and six-month periods primarily due to lower pre-tax income, which reduced income taxes by $5 inillion 
and $46 million. The six-month period was also lower due to an $1 1 million deferred tax benefit from a state tax rate adjustment recorded 
in 2012 and $1 1 million of Pennsylvania net operating loss valuation allowance adjustments which negatively impacted 201 1, driven 
primarily by the impact of bonus depreciation. 

The following after-tax amounts, which management considers special items, also impacted the Supply segment's results during the periods 
ended June 30. 
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Special items gams (losses), net of tax (expense) benefit 
Adjusted energy-related ecoiioimc activity, net, net of tax of $23, $2, ($79), ($10) 
Impairments 

Ennssion allowances, net of tax of $0, $0, $0, $1 
Renewable energy credits, net of tax of $0, $0, $0, $2 
Adjustments -nuclear d e c o i ~ ~ s s i o u m g  trust mveshnents, net of tax of ($l), $0, ($2), ($1) 

Sale of certam iion-core generation facdittes, net of tax of $0, $1, $0, $0 

Montana hydroelectric litigation, net of tax of $0, $0, $0, $1 
Litigation settlement - speiit nuclear fuel storage, net of tax of $0, ($21), $0, ($21) (b) 
Coiuiterparty bankruptcy, net of tax of $0, $0, $5, $0 (c)  
Wholesale supply cost reiinbnrseineiit, net of tax of $0, $0, $0, $0 
Ash basm leak reinedtatton adlustment, net of tax of $0, $0, ($l), $0 
Coal coiitract modification paymeiits, net of tax of $5, $0, $5, $0 (e) 

LICE acqnisition-related adjustments 

0 t h  

Total 

Income Statement Three Months 
Line Item 2012 2011 

(4 
Otber O&M 
Other O&M 
Other Income-net 

Disc Operations 

Interest Expense 
Fuel 
0 th  O&M 

Other O&M 
Fuel 

(d) 

Six Months 
2012 2011 -- 

1 
1 

(7)- 
$ 108 $ 37 -- 

(a) 
(b) 

See "Reconciliation of Econolnic Activity" below 
In May 201 1, PPL Susqueliauia entered into a settleinent agreeinent with the U.S. Govennneiit relating to PPL Snsquehanna's lawsuit, seeking dainages for the 
Departruetit of Energy's failnre to accept spent nuclear fuel from tlie PPL Susquelianna plant PPL Snsquebanna recorded credits to fuel expense to recognize recovery, 
umder the settlement agreement, of certain costs to store spent nuclear fuel at the Susqnehanna plaiit This special item represents amounts recorded in 201 1 to cover the 
costs inciured from 1998 through September 2009 
In October 201 1, a wholesale c~istonier, SMGT, filed for bankniptcy protection wider Chapter 11 of the U S Bankruptcy code. In 2012, PPL EuergyPlns recorded an 
additional allowance for unpaid anioiuits wider tlie long-tenn power contract. hi March 2012, tlie U.S. Bailkniptcy Court for the District of Montana approved the request 
to tenninate the contract, effective April 1,2012. 
Recorded in "Wholesale energy tnarketuig - Realized" 011 tlie Statement of Income 
As a result of lower electricity and nahud gas prices, coal nnit nuitiines have decreased. Contract modification paytneuts were incurred to reduce the contracted coal 
quantities scheduled for delivery 

(c) 

(d) 
(e) 

Reconciliation of Econoinic Activity 

The following table reconciles unrealized pre-tax gains (losses) for the periods ended June 30, from the table within "Commodity Price Risk 
(Non-trading) - Economic Activity" in Note 14 to the Financial Statements to the special item identified as "Adjusted energy-related economic 
activity, net." 

Operatmg Revenues 
Unregulated retail electnc and gas 
Wholesale energy marketnig 

Operatmg Expenses 
Fuel 
Energy Purcliases 

Energy-related ecoiiomic activity (a) 
Option preini~uns (b) 
Adjusted energy-related econoinic activity 
Less Ecoiioimc activity realized, associated with the monetization of 

Adjusted energy-related econoimc activity, net, pre-tax 
certam full-reqinrement sales contracts ui 2010 

Adjusted energy-related econoinic activity, net, after-tax 

(a) See Note 14 to the Financial Statements for additional iifonnatiou. 

Three Months Six Months 
2012 2011 2012 2011 

(14) (16) (11) 
442 109 (14% 
(44) 55 229 

1 6 1 
(43) 61 230 

12 
127 
157 
11 

168 

12 66 33 144 
$ (55) $ (5) $ 197 $ 24 

$ (32) $ (3) $ 118 $ 14 

(b) Adjustment for the net deferral and an~ortization of option premiums over tlie delively period of the item that was hedged or upon realization Option preinintns are recorded 
in "Wliolesale energy inarketing - Realized" and "Energy purchases - Realized" on tlie Stateineiits of Incoine 

Oiitlook 

Excluding special items, PPL projects lower segment earnings in 2012 compared with 201 1, primarily driven by lower energy margins as a 
result of lower energy and capacity prices, higher fuel costs, higher operation and maintenance expense, and higher depreciation. See 
"Overview" for a discussion on economic and market conditions. 

Earnings in 2012 are subject to various risks and uncertainties. See "Forward-Looking Infomation," the rest of this Item 2 and Note 10 to the 
Financial Statements in this Fonn 10-Q and "Item 1. Business" and "Item 1A Risk Factors" in PPL's 201 1 Form IO-K for a discussion of the 
risks, uncertainties and factors that may impact hture earnings. 
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Statement of Income Analysis -- 

Margins 

Non:GW-F-inancial Measures 

The following discussion includes financial information prepared in accordance with GAAP, as well as three non-GAAP financial 
measures: "Kentucky Gross Margins," "Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins" and "IJnregulated Gross Energy Margins." These measures are 
not intended to replace "Operating Income," which is determined in accordance with GAAP, as an indicator of overall operating 
performance. Other companies may use different measures to analyze and to report on the results of their operations. PPL believes that these 
measures provide additional criteria to make investment decisions. These performance measures are used, in conjunction with other 
information, internally by senior management and the Board of Directors to manage the Kentucky Regulated, Pennsylvania Regulated and 
Supply segment operations, analyze each respective segment's actual results compared with budget and, in certain cases, to measure certain 
corporate financial goals used in determining variable compensation. 

PPL's three non-GAAP financial measures include: 

"Kentucky Gross Margins" is a single financial performance measure of the Kentucky Regulated segment's electricity generation, 
transmission and distribution operations as well as its distribution and sale of natural gas. In calculating this measure, utility revenues and 
expenses associated with approved cost recovery tracking mechanisms are offset. Certain costs associated with these mechanisms, 
primarily ECR and DSM, are recorded as "Other operation and maintenance" and "Depreciation." These mechanisms allow for recovery 
of certain expenses, retuns on capital investments and performance incentives. As a result, this measure represents the net revenues from 
the Kentucky Regulated segment's operations. 

"Pennsylvania Gross Delivery Margins" is a single financial performance measure of the Pennsylvania Regulated segment's electric 
delivery operations, which includes transmission and distribution activities. In calculating this measure, utility revenues and expenses 
associated with approved recovery mechanisms, including energy provided as a PLR, are offset with minimal impact on earnings. Costs 
associated with these mechanisms are recorded in "Energy purchases," "Other operation and maintenance," which is primarily Act 129 
costs, and in "Taxes, other than income," which is primarily gross receipts tax. This performance measure includes PLR energy purchases 
by PPL Electric from PPL EnergyPlus, which are reflected in "PLR intersegment utility revenue (expense)" in the table below. As a result, 
this measure represents the net revenues from the Pennsylvania Regulated segment's electric delivery operations. 

"IJnregulated Gross Energy Margins" is a single financial performance measure of the Supply segment's competitive energy non-trading 
and trading activities. In calculating this measure, the Supply segment's energy revenues, which include operating revenues associated 
with certain Supply segment businesses that are classified as discontinued operations, are offset by the cost of fuel, energy purchases, 
certain other operation and maintenance expenses, primarily ancillary charges, gross receipts tax, which is recorded in "Taxes, other than 
income," and operating expenses associated with certain Supply segment businesses that are classified as discontinued operations. This 
performance measure is relevant to PPL due to the volatility in the individual revenue and expense lines on the Statements of Income that 
comprise "LJnregulated Gross Energy Margins." This volatility steins from a nuniber of factors, including the required netting of certain 
transactions with ISOs and significant swings in unrealized gains and losses. Such factors could result in gains or losses being recorded in 
either "Wholesale energy marketing" or "Energy purchases" on the Statements of Income. This performance measure includes PLR 
revenues from energy sales to PPL Electric by PPL EnergyPlus, which are reflected in "PLR intersegment utility revenue (expense)" in the 
table below. PPL excludes from "Umegulated Gross Energy Margins" the Supply segment's adjusted energy-related economic activity, 
which includes the changes in fair value of positions used to economically hedge a portion of the economic value of PPL's competitive 
generation assets, full-requirement sales contracts and retail activities. This economic value is subject to changes in fair value due to 
market price volatility of the input and output coininodities (e.& fuel and power) prior to the delivery period that was hedged. Also 
included in this adjusted energy-related economic activity is the ineffective portion of qualifying cash flow hedges, the monetization of 
certain full-requirement sales contracts and premium amortization associated with options. This economic activity is defened, with the 
exception of the full-requirement sales contracts that were monetized, and included in unregulated gross energy margins over the delivery 
period that was hedged or upon realization. 
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